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Tape 1788 

STA'J'E}'ENTS BY MINISTERS: 

}m. SPEAKER: The hon. ~inister of Tourism. 

IB-1 

¥R. HICKEY: }<r. Speaker, I wish to inform. the House on the progress 

of the Norma and Gladys. The boat arrived in Barcelona on Narch 18 

and luring its visit some 7,500 people visited it, large crowds, line­

up crowds requirin~ police to control them. All in all a very 

successful visit. It arrived in Genoa on Narch 27 and clocked 

a speed of somewhere between e]even and twelve knots. Genoa, 

}'r. Speaker was the best,or the most successful port, some 8,500 

people or an average of something like 2,700 per day visiting. 

It left Genoa and went to Nonaco at the request of the -

}IR. S}<ALLHOOD: noes the minister know who was a native citizen of 

Genoa? 

Kll, HICKEY: Anati.ve citizen? 

MIL S~-P.LLHOOD: Yes, born there. 

}IR. HICKRY: John Cabot. 

Mr.. SNALLWOOP: Yes, and who else? Columbus. 

NP. HICKEY: Columbus. Yes, that is right. 

}<r. Speaker, Genoa was by far the mdst successful port. It 

went to ~'onaco at the request of Prince Rainier and it is the first 

t:l.me in the history of that principality that a Canadian vessel made 

an official visit. I might add, Sir, that one of the reasons for the 

vessel visiting there was because there is a gentleman there - I believe 

his name is Jacques Cousteau- who is an expert on underwater fillning 

and who has made a great number of films of the sea and the seabed, 

who is violently opposed to the establishment of the 200 mile limit. 

\fu:l.le he was not in the area at the time his staff visited the 

vessel and viewed the exhibit anrl was very interested in it. 

The vessel left Monaco and went from there to Toulon, a very 

short stop of something like eight hours. Crowds of people again 

turned out. I do not have a count. It left Toulon and is presently 

in Marseilies. The first day it has been open to the public 
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Ill' • fli C'KT'Y: 

so~thinr in the or~er of 2,6on people visitc~ t~e vesseJ,IndicRtin~ 

a very succPssful visi t there as ~1 . 

For the interesr, vr. Speaker, of t he people '~ho ~o•ere concernec:l 

anc:l have been for sn lony ahout the seat~rtbincss of t he vessel, 

the Captain reports to me tc-clay that yet anr>the~: rec.,r<' ~~<'S set 

by the vessel reaching t!'!irteen :md a half knots between "'onaco 

and 'l'oulon . 

Pear, hear! 

~fl'. Hli.KEY: So r th1nk, "r. !'peaker, there should be no c'oubt at 

thi~ time of the sea"rorthiness of the vessel or inclee<l the safety 

of the crew. I wish to report as well that the captain nne\ the 

crew are all ·~E>ll .~•:lth the exception of one ycntlel".8!l who has had 

!'one rroul>le, soi"C! heart trouble . He knew it 1-efore h~ left . He 

is rresently hospitaHzecl in ''onaco but is expectetl to he release<' 

w1 thin a "'eek or two and hopefully "ri.ll rejoin the vessel. 

Pear, hear! 

VI'. <;p£AJ{fl>: I wc-uld l:i ke to clra"' to the attention of hon. l".er.hers 

And to wclcol'le to the visitor ' s galle-cy "eve rene! Rrother Wooc:l and 

a number of irR<le VJ stuc'ents from St. Bonaventure ' s School,. and 

certajnly co t l•e younp wen from St . Bonaventure's, to express to 

theM on behalf of al:!. hon. r.embers how pleased ..-e Rre to have you 

here today and the hope th.<~t your visit ~d.ll be enjoyable and 

instructh•e . 

SO"E liON. }lf.''BF.T>S: Hear, hear! 
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PRESENTING PETITIONS 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for Bellevue. 

MR. W. CALLAN: Mr. Speaker, I beg leave to present a petition 

on behalf of the residents of North Harbour, in Placentia Bay. 

The prayer of the petition reads as follows: We the undersigned 

of the community of North Harbour, in Placentia Bay, do hereby 

present a petition to the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 

requesting that the road from the Burin Peninsula Highway to North 

Harbour covering a distance of five miles be upgraded and paved 

in this year 1976. 

Mr. Speaker, there are 186 signatures on this 

petition. And, of course, this petition is similar to the one 

that I presented yesterday on behalf of the residents down in the 

Hillview area, and similar to other petitions presented by other 

hon. members from their constituencies. 

Mr. Speaker, at the risk of getting into the realm 

of debate, I think I might say that it is pretty easy,! believe,for 

the hon. member for St. John's Centre 01r. Murphy) and other such 

hon. members, it is pretty easy for them to be jovial and funny and 

comical and so on. They do not have to fight for artesian wells, 

water and sewer, reconstructed roads, paved roads and so on -

1-!R. NEARY: Hear, hear~ 

MR. CALLAN: - because the City Council does all of that for them. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS : Hear, hear~ 

NR. CALLAN: So, Mr. Speaker, without going into detail of course 

regarding the prayer of this petition, let me simply say that I 

thoroughly support the prayer of this petition and I ask that this 

petition be tabled and referred to the department to which it relates. 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for LaPoile. 

HR. NEARY: It gives ne great pleasure, Sir, on behalf of all 

the independent people in this Province to support the prayer of 

the petition so ably presented by my hon. friend and learned friend 

the member for Bellevue (Mr. Callan). The prayer of the petition, 

Sir, is a reasonable one, and I do hope that the government will give 

it a sympathetic hearing. 
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1RAL QUESTIONS 

XR. SPEAKER: The hon . member for Trinity-Bay de Verde . 

}tn . F .~ Mr. Speaker , the Minister of Education last week 

indicated, he took notice of a question that I asked hi.m concerning 

a provi,nce-wide educational T.V. system . I wonder if the minis ter 

could indicate to the House what the status of that system is at 

the present time now, please? 

HR . SPEAKPR: The hon . ~tinister of Education . 

IIO:i • tL HOUSE: }lr . Speaker , the problem of television in schools 

have been under ac tive consideration , of course , and i t is going to 

be dependant on cable T. V. , and 1 t hink there will be educational 

s tations when the cable T.V. comes about, and that is &oing 

to be a little bit into the future . Also we have been trying to 

8Ct t ime on the sate llite, we worked \·lith the Univers ity on that, 

and we are trying get tiJO hours time on that, but we have not gotten 

ony time on t hat particular unit . That is a!l much as 1 can say on 

it . 

11R. SPF.AKRR: The hon . member for Trinity-Bay de Verde . 

IIR. ~QI!E : Sir, in view of the fact that the Premier in 1971 

indica ted that the P.C' s,presumably the government.would institute 

a province-wide educational T. V. sys t em, is the '"inister now 

s3ying that they dropped t hat idea and they are noing to make it 

eol!le under the jurisd:.ction of cable T. V. companies or what have you? 

~~R . SPEAKF.R: 

lUL HOUSE: 

The hon. Minister of Education . 

:·!r . Speaker, I was not aware of che .1971 promise or 

anything of tha t nature . So I cannot comment on it . The only thing 

T am saying is that with cable television coming about , 1~e are hoping 

co have televis:.on into the classrooms.when it can serve a purpose . 

SOm: RON • ~fEHil~RS : Hear, hear! 
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The hon. member for Bellevue. MR. SPEAKER: 

l1R. CALLAN : Mr. Speaker, there has been a gentleman in the 

galleries quite often during the last couple of sittings and 

he asked me to put a question to the Minister of Education, He 

is a retired schoolteacher, and the question that he wants asked is 

whether or not there is any provision in this year's budget to 

increase the salary of retired teachers? 

MR. ROWE: Salary? Pension. 

MR. CALLAN: Pension. 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Education. 

MR. HOUSE: That matter, Mr. Speaker, will be discussed when 

the Education estimates are discussed,and that will be in this 

sitting. 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for Pogo. 

CAPT. WINSOR: Mr. Speaker, a question to the han. Minister of 

Fisheries. Would the minister inform the House if he has received 

the agreement which was suppose to be signed between Ottawa and the 

Provincial Government - a double-barreled question - and how much did 

the Provincial Government request from DREE for fisheries this coming 

year? 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Fisheries. 

HON. W. CARTER: Mr. Speaker, the agreement could very well be in 

my office, I was not there this morning because of a Cabinet meeting. 

But certainly I did hear the news release on it, and I am looking 

forward to receiving it soon. The second part of the question I shall 

take as notice. 

Mr. Speaker, maybe while I am on my feet you would 

allow me to answer a question that was asked last week by the hon. 

member for Fogo.(Mr. Winsor),-

MR. ROBERTS: No,this· is not the appropriate time to respond 

to questions asked previously. 

MR. W. CARTER: -concerning the calling of tenders. 

MR . SPEAKER: Order, please! In order to answer that question 

new the minister would need unanimous consent, ·and it is my understanding 

that he does not have it. 
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?!R . :lFARY: ----·- -· Ily leave ! By leave , l ~r . Speaker ! 

~JR. RO!lEUS : A supplementary, Nr. Speaker. 

~lR . SPF.Aiv.ll ; The hon. member may answer it by leave, but that 

would mean unanimous consent, and it is ry understanding he does 

not have it . 

MR. ROBERTS: No, Hr. Speaker, I for one will not give him leave, 

He should have bee:t here at the appropriate time on the Order Paper 

He has had a \-.'eek to anmver the question. 

A surplementary, Mr. Speaker. Can the minister tell us 

Hhether the government of this Province are pt:epared to enter into 

the agreement with DPJ\E,,,hich apparently is in the mail, and I 

appreciate the fact that the minister may not yet have seen the 

today's -

MR. W. CARTER: I will take notice. 

MR. ROBERTS: - he can take notice if he -.rishes. I '"ant to --------
kno"' ••hether the government ere prepared to enter into the agreement 

on fisheries with DP~E1 

Mtl . W. CARTER: Of course we are. Hr. Speaker, it goes without 

saying, of course we are. 

~lR. SPEAKER : The hon. member for Conception Bay South. 

~!R. J . NOLAN : ~lr. Speaker, a question on information which I womld 

like to address to either the Minister of Provincial Affairs or 

possibly to the !Iouse Leader. I wonder would they tell us if the 

Department of Provincial Affairs has been abolished? I ask that 

question because if you examine the budget, or if you 

look at the salary details released,you will find that it is listed 

as the Department of Consumer Affairs and Environment. Now has the 

Department of Provincial Affairs been abolished? Has there been an 

official name change? f~at is the situation rep,arding that department 

at the: moment? 

~:R. SPEAKER: The h0n. Ninister without Portfolio. 

MR. WELLS: ------ :-lr. Speaker, the in tent ion of the government is as the 

Premier bas announced,to make changes in the department and the 

changes that are intended of course will reflect the new name. But 
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Mr. Wells: 

the department has certainly not been abolished, and all the 

legal requirements are still in effect, And of course the name 

of a department cannot be changed without an act passing through 

this Legislature,and likewise the functions cannot be changed. So 

the status quo is in effect as of now and until such time as it 

is changed by an amendment. 

MR . SPEAKER: I t"ill recognize the hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d 'Espoir 

for a supplementary,and the hon. member for LaPoile. 

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, following up the question from my colleague 

would the Government House Leader not think that in view of the fact 

that the name of a department legally is Provincial Affairs and the 

Environment, is it not improper for the estimates to contain a 

term which is not the name of any department? I would understand it, 

Mr. Speaker, as a legal document in every sense of the term. We are 

being asked as the House of Assembly to approve estimates for a 

department that does not exist on paper,or legally. 

MR . SPEAKER: The hon. Minister without Portfolio . 

MR. WELLS: To answer that question, Mr. Speaker, the department 

which legally exists,of course, as of now is the Department of 

Provincial Affairs and Environment. That is the present name. I do 

not think there is anyt~ing improper in using the name Consumer 

Affairs and Environment in the estimates, as it is the intention of 

the government,and obviously the government will bring an 

amendment in to authorize and to confirm the use of that name. 

~lR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for LaPoile. 
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l'P • "'EA PY : }<r. Speaker, my ']uestion is for the Minister of '1-'ines 

and 1\nerp,y. lvould the minjster tell the House whether or not a contract 

has been let. as yet for the 138 KVA transmission U.ne to be 

construct en from Churchill Fa~ ls to Happy 1rall.ey-Goose B1>.y? If it 

is not Jet, would the l"ini:::ter indicate to the House when he expects 

the contract to be let? 

The hon. ~in:l~ter of Mines and Enerr,y. I • 

""'" rrnsl3IE: ~:o contrRct has yet been let, Yr. Speaker. Tenilers 

were called and they have been received and trey Rre being evaluated 

DOH. 

><p . SPT\AKF.P. : '!'he bon. me!T'ber for LaPoile. 

A Rupp]el"lentary C]uest:ton, "r. Speaker. In the event 

thllt the contract should be awarded to a fim outside of Newfoundland, 

can the rnin:lster assure this House that Newfound}_anders will gPt 

preference for employment on the project when it commences? 

~!'. SPF.Alill~: The bon. t'inister of ~'ines and Energy. 

VT', rrf'S TE: Yes, Yr. Speaker. 

''F. f:PEA!CET': The hon. member for LaP oil e. 

Mil. NEARY: J. sur.pJ ementary. !.rill that be a part of 11nv agreel'\ent 

for a contract that is let? 

''T'. SPEAKRT': The hon. "jnfster of !'ines and Enern. 

~"' crnc-BIE: "'he p11rt of the ailrdn:l.stration of the contract -

'1'. HEA?Y: But '<>•ill :It be b :I nil ing~ Fow ..,iJ.l jt be in forcerl~ 

HP. CROSBIE: Tt ,,,jl] he just as binrling, Yr. Speaker, as anything 

that ••as hincUng on the Ppper Churchill or any other contract ever 

Jet in this Province. 

l'T'. NEARY: In other \·JOrcls,yon caonot guarantee it. 

Y11. C Clf:R r:: J .iust p:uaranteerl it . 

IT. SPEAKER: The bon. me!llber for Conception Bay South. 

~'11. NOLAN: ~'r. Speaker, a question for the l"inister of Industrial 

nevelopment. T realize lt will be clifficult for the minister 

to he speci fie on perhaps any one item or t1••o, but in view of the 

.iob s:l.tuation in this Province at the moment and ~7hat we see for 

the i1'1merliate future, J ""' wonclerin~ to ~.mat extent the I'lin:lster is 
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~ ll.OLI\N : _ 

successful in dealing with federal departments. I know something 

about what he is attempting to do through his o~m. department. But I 

am just wondering if there is any real initiative coming towards h:f.m 

or towards any minister who is involved in the creation of johs,if 

you like. lt:rhat I am saying jack blunt;n fact, is what is the relationship 

at the moment bet,~een the federal government on the one hand, whether 

it is nPEE or ~rhatever, and the provincial government on the other! I 

mean, clo we have enough going for us to ass:l.st the minister in 

obviously ~rhat I 1qould think he is attempting to clo? 

~~. SPEAKE~ The hon. Minister cf Industrial and nural Development. 

~r_ . Ll!!"_Dl'ICAN: t•r. Speaker, that is a very difficult question to 

answer :In a nutshe]l. I suppose it is fair to say that the federal 

government are working with us in any kinds of projects ancl programmes 

ve are puttinr; forward. Some of the projects which have been talked 

about in recent lveeks my colleague, the Minister of Fisheries, has 

articulated on,and the Premier. Joint ventures and matters of broad 

sig:nificance are being 1rorkecl on. I think there will be announcements 

at a later date of significance. In terms of working relationships that 

are to be developed ,especially with the l'~inister of 'l'rade and r.ommerce 

whn is in a marve]lous pos:l.tion today to help the Province AS a result 

of his tremenclous international l:l.nkage .ond his overseas involvement 

that he has, h:ls tracle ab1Jity as a depart!"ental head. 

DREE - I clo not think I should make any derogatory comments. 

Tt fs up to the Provi.nce of course to continuously put fon,,arcl 

programmes that can be responc1ed to by the federal governnent. But 

I ~rill take notice of the question to expand on it when the esti.mates 

are up. 

~"' SPEAKEP : The hon. member for LaPoile. 

~'Jl. NEArY: A supplementary questi.on, ~!r. Speaker. I think my 

supplementary is to the ~·inister responsible for I!l.tergovernmental 

Affa:l.rs. Is there anything clefinite yet from nREE or the Government 

of r.anacla concerning the Burgee P.oad, the Loop 'P_oad :In Bonavista North, 

the Bay d'Espo:lr highway and the Great Northern Peninsula? 
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~'ll . ~PF.Afa:Jl : The hon. t'in;l ster of ~':lnes anti Fner~;y. 

•<r. C:POSBU:: f'r . ~peaker, there is an agreement up before the Government 

of ran1.1<ia not~ 1n t~hich c-f course this Province is fi&hting valiantly 

to have cont1nuetl a!! ronds that were inclurletl under the nl'EB pt;"ogramme 

lal't year . The 'l')epartment of r>eyional ancl Econ001ic Expansion, as 

memhers know ancl as I told the Rouse, are only going to spend in this 

Province t hls year t he same a1!1ount as they spent last year. But they 

have not agree~ to snencl the same amount on roans in this Province this 

year as they spent last year. There is no~o· before them a sup.gested 

two yet~ r np.ree111en t, cut back to accord with their dictates as to what 

they are will in P to spencl. Thnt includes a n~ber of roads in the 

Province , but there wHJ be ne> point in sayinr. Nhat is inclurleil until 

an arree~ent is si~etl. 

No~o• to•e understanci that an agreement shoulrl be si~erl within the 

next C'Ouple of weeks . As soon a!' an arreement is signecl there vill 

hP. <~n announcen>ent . rertatnly ~o•e want wor k to continue on all the 

roacs the bon . y.entle~an ~entione~. 

"11 SPE.IIJ(E!': "!'he hon. l"emher for Trinity-Bay cle Vercle. 

~>"" . F . rom~: "r. Speaker, 11 ouestion for the 11:1n:lster of :!':t'ucation . 

To view of ~he fnct t r at the president of the Ttn:lvers:lty has announced 

h1 s intention to institute cutbac~s because of the $2 ~illion or so 

shorr -fall :In the university hucr,et, could the l'linister indicate the 

~r~tu~ of the ~ove~nt's announced intention to establish reg:lc-nal 

colleges i.n vprious sl.'ctors of the "Province? Thi~ "'as in the 1972 

Throne ~l'e"'cr . 
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J>'T?. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Education. 

~'11'. ROHSE: l'r. Speaker, I am not fully aware of the status of that 

right now. All I can say is there is nothin~ in the estimates this 

year to my knowledge for any expansion 1but I will take the question 

and bring an anS'!ver back later. 

~~. SPEAKER: The hen. member for Conception Bay South. 

1-IJl •• NOLAN: }l'r. Speaker, a question for what I believe is the 

Minister of Tourism. I believe the minister is responsible for parks 

generally, is he not? I would not expect an immediate answer to this 

question now. I raise it at this time because we are getting into the 

season when parks will be opening and eo on. }l'y point is that sorne 

years ago, I believe, the people of Topsail were promised a park in 

view of the situation regarding Topsail Re~ch. I am sure the minister 

is very, very familar with that situation although he was not min:l.ster 

responsible at the time. That is that the people who live on the 

road going down to that beach is really a savage situation there in 

the Summer. They are about the only people I know who pray for bad 

weather and the l'otmties obviously cannot handle the situation. I 

am sure the }l'inister of Justice has been familar with it. 

I believe the minister's department or his parks division 

have been looking at the situation. I wonder would he undertake 

perhaps to be able to come to the House shortly with whatever 

information is available. I have talked to some of his officials,! 

mi~ht add,and I know they are very aware of the problem. If we 

could have an updating on it at the minister's convenience it would 

be very much appreciated. 

!'1' . • SPEAKEl'!: The han. ~'inister of Tourism. 

?'R. HICKEY: "r. Speaker, I can :Inform the hen. member rivht now that 

111y department h>!!s heen interested and anxious to do somethinp, with the 

Topsail Beach area for ~ite some time. One of the reasons it has 

not been successful to date is because of problems in acquiring land. 

Those problems are still not sorted out. Therefore I cannot tell him 

when any activity will commence. Certainly my staff are pursuing the 
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~'~". Hlf.KEY: 

matter quickly, with all the speed they can. I have no indication 

as to V.'hen the I!'atter will be resolved, but r.1hen it is certainly we r.1:fll 

continue our plans to develop that area. 

'~. epf.AKEr. : The hon. !!'£!!'her for Laroi]e. 

>~ Nl'A~>Y: ''r. Speaker, I have a question for the Minister of 

Pehah11itation and ?ecreation. Hould the l'linister tell the House 

~~hat becomes of wards of the court, juveniles who are placed under 

the responsibility of the reinister by the court1 How are they 

supervised? Are they placerl in foster homes? roulc.1 the minister tell 

us ~rhat responsibility the p,overnment would then have for these 

_inven:lles 1-1ho are pl2ceil unc.1er the minister's rlepartment by the conrts? 

HR. SPEAKER: The hon. }'in i.ster without Portfolio. 

MP. HELLS: ~'r. Speaker, anyc>ne ~rho is !'lade by the courts a ward of 

the nirector of Chilfl '''elfare or any offida.l of the department of 

c0urse ~•ould he carerl for hy the department. The department or the 

offi.ci<~l namecl wou] cl have the lefl:<~l right to guide and care for that 

chilr'!. Of course that is done in a variety of ways, in instituti.ons 

or homes or Fherever the chile' mi>":ht he put. But there is no question 

that "''hen the court makes such an ward the responsibility for that person 

rests with the officials. 

'1' . SPEAKER : The hon. rnernher for Lal'oile. 

'IlL NF~Y: Vr. Speaker, a supplementary question. Vould the mjnister 

then tell the Rouse in the case o~ property dama~e or theft of any 

kind 11voulrl the p;overnJT'Cnt then be responsible f0r that damage because 

the jnveni]es are wards of the c'epartment of the government? To "''hat 

depree 1muld the ll'inister and the department be responsible for wy 

c:l.ama~e that may be done hy juveni)es \~ho are wards of the minister's 

c.1epartrnent? 

~m. SPEAKER: The hon. "inister without Portfolio. 

MR. ~.!!_S_:_ That would he covered by the general Jaw of the land, 

"r. ~peaker. lis I recall the position, if we assume for a moment 

that the director or • ..,hoever else is appointed would be in the same 
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Y~. WELLS: 

position as a parent - and the law as I recall it on that point is 

that a parent is not liable for the torts of his children, tort 

being damage caused to somebody else unless, and I think the woraing 

is, unless he counsels or procures the tort. In other words, if 

my child goes and breaks a ,.,.,indow and I have nothing whatsoever to 

do with it, then I am not liable for the broken ,.,_,i.ndow. Th1s has 

been decided in courts in Newfoundland all over the years. On the 

other hand if I give a small child a rifle or some sort of gun or 

slingshot or something and allow him to go shooting all over the place 

wjthout caring what he does,then under the civil law I could be held 

liable. 

So I would feel, Mr. Speaker, without having researched this, 

and I am speaking nm,r from my memory of the law on this point, that 

the posftion vis-a-vis someone who is a 1vard of a government department 

or an official would he exactly the same as a position of the parent. 

It would be a case of proving in an individual case whether there 

was counselling ~r procuring on the part of the official. In other 

words, negligence or carelessness allowing damage to happen. 

MJ>. NEAJ!Y: A supplementary question to the minister, 1-'r. Speaker. 

~IJ'. SPEAKF.P: I will aJlow one further supplementary. 
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MR. l-lf.ARY: Nr. Sneaker, in the case of the fire, Sir, at the Curtis 

Academy where two juveniles were involved, has the minister investigated 

this particular case to see if the children were prooerly suoervised? 

Thev were under the minister's care,I understand. If so, who in this 

c~se would he responsihle for that rlamage, for the hurning rlown of the school? 

r!R . CROSBIE: The minister t•muld. 

I!R. SPEAKER: The hon. ~inister without Port~olio. 

HR. R. HELT.S: Hy hon. colleague says the minister, Hr. Speaker. No, 

I have not investigated that case. The investigation was undertaken by 

the neoartment of Justice. I cannot conceive that anybody in any depart­

ment of government could be responsible for someone goinp: and doing some­

thinp,~if in fact they did what the hon. member has suggested. I certainly 

do not accept the fact that anyone under the care of the department 

actually >~ent and did this. This is something that would have to be 

oroven. But certainly I will look into it, ~r. Speaker, to see ~mat 

the position is vis-a-vis the Department of Rehabilitation. 

~,. SPEAKER: The hen. member for Fogo. 

CAPT. ~. m:NSOR: Nr. Speaker, a <]uesti on to the hon. ~lin:! ster of Tourism. 

In light of the statement which the minister made :i ust previously, the 

~1orma and Gladys havin?, attainerl a speed of thirteen and a half knots, 

can he assure the House that no ad<i.itional power has been j_nstalled in 

that vessel since he left here? How did she attain that thirteen and 

a half knots? 

A'l HO]'j. Hf.MBE!l: She is gone with the tide. 

HR. SPEAKER: The hen. ~1inister of Tourism. 

IIR • HICKF.Y : I am very happy to explain that, ~lr. Speaker. The speed 

w:J.s thirteen knots, so that ~1e are completely accurate,because I would hate 

to misinform the House. 

l'm.. HD!SOR: 

l·'R. JliCKF.Y: 

Sorry if I gave her a half a knot extra. 

I am told that gusts of winds up to seventy to eighty miles 

an hour so of lended a hand. 

C/\l'T; V-TINSOR: 'lo way coulil she carry her canva~! 
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MR. lliCKEY: That is what the equipment aboard the vessel. clocked her 

at, thirteen knots. 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde. 

MR. F. RO\.JE : Hr. Speaker, a question for the Premier. Could the 

Premier indicate to the l'ouse, Sir, what the status of,or where the 

two foreign ,firms are who were examining the possibility of constructing 

huge offshore concrete platforms in this Province? 

HR. SPEAKER: The hon. the Premier. 

PRl'J '!IER ~100RES: No, Mr. Speaker, I cannot give the exact detail. The 

statul'l j_s that there are only two firms in the world at the present time 

have major involvement in them. I know one of them is Mr. Alpine and the 

other is ~ Non~egian that I cannot enunciate unfortunately. But the 

fact is that they both have their people in Newfoundland looking at the 

potential here. This is one of the few places in the East Coast of America, 

~lorth America where it can be clone. Now one of the greatest problems 

:f s if they are built here, hm~ rio you tow them to where the oil has been 

found as opposed to where it may be found. The situation is that this 

is still a considerable distance away. It is still not something that 

is going to happen tomorrow morning. It is something that when it does 

hapjlen it will he of such magnitute that certainly this House will be 

informed. 

}!R. SPF.AKER: 

MR. 1'. ROV.'F.: 

The hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde. A supplementary. 

Mr. Speaker, has the Premier been in consultation with 

these two com11anies since he first made the announcement back in January, 

1<175? 

MR. SPF.AKER: The hon. Premier. 

PREMIER ~OORES: The answer is yes, Mr. Speaker. 

MR. SPEAKEn: The hon. member for LaPoile. 

MR. NEARY: Can the hon. the Premier tell the House what is happening in 

connection no>r with the .Julienne Lake iron ore deposits, ~Jhat the chances are 

of having the iron ore in Labrador, these great reserves of iron ore, having 

them developedfWhat discussions have taken place, what discussions are 
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taldnp place"? Give us a progress report on what is happenin~ to .Julienne 

Lakt>. 

PRF."'TF.R '!OORES: l'.r . Speaker, there are several issues before the courts 

ant! other places . !?c have tall:etl inf<lrtnallv to people ahout the ootential 

of Julienne Lake , but there is nothing speci fie decided as vet. 

MR. SPF.AKF.R: 

~IR . NE/IRY: 

The hon. member for l.aPoile . 

A supplementary question , Hr. Speaker . ~·ould the hon. 

the Premier hf! in a p::>sition to table the names of the firms that the 

''on . the Premier and the government have been de a lin~ with in conn.ection 

1~ith this development? 

'IR. SPF.AKF.R : 1'he hon . the Premier. 

!'RJ'.!HER MOORP.S: No, ~lr . Speaker . 

:m. SPEAKER : The hon. Leader of the Opposition. After I will r ecognize 

t"te hon . member for Stephenville ('lr. t.l. HcNeil) . 

'IP.. RCIBF.RTS : Thank you, }fr. Speaker . There is time for two questions, 

I take it? 

~IR . SPF.AY..ER: I '-'Ould think so. 

'-W. . ROBERTS : Okay. A ouestion for the t!inister of Tourism, ~r . Speaker. 

/1 week or ten davs ago I asked hiD if he would be in a position to table 

detnils of all contracts entered into between his department on one hand 

tend the C:11hot Group 4 T.imited on the other hand, and he satd he would take 

i,t as notice . lias the l!linister yet had an opportunity to look into that 

question with a view to p.ivinp. us a definitive answer? 

~IR . SPEAKER : The hon. tlinister of Tourism . 
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~'1'. Hir.KEY: l'r. Speaker, T ap;ree ~1ith the I,eader of the Opposition, 

that quest :ion 1Jas askecl and I said that I would take it tmder advisement. 

Since then his co] league the member for Burgee-Bay d 'Espo:f r U·'r. 

Simmons) asked the same question. I informed him that I ~muld do 

the same thing. I informecl him yesterclay that for the most part, 

with the exception 1 bel:leve of t1ro very small projects,all work done 

by that company,whether there "ere contracts or purchase orders or 

~·hatever the case may be, was entered into through the normal channels 

of Pub] ic 1,Torks and 8ervices. I have no authority or indeed no 

records of l••hatever contracts there might be. Therefore the question 

would be more appropriately n:lrecte~ to that department. 

In relation to the other n.•o :ltems,~7hen my estimates are being 

discus!'ed minute details will be supplied if necessary. I am not 

sure what the hon. gentlemen across the way have in mind,but I assure 

them they are barking up the ~JT.ong tree. 

~~- SPEAKEP: The hon. Leader of the Opposition . 

YR. ROBF."RTS: A supplementary. Then I believe the gentleman from 

Stephenville (1'r. 1.r. ~'cNeil) 1 Your. Honour ha~ sort of intended to 

recogni7.e him after. The minister,if ever we call his estimates, 

'le "ill be ahl e to tell what ~'e are after. Toly supplementary obviously 

is direC'ted to the Mini.ster of Public Works an~ Servi.ces. 1-louJ.d 

the l'l:lnister - the acting minister, 1 am sorry, in the absence of 

the gentleman for Tlumber Ea,;t (J1r. l'arrell) - 1•70U1 d the actjng min:! ster 

undertake to loo~: out and then to table details of the contrPcts 

that have> been entered into between the government through the 

department and this Cabot r.roup q Limited firm? 

~- SPEAKEP: The acting ~in5ster of Public Works and Services. 

~'1'. llOlTSSEAll: I wU l tal:e that question nnder aflvisement. 

~. SPE/ol<ER: nrder, please! 

There js t:lme for only one further question. I had indicate(! 

the hon. member for StephenvHle (l"r. ~.). YcNeil) and I would be remiss 

not to recognize him. 

?'R. ~1r.NEIT.: ?'r. Speaker, a question for the Ninister w:l.thout Portfolio. 
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__ 'R . t:CNEIL : 

Hhen will the proposen rep;oirs on building 214 he nin Sind w:lll these 

repairs be complete be fo r e the co~ence~ent Qf the Newfounnland 

r.ull'l!le:- ~ames? 'Ru1l(l:ln!l 214 1.~ the prov:lnc:i a l 1-le~;t r.oast Training 

Center dormitories, the Training Center at Stephenville. 

1-'1" . SPEAK!'P: The " 1n1c;ter •dthout Porttol1o . 

That of course T will have t c- yet the details from the 

clepart!llent ami vould hope that ! could j!et t hem and give an ans1-1er 

to the member tomorrow. 

O!'lWPS OJ' THE flAY 

On motion t :1at t he House resolve itself into Committee of 

Supply. }~. Speake r left the Chair. 
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COMMITTEE: 

HR. CHAI~.AN (~'11. YOUNG) : Order, please! 

The Minister of ¥ines and Energy was speaking, the hon. 

Minister of Mines and Energy. 

'MR. CROSBIE: I 'l-1ill try and reply to some of the remarks that were 

made. 

~~. SMALLWOOD: The minister was not speaking when the debate 

adjourned. 

~ .. CROSBIE: Yes,I was. 

}!F. CHAIRMAN (MR. YOUNG) : He was replying to a question. That is 

what I understood, 

l"R . s~~.ALLWOOD: Nm<? Replying now to a question? 

MP. CROSBIE: Hhen the Committee adjourned, 1-!r, Chairman, I was 

replying to some point that had been made. 

MR. NEARY: ~,Te are in r.ommittee of the Whole. The member 

for Twillingate (vr. Smallwood) was on his feet first. 

~'11. CROS11U:: I do not mind, Hr. Chairman. 

HP. CHAIP}~ · (}'ll. Y!'HJNG): I recognize the hon. member for Twillingate. 

~m. SMALLWf10D: Mr. Chairman, yesterday in the debate on this 

matter the hon. member for LaPoile (~r. Neary) made reference to 

an incident that had occurred in St. John's in the home of the 

hon. member for Trinity- Bay de Verde (Mr. Rowe). I understand 

that this matter was referred to on an earlier occasion,but I 

would not be permitted under the rules to deai with it now in this 

present debate but for the fact that it was referred to in this 

debate, and that is the story of a meeting that was held in the 

home of the hon. member for Trinity - Bay de Verde. 

I propose to tell the Committee precisely what happened as 

T recollect it. If other hon. members who were present at that 

meetin~ recollected otherwise,that is their affair. I can tell 

only what happened as I··recall ~'hat happened. What happened was 

that the hon. memher for LaPoile (Mr. Neary), who was then the 

member for Bell Island,called me on the telephone -no, I called 

him and we discussed the Churchill Falls matter. The Churchill 
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~m. SMAl,LH'lOD: Falls matter had not at that moment been announced 

in the Rouse by the hon. the Premier. It had hmvever been announced 

outside the House and it was common knowledge that the government 

~•ere taking over Churchill Falls. 

I ~ras asked by some ne~•spaper·, I believe The f.vening Telegram, 

and also by some radio and television stations what I thought of it, 

anrl I had made a declaration to the effect that it was the greatest 

blunder that this or any government had ever cor.un1tted in Newfoundland. 

I was absolutely opposed to it. I thought it was a very, very 

bad move indeed; morally, constitutionally, financially and bad in 

every other ~.my". I had made this publ:i c statement. And this fact 

\Vas well knmm Hhen the hon. member for Tlell Island,then,and I 

discussed it on the telephone. And I asked him ~,rhat the Opposition 

were going to do about it. He said he did not know. Hel], I 

said, it is one of the most vital matters ever to come before 

~ewfoundland, ever in its nearly 500 year old history, and the 

0pposition should fight it; that Cturchill Falls, BRINCO, 

r.hurchill Falls Power Corporation were all the creations of the 

Liberal admi.nistraticn of "hich some members of the llpposition,as 

it was then,had been members, had been minister>, three or four of 

them,or tva or three of them: The hon. member for Labrador North 

(}!r. Woodward) ; the hon. member for Fogo (Capt. lo/'insor), 

who is still the hon. member for Fogo; the han. member for 

White Bay North, who is still 'the member for that district 

under another name and other boundaries; there were at least 

three -

'!R. ROllERTS: rrr. Bill Rowe. 

HR. SH.ALL1-'00D: There ~vere four, at least four members of the then 

npposition who had been members of the preceeding administration 

led by me. 

~m. roBERTS: The gentleman then for Bell Island. 

>"l. Sl'ALLTI100D: And also the hon. member then from llell Island. 

There were five ex-Cabi.net Ministers helping them to form the 

Liberal Opposition of that time and either 
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I volunteered or the member for Bell Island, the present member for 

LaPoile(Mr . Neary) suggested, either he or I suggested that I should, 

if I were willing, I should speak to the members of the Opposition. He 

asl•.ed me if I were tvilling to do so and I said I was. It ought to be 

a private meeting, a confidential meeting and we should be able to talk 

plainly and confidentially. Re said, "Will I find out if the Opposition 

would be willing to have you speak to them!" I said1 "Yes, if you like, find 

out." He called me back and said that he had spoken with the J.eader of 

the Opposition and that the Leader of the Opposition had agreed that it 

would be all right for me to go and speak to them. He had only one 

condition to make and that t•Tas that before I spoke with the members of 

the Opposition I should first speak with him, that he and I should have 

a hrief personal conversation to be followed then by a meeting of all 

of the members of the Opposition. To this condition I agreed without 

hesitation. The meeting was set, I believe, for the following morning 

and I believe that the following day was a Thursday, morally certain that 

it tvas a 1hursday. It was set for nine o'clock Thursday morning in the 

home of the present hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde. I had not been 

in his home previously and had some little difficulty finding it. But I 

found it, I went in and I did meet with the Leader of the Opposition 

briefly, for a matter of three or four minutes, maybe five minutes, very 

briefly, whereupon the host, the mmer of the home,ushered the other 

members, his colleagues of the Opposition into this basement room which 

if I recall it right is sort of a rumpus room,is it perhaps or a -

AN ITON. HEMBER: A recreation room . 

MR. SHAT.LT,.TOOD: -- a recreation room. 

MIL DOODY: A rumpus room indeed! 

MR . SMALLWOOD: All right, rumpus room, recreation room. At all events 

there was no rumpus on that occasion nor were there any ructions nor was 

there too much recreation. It was a sensible,business-like discussion, I 

thought, friendly and interesting,and I thought extremely valuable, extremely 
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valuable,! thought,from the standpoint of Newfoundland, Newfoundland's 

long-range interest, from the standpoint of the Liberal Party of 

Newfoundland, a very valuable meeting. I think all members of the 

Opposition were present with the exception of Mr. Woodward 1who was in 

Labrador at the time, I believe with that sole exception they were all 

present. Now I made the remark that in my opinion what the government 

were doing ~Jas a popular thinp.; with the people of Newfoundland. I said that 

you might as well face it gentlemen, that if you oppose it you will be 

taking the unpopular position, that the government's decision to nationalize 

Churchill Falls was a decision that was meeting then,at that time, up to then -

and I mip,ht add, parenthetically,continued for some time afterwards-to 

meet with general public approval. I pointed this out to them and pointed 

out that if they took a contrary stand, a stand in opposition to what the 

p.overnment were doing,and had announced unofficially they were doing,and 

which the Premier was understood to be planning to announce officially 

that very afternoon here in the House of Assembly. However, I said, 

unpopular as it is, in my ooinion, for you to oppose it, unpopular as it 

is, it is the rip.;ht tr.ing for you to do. You ~rlll be doing the ri~J;ht thing 

to oppose it and you ought therefore to oppose it,and you ought not to 

refrain from opposing it merely because it would be unpopular to oppose 

it. lve discussed it back and forth very amiahl y, Mr. Chairman. Very 

amiably, 
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Mr . Smallwood : 

in a most friendly fashion, we discussed it .back and forth. I 

made one promise to the group, to the Liberal Opposition, I 

said,"Gentlemen, you have doubtless,all of you heard,! know some 

of you heard, and I doubt not that you have all heard that I have 

plans to launch a new political party, a ·,new Liberal party:' And 

they all nodded, they had heard that. They were not alone, 

A lot of people at least had heard that I was talking, thinking 

strongly of forming a .-new Liberal party in this Province. 

I said, "If you men will take the right stand on this 

Churchill Falls thing, if you will take the right stand- the 

unpopular stand, but the right one- if you will do that, you can 

forget that you ever heard any hint of suggestion that I will form 

a new Liberal Party. On the contrary~instead of forming a new 

Liberal Party, I will support the Liberal ~arty, your Party. I 

will campaign the length and breadth of Newfoundland when the 

election does come. I will do all in my power to help you get 

re-elected, to get elected to power, to become the government." 

And there was very considerable satisfaction on the faces and in the 

voices of everybody as far as I could judge, every person present. 

And one member of the Opposition spoke up and said, "Well,that is 

wonderful, but would you yourself run as a candidate with us?" 

To which my answer was, "No. No I will not be a candidate. But 

I will campaign for you, I will campaign Newfoundland and throw 

whatever weight I have, whatever influence, what campaigning 

ability I have behind you to get you elected to be the government, 

if you will fight this Churchill Falls thing now." 

Well,I have met many groups of men in my life, I 

have talked \<ith many groups of men in my life, big and small. I 

knew every individual member of the Liberal Party who was there 

present in the home of my hon. friend from Trinity-Bay d'Verde 

(Mr. Rowe). I knew them personally . Five of them had been in my 

Cabinet, I had invited them to enter my Cabinet. I knew them 

initimately and knew them well. Those who had not been Cabinet 
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Mr. Smallwood: 

ministers I also knew very well. I knew them all. I think there 

were eight of them or seven, seven or eight, one absent. If I 

could judge,they were very pleased, they were very pleased with 

my offer. And the Leader of the Party,who is still the Leader of 

the Party, the same hon. gentleman .said, "Now,look this is fine, 

But," he said, "you would not suggest that I will get up in the 

House this afternoon and go aboard it and attack it, would you?" 

I said~' Go on." He said, "This afternoon would be the wrong time 

for me to oppose it, because what will happen is that the Premier 

will make his statement, and that is what will get all of the 

attention." Naturally the Premier of a province makes a statement 

of province-shattering importance, not only would he get all of 

the headlines and radio and television attention that afternoon 

and that night, not only that, but he will get attention from 

coast to coast in our nation. And not only that he will get 

attention in England, he will get attention in the United States. 

And so the Leader of the Opposition was quite right, 

he was quite correct to point out that it would be wrong, technically 

wrong,for him to make his statement for the party that afternoon 

following the Premier's announcement, because it would be lost 

All the attention would be centered on the Premier's statement. 

I said, "That is good tactics. That is good common sense." lie said, 

"Now I will make my statement tomorrow, Friday." And he said, "I 

will get the weekend publicity," which again made even better sense. 

That made good sense. The Premier would make his statement on 

Thursday in the House here, it would obviously get tremendous 

attention throughout much of the \~orld, 
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because the company they were going to buy out was one of the world's 

important companies. It was a company in which the Queen of 

England was a shareholder. It was a company in which the great 

Churchill was a shareholder. It was a company in which five or six 

of the greatest corporations and banks, eight or ten of the greatest 

corporations in the whole of the United Kingdom were shareholders, 

and 1n which great banks, two great banks in Canada were shareholders, 

a great company in which the Suez Canal eompany was a shareholder, 

one of the world's great companies. And naturally enough if the 

Premier of a little Province, Newfoundland, that had coaxed and 

beseeched that company to come into Newfoundland, if the Premier of 

that little Province were now to announce publicly to the world 

that this little Province was going to take them over, buy them 

out, it would inevjtahJy aruuse enormous interest and attention 

in and beyond the shores of Newfoundland. 

So it was a very sensible suggestion made by the Leader of 

the Oppos:l.tion, that he would defer his statement to the follow:l.ng 

rlay, Friday. And I concurred. I said, "Yes, I agree absolutely. 

You are perfectly right." So I left very pleased that the Liberal 

Opposition,~rhich,remember, Yr. Chairman, was the very party that had 

created Churchill Falls -not the Falls -but the Corporation, the very 

party or the very government that had brought that vast assembly of 

world-wide companies to come to Newfoundland, to come to Labrador, 

to develop this Prov:l.nce without this Province having to spend a 

single dollar to have it done, the very party that had brought that 

about and the party whose government when they were in office had 

brought it about. It was completely appropriate and right. Even 

though it was an unpopular thing at the moment, at that moment, among 

the people, it was perfectly right that they should take the stand 

that they were to take on the following day, on Friday. 

Everybody in that gathering as far as I could judge t~as a happy 

man, pleased and happy, happy to have a strong stand to take. Not just 
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be a'''me too', yes, yes, 1-'r. Premier, yes, yes }1r. Government,t••e are 

with. you and we are eight strong and we are all for you and we think 

you are c\oin~C right," - as for instance we have heard already in this 

.. 
chamber w:!.thin recent (1ays ahout Come By Chance- Yes, ~·r. Government. 

Yes, '~r. !'inister, ves ,t.re ar:ree with you, ''e approve you, we think 

you have none right-unless Joey ls going to produce some documents 

that the mini~ter did not produce. Barring that we think you have 

clone right :• 

So it ,.puld have heen wrong for l"hem to s;~y,"Yes, }'r. Government, 

you are perfectly right. It is true we built Churchill F;~lls. It is 

true ,.,e ha<' the help of Churchill himself. It l.s true we did this, 

but you are goh.,.p: to undo all that. You are going to go out and 

borrow nearly $170 million and you are going to buy it out Sf' that 

you can ~evelop the Lower Churchill.'' no not forget, Hr. Chairman, 

ilo not forget, I ple;~cl ~rith you not to forget that when thP. Pr.eynier 

did m;~ke his state~ent of the government's intention to nationalize, 

or in effect nationalize Chruchill Falls, "~en he made tli.at state111.ent 

1t appeared a column long in The Evening Telegram, a statement sayi.ng 

that the reason they were doing it, the reason ~hey were goinr. to take 

over the Tlpper c:1Urchil1, Churchill Falls, the reason they had to do 

it, the reason that left them no choice Has this, that this was the 

only tvay they caul d !;et the Lower Churchill developed. Now that was 

factually not so,but that is the statement that the Premier ~ade. 

It was so that they could get the Lower Churchill developed 

that they were going to take over the Upper Churchill and barroN 

the money to do it. I left my bon. friend's home that forenoon. 

He were there T thl.nk not much more than an hour a1 together. 
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Mr; Smallwood : 

It was a perfectly simple matter~ "I will support you. 

I will go out and campaign for you v1hen the election comes. I 

will canvass the whole frovince for you. No,I will not be a candidate. 

You will not need me as a candidate." I could not serve in a Cabinet 

under a man that I had brought into my office and brought him up 

through one job after the other. I cannot go in and serve under him 

or serve under anyone. I could not serve under the present Premier 

in his Cabinet. I could not do it. He would not blame me. He 

would understand that. Having been your lover, I cannot become your 

friend, Having been Premier,! cannot be just one of the boys in a 

Cabinet waiting on the initiative of the Premier who remember -

and the hon. gentleman ought to remember,and if he makes perhaps a 

mistake at all, the mistake he makes is that of forgetting, of failing 

to remember that the Premier is the source and arbiter-of public 

policy, the source and arbiter. Now in becoming the source and 

that arbiter, if he is a sensible level-headed man, he will seek advice, 

he will seek guidance, he will seek information from his colleagues. 

He will seek for it outside the circle of his colleagues. He will seek 

for it wherever he can get it, because he is the source and the arbitrator 

of public policy. 

So I could not sit in any Cabinet unless I were the source 

and the arbiter of public policy. And if I did not have that kind 

of faith in myself I would not be fit to be Premier. No man ought to 

be Premier who has not got the absolute conviction that he, he more 

than any man,is the one to be Premier. That is the sine qua non. Without 

that a maT' is a failure as a Premier. So I suggested, "I will campaign 

for you, I will go through this Province and do everything in my power 

to get the Liberal Party back in power, back in office~ And I left 

feeling happy and feeling that the hon. gentlemen were happy. And 

on Thursday afternoon the hon. Premier made his classic and historic 

announcement,and the following day, "Now we were going to hear the Liberal 

Party's attitude! "But we did not. We were to hear it, but we did not. 

The following day 1~as Friday, which would give the good weekend coverage 

4821 



April 6, 1976 Tape 1799 PK - 2 

Mr. Smallwood; 

to the Leader of the Opposition's statement, but no statement from 

the Leader of the Opposition. 

I ring the member for Bell Island, and I say to him, 

"What has happened? Ed did not say a word! He did not make any statement!" 

"No", he said, and he was pretty angry and annoyed by it. And he said, 

"Not only that, but he has told us all to shut our mouths and say 

nothing". "Well", I said, "now look Steve, he did not tell you to shut 

your mouths." "Well he said the same thing. to be quiet, that 

any statement to be made he wo*ld make-and no one else in the party. 

The Liberal Party statement would be made by him and no other." And 

he had made this abundantly clear to the members of his party according 

to the present member for LaPoile (Mr. Neary). 

No word on Friday. No House, of course, Saturday. No 

T.V. Friday, no T.V. Saturday, no T.V. Sunday, no statements Sunday. 

}ionday comes. Not a word from the Leader of the Opposition. Tuesday, 

no word. Wednesday,no word. Thursday,no word. Friday,no word. 

Saturday,no word. The Leader of a party! No position, taking no 

position on the mightest thing that had hit Newfoundland since the 

creation of Churchill Falls, Here was, in effect, its destruction. 

Not a word Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, 

Thursday, Firday, Saturday again, Sunday again and on Monday night, 

lo and behold! he does come on T.V. with the Liberal Party's 

declaration. 

Now this is not exactly a declaration that will go down 

in history, except maybe the history of infamy. This is not one that 

will be in the textbooks for school students, for students at the 

University fifty years from now to read and study, you know, a brave 

and heroic and farsighted,wise statement of a wise statesman. No: 

That has to wait a couple of years. That has to wait a couple of 

years in this House for the same Leader to make a statement, which 

ought to have been made two years ago on the occasion to which I 

referred! 

Now it was not that kind of a ringing declaration of faith, 

not that kind of a ringing declaration, noble, ringing declaration of 
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deep seated Liberal pride and Liberal philosophy. No. What was 

it? The whole Province had waited for nearly a fortnight to hear 

from the alternate Premier, the other Leader of the people, the 

other Leader of Newfoundland. There are two. The one who had 

spoken, and the people ~•aited nearly a fortnight to hear from the 

other, and at 
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last they heard it on T.V. \,le have a lot of questions we want to ask 

lvhen the House reassetr.bles. We have a lot of questions to ask. When 

the House opens we have ~ot some CJUestions to ask the Premier about 

th1.s r.hurchill ralls thinR. His ringing declaration was that thev hacl. 

a lot of questions to ask. That was thrilling. That was a deeply moving 

statement. We have a lot of questions to ask about Churchill Falls. 

That was the her,inning and that was the end of his declaration. That 

was his offer of leadership, leadership of thought, of thinking to the 

Newfoundland people. !.Je have a lot of questions we are ~oing to ask 

when the House reassembles. We are going to ask some questions. 1-'e are 

p,oinp to ask the Premier a number of C)uestions. We have some questions 

to ask when the House reassemhles. That was his ringinp.; declaration of 

leadership. I did not vomit, ~fr. Chairman. I did not thro<r up. Rut I 

made up mv mtnd that T could not support the party that woulcl tolerate 

that,because you can blame the leader all you liJre hut if his followers 

follow his iniunction to he silent and say nothing, let him he their only 

spokesman, if they disagree with what their spoJresman says they have a 

cure, they have a remeify. Tl-tey did not adopt the remedy. So I was left 

wtth no choice. I could not go Tory. There are so few Tories in Newfound­

land this afternoon. There might he one in this Chamber. He is not present 

at the moment. Torism is gone. It is dead. There is no such thing left 

in Newfoundland today as Torism. So I could not go Tory anvhow because 

there Has no Tory Party to go to. If there had been I could not. 

Psycol op.;ically hoH can I, my lvhole life devoted to Liberalism. It is my 

religion almost. It is my philosophy, that is for sure. Yet I could not 

support the Libetal Party as tt was. I could not. Hhat could I do? It 

brought to me a fresh, with overpowering effect, it brought to me this 

great lesson, that the Liberal Party in Newfoundland, my beloved Liberal 

Party that I had serve~ for twenty-three years as its leader and long 

years before that as a follower of the great leader, Sir Richard Squires, 

th<lt the p:reat Liberal Party lJas T.iberal no more except in name. It had 

the name T.iheral. That is why I did not support the T.iberal Party. That 
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is Hhv t havP made anll I continue to l'l&ke an effort to restore the great 

has ic principles of Li~eralism to the Liberal Party that I continue to 

try to make the T.i~eral Party lllOre than Liberal just in name alone. 

Now there was no document signed at that meeting i.n my hon . friend ' s 

house. There was no treAty written out ami signed and witnessed . It was 

not rut :l n ~r ritinp, . '1\ut it IJas as clear-cut as it could be . If they 

woul d figh t the r.lmrch:ll1 Falls thing, if they would fight it, if they 

wow d oppos<' it, though it 1~as unpopular to do it amonr. the people -

1~hat the s;ove..,ment •:ere doinp, 1485 popular . I suppose the Premier knows 

thnt . Tf hP. did not know it before he made the decision he soon learned 

t hat it was 11 popular move at that time. Not now! There is a lot of water 

undr.r the hridp,e since then,and a lot of t ens and tens of millions of 

dollars lashed out since then to pay the interest on the big debt that 

had to he contractell to borrow the money to huy out the C!lurchill Falls 

shares . 
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l'R. SllALLWOOD: 

Ru~ at that time it was unpopular, what I wanted the Liberal 

Party to do was the tmpopular but the right th:l.ng ,and th:l s was agreed. 

Now it is no use for the hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde n'r. 

F. ~o~~) to say there was no agreement, there was no treaty, 

there was no bargaic struck. It was not put in any worc!s or anything 

like that. But, S:lr, I am no fool. I was not talking 1.dth strangers. 

I was not discussing this with men whom I could not measure, c:ould 

not weigh, did not understancl. I knew those men. Five of them I 

hail invited into my cabinet. I know that we came to that, shall I 

say, agreement, shall I say,treaty, shall I say 1understant1ing, shall 

I say,pact - put what word you like. It was not a written treaty, it 

was not a wr:l.tten anything,but :It was understood and agreerl that I 

~rould back them in the coming election. I would not take any part 

in launching a new Liberal Party but instearl would campaign to get 

them elected to pm~er and do all I could to get them elected to power, 

prov:lrJed they would oppose the C.hurch:lll Falls desecration. 

There and then, before I left, the then I.eader of the Oppositicn, 

the present Leader of the Opposition, said, "It would be wrong for me 

to do this today, Thursday. The Premier w:lll come in and he uill 

get all the attention. I will wait and I will do it tomorrow,Friday. 

Then I will get exclusive attention and it will be the weekend and it 

will be much better cioverage", which made good, practical, political 

sense. Now that is what was decided on. That :Is what was understood. 

That t~as the understanding tve had. If all members who were present 

get up and swear on the Holy Bible that I have lied, that I have not 

told the truth, I repeat this is what happened at that meeting as I 

have here described it. 

f.N HON. YE}IBF.R: Not true. 

It is true. It is true. no not get technical about 

it. There was no "~:ltten agreement. There was not even a. sort of 

summary saying, "Hell let us see how far have we agreed. Let us see 

now. Now look, ~r. Sma]hmod, you have said that if we vrill oppose 
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this f:hurchill ralls thinr;, you will not have anything to do with 

forming a new Liberal Party. P.ight. Nm~ then you have also sai.cl 

not only that, but that you will go out and campaign to help 

us to r;et elected to paPer if we wHl oppose Churchill Falls. Right. 

lind the leader here has said that he will not attack the ileal toilay. 

He ~~11 leave the day to the Premier but tomorrow, Friday, he will. 

1'1ght:' Nm~ it was not summed up in that way and :In those words. 

But th:f s was the clear cut and the unmistakable understanding that 

He came to that t:lav. 

Now, there is at least one hon. member who I beHe,•e ~v:lll 

confirm that. But if there ~•a.s not even one, if there WRS not even 

one to confirm it, I hRve here told the truth- simple, p] a :In, unvarnished. 

I have not ailded to :!.t. I have not taken away anythlnr;. Tf there 

:l.s anyth .inr. that :l.s taken away it is unintentional. I have told all 

that I can remember. If some hon. member who wRs present says, "Yes, 

hut ilo you remember so and so and so and so," lf I remember T would 

say, "Yes, you are right. I had forgotten that." llut all that I clo 

remember J have repeated here now. There might be one or two 11 ttle 

things, They are not important and they do not alter the case. If 

there is anyth:fng that I have not repeated here that J clo not recall, 

it is not someth:lnf! :In any case that would change the effect of th:ls 

Hhole a~>,reernent, this understanding that we c=e to. 

Now, I hrwe - I clo not kno~7, I suppose I have a fe~! 1'1inutes 

left, have I? 

}ffi. CHAIRN.AN: Ten. 

Ten minutes left. I do not think I want even all the 

ten. I have throuRh my 1.:1 fe done things that were wrong to do at the 

time T clicl them,and they turned out subsequently to be right. In 

my J1fe too I have done things that seemed to be right when I did 

them,and turnecl out to he ~vrong, 'T'hts is life. Every human being 

has this kind of experience. You clo what vou think is right and it 

turn,; o11t to he ~·ronr. You do "hat you think is right and everybody 

sl'lys you are rirht l'lnd 1t turns out to be ~,rronr,or everybo,ly says you 

l'lre ~·ronp- and it turns out to be right; But whatever 
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~. Sl-1.1\LLWOOD: people think 1 especially if you are a political 

party, if you have the temerity, if you have the gall to want 

the Newfoundland people to make you the supreme government of 

the Province, if you have the gall to ask people to make you 

their Premier~then you must be a man surely who is willing to 

go through anything to be on the right. What was the classic 

saying that Diefenbaker quoted once or twice? Whet was 

it? '' I may not always be right but I will always be in the 

right, on the side of right~ How does it go? Anybody remember? 

MR. LUNDRIGAN : That is the gist of it . 

HR. S}'!ALLWOOD: It is to that effect. "I may not always be right, 

but you will never find me on the side of wrong~' I wish I could 

remember the precise words. And that is surely, surely that is 

the duty of a Premier, surely that is the duty of a would-be 

Premier. what a glorious thing it would be if today the 

Liberal Party, my old friends, some of them are dear friends of 

mine-politically we are separated,by this distance at any 

not; ideologically I do not know how far we are separated - but 

some of them are dear friends of mine for whom I have profound 

respect and affection, but Sir, I say that a political party 

owes it to itself, owes it to the people, owes it to politics, 

owes it to the parliamentary institution, owes it to democracy 

itself -

~~ . NEARY: To the two party system. 

HR. SMALLWOOn: Yes, and it owes it to the two party system~ it 

owes it to everything, to go out and take an ~popular stand 

if they believe it to be right.Because if they had 4one that today 

they would be in the position that I am in, I am the only one, 

except for one other, Mr. Andrelq Crosbie, He told me some months ago , 

six or eight months ago in my home, on a visit to my home, he made 

no bones about it; I said, "Andrew1 I am the only man in Newfoundland 

who fought this Churchill Falls thing,;" "No,'' he said, "you are 

not,JI"r. Premier," I said,"Yes, I am." "No, you are not." ''Well~ I 

said, "who else?n He said, "I did." I was surprised, I said, 
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HT-1. SHAl.LWOOn: ''You did?" He said, "Yes, I did." 11\,ell," I said, 

"I never heard of it." "Hell," he said, "I did. I opposed it. I 

said it was vrong." "You did?" He said, "Yes, I did." "Where?" 

He said, "On radio. "You did?" He said, "I did': I said. 

"Thank God for you, Andrew if you did." Now it was his own brother 

who bulldozed it through. 

~~. NF.ARY: It must be on VOWR. 

r~. S~ALLWOOD: It must be well known that the han. gentleman in 

that administration 1·1ho bulldozed through the Churchill Fa:).ls 

thing was the present hon. Minister of Mines and Resouces ,_just 

as he bulldozed through the nationalizing, the stupid, mistaken. 

blundering nationalizing of the paper mill in Stephenville,and 

is greatly responsible-but I will have a better opportunity if 

they do call the debate ar,ain on Come By Chance, I bep;in to '"onder 

if they are goin~ to recall this debate again. I wonder are thev 

goinp; to have the debate or have they· decided just quietly to 

bury it. 

You know,nearly a fortnight after Come Rv Chance closed, 

or the announcement was made, nearly a fortnight after the 

Minister of ~fines gets up and makes a two day speech here, 

Then nearly a "'eek passes - was it? - a number of days before 

the dehate is called again, The T.eader of the Opposition and 

I compete for the Speaker's attention, The Leader of the Opposition 

r,ets the attention, he speaks for an hour and a half and comes back 

at it another day, and you have not heard a "''ord of the debate 

since. That l'ill be all over and forgotten by the time I get 

a chance to state 1·•hat, "'hat arr. I F;oing to state? Am I going 

to defend closing Come By Chance? Am I going to accept the hon. 

minister's statements, the letters that he tabled and the letters 

that he did not table, some of which I have1 Is that what I aJII 

going to say,as the Leader of the Opposition did? 

The T.eader of the C1pposition got up and he read out balance 

sheets, the loss in this month, the loss in that month, the loss -

as if vre did not know about the losses. 

}~. NEARY: He said the minister made a strong case. 
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HR. SHALLHOOD: 'lm• so far as I am concerned I stated 

the truth ahout this meeting at the hon. gentleman's home. If hon. 

members to1ho were present w11nt to f?;O on talking about it,well and good. I have 

said my say and unless I am forced and driven by debate to go back at it 

I do not intend to. I have stated my case. I have stated it with simple 

truth. That is exactly <vhat happened. I am sorry to r.od, I am sorry to 

God today, tlr. Chairman, that they did not keep the understanding. I 

would have been out working like a Trojan to elect the Liberal Party to 

power and to1orking like a Trojan to make them a genuinely Liberal Party. 

But it did not happen that way,but not from my doing. I was prepared to 

keep my side of the understanding and it was the other side that did not. 

SOHE HON . ml'tBERS: Hear, hear~ 

HF. T',OBERTS: 11r.. r.hairman, having listeneci to the remarks of the 

~entleman from 'lwillingate(t1r. Smallwood) it would have - and I am sorry 

if I was out of the Chamber for a moment, but I assure the han. gentleman 

that I ~ms listening al thou~·,_ I tv as at another place doing there <•hat he 

1o1as doing in here, namely, voiding myself. Mr. Chairman, the speech made 

by the hon. gentleman is one that obviously requires some comment from me. 

It would he easy, Sir, to say what I feel I should say in anger or with 

passion,hecause I have just sat and listened to myself being attacked quite 

violently and very unfairly. But I do not think that would be right or 

appropriate. lo/hat I have to say I say more in sorrow than in anger. I 

think the hon. gentleman from T<rillingate n1r. Smallwood) is telling the 

truth as he sees it or as he recalls it, as he believes it to be. It is 

a matter of regret that the facts do not support him. It is a matter of 

regret that he has completely misremembered what happened at a meeting, 

a private meeting,until it <o1<IS revealed, and not by me or by any of my 

colleagues. I t:'link he believes it. P.ut if he looks back over the record, 

as I have, he ,,,i] l find out that he has iust for?;otten complete] y the entire 

C'o let me take a moment of so of the Committee's time, Sir. I am 

not surr ••hat it has to do with the estimates of the ~lin"s and Fnergv ''inister. 
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P,ut sincP •,1e havP hecn off on this tack, and I am sorry I was not here yesterday 

wlten it hep:an 1 hut I •.ras down at the, what? - the wreckage of the Come By Chance 

thing where it turns out the creclitors are goinf!: to gPt one cent on the 

dol LH if they are 1 ucky. 

~IR. 'lFARY: You went to collect your $1'10. 

'~Tt. ROP.rR'fS: Yes,I was there. Actually I did not even get to the meeting. 

T sat throup:h the first meeting, ~~r. Speaker, of Provincial Ttefining 

r.ompany Limiterl which '.rent on for until well about six o'cloc~.r sat at 

the press tahlf' and listenecl and then I had to go on home. I am not so 

much worrierl about the .';I'1'1 the 1.iberal Party of this Province are owed 

A.S I am 11hout the companies that are going to go bankrupt because they 

hel ieved that tl1P.v were de.!tlinp; with a financially solid enterpri.se at 

r.ome J'.y r.hance. ()f course :l.n the event it was not - w'latever it was -

it Has not a financial 1 y solid enterprise. 

Mr. Chairm11n, the position is this -and J. am not for ·the moment 

~oinp: to touch on what passerl at the meeting 1 although I shall come back 

to th11t. J. i'lm i ust I!Oing to point out for the benefit of the Committee, 

tl1e hon. member for THi 11 inp.ate (~fr. Small Hood) his memory has failed him. 

Nm~ 1 1.Jil 1 -

~m. NEI\T~Y: Do not be so foolish. 

'I"R. RO!lER'fS: ~'r. r:hainnan, the p:entleman from LaPoile(Mr. \leary) has 

n1 rendy pone too far in another place in the 11ouse. If he ,.Jishes to 

spe>.ak in this del1<'!.te he has of course the same rip;ht as we all do. I 

"ould RsY. him, ll r. Chairman, 

~~R. CJIAIR"~An: I would as\: the bon. member for LaPoile if he Hould 

refrain from interruptinp:~pl.ease. 

'IR. RC\HFRTS: Th.anl~ you, Hr. Chairman. The hon. member from TlJillingate' s 

memory - anrl 1 am being l'inrl, Sir. I do not thinl<' he has deliberately 

misrepresented it. I do not thin]~ this attack comes just on me. Oh: I could 

m11k.e out a case i.n support of that 1-,ecam;e of course the bon. Rentleman 

has hPen some•1hat jnconsistent in his political actions over the last 
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MR . ROBERTS : 

year or so; running for the leadership of the Liberal Party, which 

was his right, and getting trounced,which was the Liberal ~arty ' s 

ri~ht :and then starting his own party after -all sorts o'f under- the­

table, behind-the-scenes negotiations to try to a ttempt to do by a 

so-called coalit ion what cou,ld not be done by the convent ion. But 

that is another stor y and I d.o not believe - although many peopl e 

rio, Sir - let me say I do not believe that iS wha t motivated the 

hon . member for Twillingate . I think that he is stating the t r uth 

as he r.eme!Tlbe.rs it . The tradgedy, Sir, is that he does not remember 

it accurately and he has not taken the troubl e or t he effort to l ook 

up the facts . 

Now, SiT, the facts are this . The meeting in question was held 

on ~larch 21 which was a Thursday morning. The hon . member has given us 

a rather one-sided version of it . l suspect h.e and his coll eague , the 

gentleman fro·m LaPoile (~ir . Neary) will probably h ave the same version of 

it . All I say -

HR . Nf:.ARY: I was there . 

MR . llOBERIS : l agree. The hon . gentleman was there . All 1 say, Sir, 

is that there were ei~ht or n ine men present at that meeting -

HR . NEARY: Se'(en . 
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MR. ROBERTS: There were eight or nine men present at that 

meeting, Sir, of whom there are still sitting in the House the 

gentleman from Fogo (€apt.Winsor), the gentleman from Trinity-Bay 

de Verde (Mr. F.B.Rowe), the gentleman from Burgee-Bay d'Espoir 

(Mr. Simmons), the gentleman from LaPoile (Mr. Neary), as he 

now is, and the gentleman from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood), 

as he now is. And each of these men can give their version of 

the truth and each will tell the story as he sees it, and we will 

let the people judge. 

I might add that the one independent 

examination ther~ is of it, to my knowledge, was in a recent 

issue of the r.anadian Magazine,a publication which is not circulated 

in this Province, but a publication of repute nonetheless. 

I am not sure if every hon. member in the House has seen that. I 

have a copy or two for anybody who would like to read it. It is 

a most interestin~ examination of the events by an independent 

.i ournalist, a gentleman from Toronto who came down and I think made 

quite an exhaustive study. I know he spoke to a number of other people 

who were at that meeting including my friend and colleague Mr. 

William Rowe,who was there. I am not sure if he spoke to Mr. Paul 

Thoms or - no, Mr. Woodward was not there -Mr. Paul Thoms or 

Mr. Herb Gillett, at that stage, respectively the members for 

Bonavista North and Twillinga~e. But if he did not he is, of 

course, at liberty to do so. 

tfR. CRIJSBIE: Is that the one with the stin~ers? 

MR. ROBERTS: Yes. Yes. The one where I am sitting on the 

hon. gentleman's knee and it says, "When Joey went down for the 

third time he took Roberts with him." Well I am not sure whether 

the hon. gentleman has gone down for the third time, or the 

fourth or whether it is his last or not,and I am not sure he has 

taken me with him, but anyway, that is the article in question, 

A most entertaining one, A good piece of writing. 

Mr. Speaker, the facts however are these: 

The bon. gentleman seems to have two points in what he considers 
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}fR. RJlllF.RTS : to be his crushing indictment of me. And, 

of course, the crushing indictment is mainly because of the 

fact that when it was put to a ballot both in the convention 

and in the country, the hon. gentleman did not come out on top. 

But, ~~r. Chairman,the meeting was held on Thursday morning and 

I have here - I do not keep a diary but I do keep a brief note •. 

I think it is a habit I picked up from the hon. gentleman when 

I worked as his executive assistant and as his parliamentary 

assistant, as I did for a number of years - just a brief note 

of where I have been on a given day or any events. The 

entry for Thursday March 21st, in my very own crabby handwriting -

my colleagues in the caucus told me they cannot read my handwriting 

hut T can read it -says, "Met J.R.S" and then, "Caucus." J.R.S., 

a very famous set of initials, the hon. the gentleman for 

Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood). Then it goes on, and this refers 

to the statement the Premier made in the House that afternoon. 

The hon. gentleman's memory has completely left him. I did not 

think it would ever happen but on this point and this event it 

has. 

"BRINCO to be expropriated." And the 

statement the Premier made here in this House on the afternoon of 

Thursday the 21st. of ~arch, 1974 - and I have a copy of it here -

was that the Government of this Province intended to acquire - and 

I think any hon. member opposite can confirm this - intended to 

ac~uire the assets of RRI~CO Limited and if they could not acquire 

them any other way they would ask the House to authorize their 

expronriation. And indeed, I believe legislation was put on the 

Order Paper although it was never called for debate. 

r.fR. ROl-lE: That is right! 

MR. OOODY: 

'MR. RO'!W.RTS : 

We had a bill ready. 

The bill may have been ready for all I know 

hut T never saw the bill. I know that the notice was put on the 

Order Paper and I know this was the statement made by the Premier. 

So :et us recollect, Mr. Chairman~ On the 

morning we had a meeting - and I will come back to my recollection 
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MR. ROBERTS: of what passed at that meeting and it is 

substantially different from the bon. gentleman~. But all I 

want to point out is that I think his memory is going. I do 

not think he remembers. I think it is coloured by what he 

wishes to reme.mber and by subsequent events. I believe he 

is being truthful, there is no question at all there. I think 

he is telling the truth as he sees it,• as he recalls, as he 

believes it to be. You can say as he knows it to be,although 

hts knowledge is not correct - but on the morning there was a 

meeting and at that meeting certain measures were agreed. 

What was agreed must be a matter for everybody to judge for 

himself but I say again that my colleagues who were there are 

at liberty to stand and say what they wish as to their 

recollection of the meeting,and I know each of them will give a 

truthful account. 

I took a certain position there,whicb 

was that the Liberal Party - which was the feeling of my colleagues -

would .fight expropriation but that we would not be nrepared to 

fight a purchase. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: That is not true. 

MR. ROBERTS : Mr.Gbairman, the bon. gentleman - will be 

withdraw that remark, please? He has no right to say tbat,as 

I understand the rules of this House. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: It is not correct. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I would ask the bon. the member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood) to withdraw that remark, please, 

MR. NEARY: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

I would like to verify that it is not correct. 

I withdraw the word 'untrue' and substitute 

the words 'not correct'. 

1-ffi. ROBERTS: That is fine, Mr. Chairman. I thank the 

bon. gentleman for his withdrawal, and again we will let -

MR. NEARY: And I second the motion. 

MR. ROBERTS: I have already shown that the hon.gentleman's 

recollection of events is just gone. He just does not remember 
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bec11nRe ~1e h11cl the Premier's statement that Clay as being one of 

purch11sc when :Jn fact that t·ms the l'remier's second statement. It 

''as !'111de on a 'T'hurs<l~y the week after. I have both statements here 

in front of me. nne wns mac1e on r arc:1. 28, 197.6 in this Fouse. Tha t 

t~aR the one ,,rhere it ,.,as announceil that Brinc0 han a~reec1 t0 sell 

certnjn of their as~etR inclucljng the:Jr share,; in ('T<'T,C'o ;md indndinp; 

the :I r r:i ghts, whatevE'r tl, ev l"ip;ht be, to the T,ower r:hurchill development 

to the rovernll'ent. '!'h11t v111S the seconit statement. 

'~'he f:Jn;t stlltement, Yr. Chairman, "'RS macle 11 t••eek previous on 

Thurs<'ay Farch 21 in '·lh:i ch it Has ,;a:lcl - and I read, I believe 

thiR is the relevant portion - pare 15 quot:Jn~ a telegram which the 

Premier sent to ~·r. ".n. '-'11lhoJl;mcl, ~'r. T>ohert r'n1hoJJanc1, n0t }'r. 

!{ill i<lm "ulholland ,anrl sent also to r•r. BiJ 1 }rulhollancl in acld:J tion 

to "r. l'obert ~'ulhoJland,and to Sjr Val Duncan,t-.mo are,! assume,the 

three principal agents or men involved in the Brinco · RTZ, ll. io Tlnto-Zinc 

organization. 

"Thank you for your telex", the Premier said, "receiverl at 

9:10 P.". ~'arch 20." That tJas the ilay before this statement we.s mane 

in the House. "Your offer iR unacceptable to the Province. I propose 

to announce to the llouse. nf IIRs.eJTlhly ann the people of Netvfoundland 

tom('lrrm.r the full iletai1s of our nepotiations. At that time leeis)at1on 

v.•1J 1 he intror1Hcerl to vest the sh11res of Brinco in the Province at 

the pr1cP of $7.07 per share." The next day the Premier.true to 

his undertaking in this,c!:Jr' make that statement in the House and 

il:lcl, IIR I understand it, - noti.ce vlas given. The 1-':Jn:lster of ~':lnes 

and l'.nergy tells us bH) s were prepared. Tirey were never tabled :In 

the Tlnuse. They were never debaten. 

Well, ''hat happened in the interi m? I just want to tell the 

han. gentleman because he. has never none me the courtesy of askinp: 

me ,.,rhy no statement «as mac'e. I w:Jll tell him why. On Thursday 

morn:lni! there is a meeting. The timing :Is important because the hen. 

~entle.m;m 's memory - and al 1 we are t11lking about is memory here -
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there are no records of th:ls unfortunately. T '~ish there Has. I wish 

there •ras a tape record:lnp; because then we woulrl soon see who was 

correct and who HRS not. But in the morning a meeting :l.s held and 

certain thinrs are agreed. l~e can all agree that it was resolved by 

everybody that we would fight expropriation. '!'here is no argument on 

that part of the recollection. 

~'t!. SHALJ..Woon: 

f'R . ROBERTS : 

Oh, come on, come on. Stop splitting ha:lrs. 

~r. Speaker, the hon. gentleman from Tw:lllingate (Mr. 

Smalh10od) may say what he wishes in the debate ,but in hts turn. I 

have sat and listened to hi~ give h:ls version. I am being charitable 

and k:l.nd to h:l.m .whE'n 1 say that J bel:teve it is his memory ~rh:l ch has 

failed him hecRuse -

''T'. NEAl'Y: You have not p:ot it in your heart to be unkind. 

~'T'. POB~PTS: No, T do not have it in my heart, Sir, to be cruel or 

unkind to the pentleman from T•rillingate (l"r. Smallwood). Sir, I do 

not have it in me. I feel sorry. I think he is a walking political 

tragedy,but that has nothing to do w:l.th the point I am making. 

~m. NEARY: You are a political disaster. 

MR. ROBERTS : And I might say the hon. gentleman for Lal'oile 

(~lr. Neary) -

MR. NEARY: Here we go with the nastiness again. 

MR. ROBE:RTS: 'T'he hon. gentleman for LaPoiJ e, }fr. Speaker -

}'T'. NEARY: All through the session so far -

1-'Tl. ROBEPTS: 'l'he hon. gentleman for LaPoile (Mr. Neary), '1-'r. 

Speaker, throup:hout this entire debate voted w:lth the Liberal Party, 

stayed with the U .beral Par.ty,and ran for nomination in the Liberal 

Party, so I think it is fair to say either he agreed with •rhat the 

Liberal Party was doing or he was -

}fR. NEARY: I make my own statements. 

~IR . ROBERTS: Yr. r.hairman, he can make his own statements. 

1-'P. NEARY: I have made tltem by the thousands, all my own statements. 

}fll • ROBE PTS : 'lr. Chainnan, I am just pointing to the facts. The hon. 
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"T'. l>fl!IFl'TS: 

member rli~ not leave the Liberal Partv on th1s issue . Intlee~ he 

di~ not speak on this issue ar,ainst the position the Liber~l Party 

hl\c! ~al-en. 

YR. NEARY: 1 made my state~nt. 

~1'. P"llET'TS: Therefore I hel1eve, :tr . rh11irman, it is fair to say 

that the hon. r.eritleman on t~e record a~ree~ with the position. ne 

thnt liS it lMY or not, he can make his own state~nt and ~re wHJ Listen 

to what he has to say. T am deal:lnp, ,.,ith the gentleman from Tw:!ll:!npate 

( 'r . Smnll~<'ood) . 

On 'l'htt'rsrlav afternoon the PreMier l!lacle a statement in the Pouse 

and his stateMent, t have referrecl to the ~ist of it . It is there 

if anvhoclv wmts to read it. It ~~as Quite a lengthlv statement, quite 

an :IMportant st;ttement and he said, "llrinc:o wen~ to he expropriated 

and they were to he expropr:!atec! by virtue of the le~islative po~'er 

of thi:c; llon!'e . " 

Now, what hAppened then 1because 1\rinco were not expropriatecl, 

llrinco have not heen expropr:l~tecl llr:lnco sold. ~old what? They 

solr 11 lar~e part of their assets . They did not sell all . Brinco 

are still active in this Province. They ~~re clown in 

484 4 



April 6, 1976 Tape 1806 PK - 1 

Mr. Roberts: 

Makkovik the other day in the district of my hon. friend and 

colleague, the gentleman from Eagle River (Mr. Strachan. They 

are talking of developing the uranium mine there because Brinex, 

the BRINCO subsidary,has certain rights to uranium there. They 

have spent a couple of years trying to develop out in the district 

of Port au Port,represented by my friend and colleague from Port 

au Port (Mr. Hodder), the cement industry based on the limestone 

deposits in the Aguathuna area 0 Jl.nd indeed the only thing that 

has prevented that was a sudden turnabout in the economic facts 

as they apply to the cement industry of the world. And what was an 

e cono~i call y ~ ttractive proposition became an economically 

impossible proposition, and therefore the great cement development 

out in Port au Port has been postponed, I hope no more than that . 

But BRINCO were not expropriated. BRINCO sold . I 

stood in this House and I said I thought BRINCO got too much for 

their money or, I am sorry, too much for what they were paid. 

The government paid more than they should have, and I still believe 

that to be correct. That is only my opinion;.; The fact remains 

that BRINCO sold their shares in CFLCo, and BRINCO sold their 

rights. And that sale 

AN HON. MEMBER: l"niler pressure . 

MR. ROBERTS: I am sorry? 

AN HON. MEMBER: 1Tnc1er pressure. 

HR. ROBERTS: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR . ROBERTS: 

Yes. But they could have said, no we will not sell. 

They were bulldozed. 

The hon. gentleman can say what he wants. But I say, 

Sir, BRINCO sold, and I have had conversations with principals of 

BRINCO since in the normal course of my day's "work, not this day, 

of course , and while they may not have been - certainly they did 

not want to sell. They wanted to make that great development themselves. 

The y sold, and they may not have done so willingly in the initial 

instance, but when they realized that they had no choice,that this 

House had the right to acquire those assets. And that is our right, 
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Mr. Roberts: 

Mr. Chairman, whether the bon. gentleman from Twillingate (Mr. 

Smallwood) likes it or not. It is the right of this Rouse, Sir, 

under the constitution of this country to acquire these assets 

if we wished, and every hon. member could stand in his place and 

speak whether aye or nay, and then could vote either aye or nay. 

Whether the gentleman from Twillingate likes it or not the fact 

remains that the people of this Province have consistently denied 

him political power since 1966 . And that is a fact. They may 

not have given me political power either, and that is a fact. 

But I am not bemoaning it. I accept that, and we will see ~1hat time 

brings. 

But the fact remains,this Rouse had the right, and 

BRINCO knew that. And BRINCO said, all right, we will sell, and 

they did sell. And they have continued to do business in this 

Province since, as far as I know amicably. They have certainly 

given no indication of the contrary. Whether or not we should have 

bought CFLCo_· that is another story. And we should debate that, 

and if it is wished to be rlebated I an all for debating it. But 

what I did and what my colleagues did, we did. 

The point I am making, Sir, for the benefit of the 

gentleman from Twillingate, whose memory seems to be going, at long 

last seems to be going, is that that afternoon the Premier made a 

statement saying expropriation. But why did I not respond to that? 

Why did I not respond? WelLI will tell you why, Mr. Chairman; and 

there is no secret in this, I knew at that time when the Premier made 

the statement that BRINCO were prepared to discuss sales, because 

the day before the meeting in my colleague's home.and there is no 

secret about this; the Minister of Mines and Energy knew it, I think 

he knew it at the time, there was no secret about it ·· I had been in 

Montreal at the request and invitation of BRINCO.,and with the knowledge 

of the gentleman from Twillingate -

MR. NEARY: Not your caucus. 

MR . ROBERTS : Not? True! True. But with my colleague and 
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~lr. Roberts; 

the then !louse Leader, the gentleman from White Bay South,as it then 

was, Nr . \Iilli am Rowe, and we had had a long meeting with Sit: Val 

Duncan , ·..1h0 has since died a great loss, a g-reat loss- with Sir 

Val Duncan and ~1r . lnlliam Mulholland . And at that meeting BRINCO 

made it quite clear that they realized the Legislatu-re had the power 

to expropriate BRINCO, not CFLCo,ironically enough , because CFLCo 

was incorporated under the authority of Federal law , But BRINCO was 

incorporated under Newfoundland law, and this Legislature had the 

j'e>wer at la"', nnd 8rinco , I have no doubt, had the best la~o'Yers they 

could obtain ,and they would be good indeed , and that was their opinion . 

And nobody could challenge that, it is a solid opinion, that if this 

LeRislature had passed an act saying, all the shares of BRINCO are 

vested in them, the mittister of this or that, that law would have 

!,een good . And BRINCO, Sir Val Duncan and Mr. William ~tulholland, 

who has since become Chairman of the Board of the Bank not Chairman , 

t am sorry, President and Chief Operating Officer , ! believe is his 

title, of the Bank of Montreal , the Province ' s main bankers , have been­

what? - sine~ the bank crash of 1894 , as far as 1 know still are,an 

amicable relationship, lend the Province money every day to finance the 
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Mr. Roberts: 

on-going bills. I knew then as did my colle~gue, Mr. William Rowe, 

as d·id the caucus when we returned 1 that BRINCO were considering 

selling, and that is why we made no statement, nor did we make a 

statement until the following week when the Premier came in and 

announced that in fact BRINCO had sold. 

So the hon. gentleman from Twillingate's (Mr. Smallwood) 

entire case, Sir, with respect to my willingness or unwillingness 

to make a statement founders on the simple fact that he forgot there 

were two statements one week apart. It is that simple, Sir. And he 

can say what he wishes, he has that right, and I believe he is 

saying the truth as he believes it to be or he sees it to be. But, 

Sir, the facts do not support him. And these are not matters of 

recollection, these are matters, Sir, the records of the House will 

confirm it, the journals of the House will confirm it, any member 

of this House who was in the Cabinet at that time will confirm it. 

Ilhave copies of the statements here. March 21, the afternoon of the 

meeting at my friend's house on Taylor Place, BRINCO to be expropriated. 

That is what my note says. And then the following Thursday that 

the Premier made a statement that BRINCO were not going to be 

expropriated after all. That BRINCO after some intensive negotiations 

in Hontreal,that BRINCO had agreed to sell CFLCo's shares and had 

agreed to sell the Lower Churchill rights that the House was to be 

asked to authorize the loan and the expenditure. And that was done, and 

in due course legislation came through. And as I recall it no hon. 

member of this House voted against that legislation. Not one. I know 

I did not. And if I knew then, only what I knew then,I would do it 

again. And let that be quite clear. Mr. Chairman, that is the fact. 

~1at went on at the meeting hon. gentleman can give their 

own versions. The gentleman from LaPoile (Mr. Neary),who has conceived 

an intense dislike for his former colleagues -

MR. NEARY: Not true. 

HR. ROBERTS: Well he says - I accept it. I accept it. 

HR. NEARY: A point of order, Sir. Mr. Chairman, you are not 

allowed to impugn l!lotives in this hon. House. Sir, I love and 
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Hr. Neary: 

adore my former colleagues, I cannot say the same about the Leader 

of the Opposition. 

MR. ROBERTS: Well, Mr. Chairman, I do not think there is much 

point of order there, unless Your Honour wishes to make a ruling. 

~IR. ROWE: Love squabbling now. 

MR. ROBERTS: All I can say is that if politics makes strange 

bedfellows, lovers makes strange speeches. 

But, Mr. Chairman, the fact remains -

~m. NEARY: Would you rule on that point of order, Mr. Chairman? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not perceive ~ p~int of order has been raised that I 

could rule upon . 

MR. ROBERTS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

My recollection of what went on at the meeting is quite 

simple,and it differs from the han. gentleman from Twillingate's in 

two important respects. And let me say that he is piously parading. 

He knovs that his view is not shared by others. He knows his 

recollection is not shared by others, and so he attempted to head that 

off at the pass by saying, "Oh others will disagree". Well, Sir, 

I say the word of any han. member is every bit as good as any other 

han. member's. And I say to the House, to the Committee,or to the 

people of this Province,go ask the men who were there, and then every 

man there will say his recollection of what happened and we will abide 

by the results. 

My recollection differs diametrically from the han. 

gentleman's on two important points. First of all, Sir, there was no 

mention of a second Liberal Party or a splinter party. 

at all! 

MR. ROWE: True! True! 

No mention 

MR. ROBERTS: The hon. gentleman conceived that thought only wnen -

and if there was, Sir, why did he seek the leade&ship of the Liberal 

Party quite publically six months after the events in question, and 

went through the entire campaign without once mentioning what he 

now conceives to be such a terrible thing? I mean, Mr. Chairman -

4849 



April 6 , 1976 Tape 1807 

Mr . Roberts: 

- how ~he hon. azmber from Twillingate could - I know tba~ 

consistency, I ·know that consistency, Sir, -

PK - 3 

~m. NEARY: The Leader of the Opposition sounc:ls l i Ire he has mental 

t'lenopause ! 

HR. ROBER:rS: - I know that consistency, ~!r. Chairman, is the 

hobgoblin of small minds. ~lr. Chairman, the bon. gentleman from 

Twilllngate, you know, h:is public ca1:eer explodes what he is 

attempting to say. Mr. Chairman, the fact remains that there was 

no mention of a second party as I recall it. 

NR . ROI'J'E: That is right. 

~I'R . ROBERTS: And my other colleagues can say what they wish as 

to what they recall. 

And secondly, Sir, there was no agreement, absolutely none, 

as to what would happen i.f BRINCO agreed to sell. And BRINCO did 

agree to sell, S:ir. You could say it was a happy or an unhappy 

sale. We all know the circumstances. But the fact remains that 

BRINCO agTeed to sell. They 
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Mp. R<1Bf.RTS: ,.,ere not expropriated, And there is a picture do~m 

:in the office of my friend, the 'finister of ~ines and Energy. 

I was down there the other day with my colleagues from Port 

aux Port and Stephenville, the three of us went by appointment 

to see the minister, to talk ahout some problems at the I.inerboard 

mill in Stephenville. ''y colleagues representing the area had 

an ohvious interest and they asked me to accompany them and 

I ~id~and there is a Picture on the wall of the han. gentleman's 

office, a picture of him and I believe is it Bill Hulholland, 

"r. Hilliam l'(ulhollanrl. Nr. ?.fulholland happily smiling like the 

rheshire cat,except that all you see is a bit of paper but I am 

told it Has a cheque for one hundred and sixty-odd millions of 

dollars,and the minister conftrms that in fact is what the 

picture portrayed. 

So TlPT.NCn may not have been anxious to make the sale but 

they ""'re damned happy, Sir, '~hen they got the price of the sale. 

i\ndthe fact remajns that BPINCO, an honourable and a fine 

company,have continued to do business in this Province and I hope 

they long Hill. Whether or not the assets should have been 

acquired., that is another story.But that is not what my friend 

rose to dehate. J1y friend rose to make what amounts to quite 

a strong attack on me. I am not 'mrried about that but I do 

w<mt to sf't the record straight. Because my han. friend'.s 

memory, Sir, iR fai]ine him. 

And let me also say one other thing, Sir. The hon. gentleman 

feels that I somehow should have rushed into print, or rushed into 

''ords 0 Well I have explained why I waited a week and why I would do 

i.t ap;ain. 

NEARY: I wish you had told the caucus at the time. 

~. RnBBRTS: The han. gentleman says he wishes I had told the 

caucus at the time. All I will say,'3ir, is he served in that 

caucus, he remained in that caucus, he served in this House, he 

soup,ht a Liberal nnmination,and it was only after he lost the 

Liberal nomination that he Hent off as a so-called independent. 
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MR. P.OBF.nTS: So his career gives the lie to that statement as 

to what he felt. 

Sir, he says he can~ot be silenced and I believe him. 

God. knows, everybody in this House knows he cannot be silenced. 

We have seen that. lle cannot even silence himself. And I say 

I npree he cannot be silenced and in that case how does he 

explain his silence nnless he acquiesced, obviously he 

acquiesced, Sir, and there is nothing more need to be said. He 

can say tJhat he wants hut he cannot F;et around that fact. 

Nme, "r. Chairman, why did we delay a week? 1-lell,I knew 

full tvell Hhat was happening. I knew full well what t~as happening. 

I knetJ thnt Bl'INr.n :mrl talks were on. I was not privy to the 

negotiations. My hon. friend from THillingate (Hr. Smallwood) 

might have been. And I could say something if my hon. friend 

wants about hOtJ that meeting was arranged and who spoke to 

him in addition to the gentleman from LaPoile (~!r. Neary). 

But, Mr. Chairman, the fact remains, Sir, that the reason I did 

not speak was it would have belm wrong to speak until the facts were 

lmmm. It t·muld have been wrong to shoot from the lip, which is 

tvhat the hon. gentleman from TwHlingate seems to want. Sir, 

our joh as an Opposition is to oppose,and we do oppose, but to 

oppose responsibly and to oppose as we see it,and by heavens 

we will anstver to the Honse, to our constituents, to the Province 

and above all to our m,rn consciences. .hnd my conscience is clear 

and T knm·r that that of my colleague's is. The hon. r,entleman 

from 'l'willingate, Sir, I believe in his mm mind is equally clear 

in his own conscience. He would not have said the things he said 

otherwise. 

Now, Sir, I could go on but I do not need to. I thin!: I have 

shm·rn that on the facts the han. gentleman from 'l"N'illingate, 

t·Jhl'ltever his motives- .~nd I am not allot·red to question the,, 

T am allowed to believe what I tvant,but I cannot <]uestion them •. 
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MR. l'(1JlF.l'TS: my exposition of the facts, I hel:f.c>ve,sl-to1•s that 

the hon. gentleman's memory is failin~~: him. He just forgot. 

T say that charitably hecause othcnvise I have to say he ignored 

the facts,and I do not helieve for a moment he would ignore the 

facts. I do not believe for a moment he 1vould misrepresent. 

As 1 said I think it is a tragedy. I really do. I followed the 

hon. gentleman happ:f.ly and proudly, Sir, served :In M.R Cabinet, 

served on his personal staff,and when he retired sought election 

to succeed h:lm as Leader of the Liberal Party and was elected 

leader. Then ,,•hen he asked me to stand aside for the Draft 

Smallwood l<'ovement, I demurred, and I guess lt 1vas as of that 

mol'lent that the hon. gentleman's affection for me regan to 

evaporate,and of course it has evaporated nm• to the po:!.nt where 

he is sitting in this House trying to sabotage this party. Hell 

that is his right. He spoiled the election,hut that is another 

story. And whenever the Premier gets around to calling those 

three by-elections, I hope he will shortly, those people in 

5onavista North district and in Ferryland district -

PRE!'IER MOORES: Not for this reason. 

t'P.. R(1BF.RTS: No,r hope not for this reason . But one of the things 

w.> ''ill see,of course, the hon. gentleJnan will have candidates, 

the Prem:ler will h<1ve candidates, the Liberal 'Party will have 

candidates chosen hy nominations,and tve 1vi.ll let the electorate 

cecide, Sir, and it will he very interesting to see just what 

the people - and the interesting thing about those three districts, 

and I knoH the 'Premier v7ill agree, is that they are a microcosm 

of this Province -

PRn~IEF >II)() RES: I would like to have those by-elections so 

that you -

trR. P.OBEl'.TS : The only Hay tl~e Premier can win any of the 

three, Sir, is to have only his own candidate in it. 

PREMIER l100RES: He 1vill have play-offs. 
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>'r> f>08F.~TS: >Ar. f.hairman, mayhe we should have the play downs. 

The Premier knows a lot ahout playing off and played down but, 

Mr. C:hairman -

Pl>£N1 EP 1-'00R.ES: I have not said a word . 

~fP. . roSF.PT<;: ~'r. Chairman, the Premier knO'Ws a lot about - he 

was active ln the Cee Bees.was it not? The Cee Bees arc the 

team. The Premier was very active for years in sponsoring them, 

T do not know if he coached them,hut very generously supported, 

very generously on the North side of Conception Bay. 

The grasshopper from Carbonear. 

'"R. ~013F.f.TS : I am sorry . 

PREJo!TER !I.OOP.ES : The Cee !lees before the P. C.'s . 

·~. ROSRPTS: The Cee Bees before the P.C.'s. Well,I believe 

Newfoundland comes before both. 

'!J'. ROWE: Lool< •·rhat happened to the Cee Bees ' 

~I'R . FOnF.RTS: Yes , the Cee Bees have since gone out of business · 

h:1ve they? - or gone downhill steadily. Rut, ~!r . Chairman, that is 

all hy the hy-the-by. The hon. gentleman from TwilHngate (l'r . Smallwood) 

for ~;hatevcr reasons, you know, I do not know ~That M.s reasons 

~re~and we can all speculate 
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MR. ROBF.RTS: for ourselves, but it is a shame in a way that the 

limited time of the Committee has to be taken up hy personal 

vendett~s from the gentleman from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood). 

I do not think anybody is the least bit interested in what he 

has to say on the ooint because it is not new. The gentleman 

from LaPoiJ.e (Mr. Neary) will probably say a few words, and 

that is of course his right, and we will listen. Some of 

my colleagues may wish to. But I think it is a matter of regret 

that an important topic, the Mines and Energy Estimates,are 

waiting. And even more to be regretted, that the limited time 

which the Committee have under the rules - seventy-five hours -

is running,and it is running with personal vendettas I thought 

had been resolved at the ballot box by the Liberal Party a 

year past, or a year and-a-ha.lf -well, what is this? - a year 

and-a-half past~at a convention here in St. John's, a 

convention that the whole Province saw on television, when the 

hon. gentleman, as was his right, sought re-election to the 

leadership and was defeated by-what was it? - 400 votes to 

300 on the second ballot,in round numbers. Re was defeated. 

And the hon. gentleman could not accept that, He could not 

accept the verdict of the Liberals. He thought it was somehow not 

representative of the country. He went to the country with his 

o~m party, got himself elected and three of his colleagues, cost 

the Liberal Party enough seats to cost them the government,and 

as a result nut the Tories back in office. 

¥Jell, history will 1 udge him and I know he is content to 

bide_ bv the judgement of history. It is to be regretted that 

he insists on raising the matter in Committee, delaying the work 

of the Committee, delaying the work of the House on what is at 

best an intramural difference of opinion. But since he raised 

it, Sir, I had to answer. The hon. gentleman's entire attack was 

founded on mistaken facts. Recause I am being quite charitable, 

because I have a residual affection for the hon. gentleman and a 

deep respect for what he has achieved for this Province in the 
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MR. ROBERTS: past. 

HR. F. B.ROWF.: Hear, hear! 

MR. ROBF.RTS: I chose to believe that he was mistaken in his 

facts, not that he chose to ignore them. 

But, Sir, let me say again that what I did and my 

colleay,ues did in the month of March 1974, or any other time 

with respect to the Churchill Falls· and BRINCO thing, I would 

do again. I would do what I believed to be best for the people 

of this Province,and I will answer to my constituents for that, 

and I will answer to my conscience for that,and I will answer 

to this Province for that, not to the gentleman from Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood) or anybody else, And I answer, Sir, to my 

party for what I do as leader of this party. And I do that 

gladly, Sir, time and time again. And the only -no, I was going to 

say the only man to be re-elected leader, but the hon. gentleman 

was re-ele'cted leader of the Liberal Party, and we all know what went 

on at that time. But he was not man enough, Sir, to accept it this 

time; he left and chose to set up his own party and Jet it be said. 

MF. NEARY: Do you think-

MR. ROBERTS: Mr. Chairman, the hon. the gentleman from LaPoile 

(l-fr. Neary) can say what he wishes and so can any other hon, member. 

T.et thP..m say what they wish ancl. I will listen to it. But, Sir, the 

facts are there, the facts are as recorded 1and the facts show that 

the hon. gentleman's attack is ill-founded, indeed, completely 

baseless. 

Mr. Chairman, that is what I have to say. If other hon. 

gentlemen wish to speak I will listen with interest and if they 

say anything that needs, in my view, to be responded to, then I 

will respond, of course. Thank you. 

SOl\.IF. HO'III. 11F.MBERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAKF.R: 

MR. SIMNONS: 

The hon. the member for Burgeo-Bay d' Espoir. 

Mr. Chairman, I do not think it is a matter that 

ought to take very much time from the time of this Committee, but 

since it is bearin~ on the government's involvement in purchasing 

the shares of SRINCO, I would just like to say a few words, 
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MR. SIMMONS: particularly ~s the subject relates to the now 

famous meeting in the Rowe residence back in March,1Q74 . As 

I said, I do not think it is the kind of thing we need dwell 

on ver:y l ong, Mr. Chairman , but as 1 have sat here during the 

last hour or so, I am amazed at the difference, the variance 

in at least two versions of what went on at that meeting, the 

version that I kno1~ and the version that we have heard from 

the member for Twillingate (Mr . Smallwood). The Leader of 

the Opposition has ~iven his version of patts of what went on 

and I did not find anything in anything he said that I disagree 

with . 
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I listened very carefully to the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) 

as he told us about the meeting back in March,1974, and I noted 

that he say that he relate it as he recollected it, and I have no 

doubt that he did recollect it in a way that he told it. The 

Leader of the Opposition has dealt largely with the discussion at 

that meeting insofar as the Brinco issue is concerned. I would 

like to move very quickly to another matter which was alleged 

to have been discussed there. 

I must say, as the Leader of the Opposition has said, 

I recall - I might have been napping, I do not think so,· I believe 

I was conscious during the whole period I was there - but I do not 

recall, Mr. Chairman, any mention whatsoever,in an allusion, a direct 

reference, an implication, no reference what so ·all to this poppycock 

about a second party, a second Liberal Party. Not one dot, not one 

phrase, not one sentence at any time during my presence while I was 

conscious - and I swear,! believe, I was conscious all during the 

session - do I recall the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) or 

for that matter anybody else in that group refer by implication, directly 

or by allusion in any way, shape or form to the possibility,the dream, 

the fantasy or the possible reality of a third party or a second Liberal 

Party - no ~ay. 

Now, Mr. Chairman, I do not know why this has been introduced 

into the debate. I do not know why, if it is a red herring, or what it 

is meant to prove,or if it is meant to be just a fuel for a good 

emotional debate. But I say this, Mr. Chairman, that whatever it is 

meant to be, it is not a recital of what went on. It is not one of the 

items on the agenda at that particular meeting while I was there. It 

was never discussed, Mr. Chairman, in any way, shape or form. I cannot 

say this strongly enough, because were I dealing with a matter that 

was discussed, and we had a different nuance, a meeting on it or 

a different emphasis, then I could appreciate that one might well have 
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a different opinion of what went on than my opinion or someone 

else's opinion. But for a member to stand in this House 

and to make very pointed references to a subject that to my 

knowledge was not even discussed, and I sat within eight or ten or 

twelve feet of the gentleman as he participated in that meeting, 

and the matter was not discussed, Mr. Chairman. It just was not 

discussed. And I question why this whole matter is being 
1 

introduced into the debate this afternoon, I am puzzled as to why 

it was even thought a proper item to be introduced into the debate. 

There was no mention, none whatsoever. 

Mr. Chairman, that having been said,I am puzzled 

as to how my face and the faces of the other persons present 

can demonstrate pleasure at something we did not hear. I heard 

the member for Twillingate (Mx-. Smallwood) express considerable 

pleasure when the bargarin was put, and we were duly pl~ased 

with this bargain as it were, got delighted, smiles all over our 

faces. Mr. Chairman, I find myself grinning absently at times, 

and that might have been one of the times. But I assure that 

member that if I were grinning, it was not in reaction to something 

I did not hear. And I did not hear any reference by him to any 

second party or any bargain about what he would do if we would do 

certain things. That is nonsense, Mr. Chairman. I find it unfortunate 

that I have to stand and say that, but it is utter, complete nonsense, 

nonsense, nonsense! 

The member in speaking - and I quote him - said, "If I could 

judge they were pleased with my offer." Mr. Chairman, do I make 

myself claar? One, there was no offer, Two, there was no mention 

of any second or third or fourth Liberal Party reformed, deformed, usual, 

unusual, no reference at all, none. So if I am included in that 'they' -

the quote says, "If I could judge they were pleased" - again, Mr. Chairman, 

I beg for an explanation. How in the name of goodness could I look 

pleased on something I did not hear anything about1 How could I react 
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wit.h pleasure? Poppycock, nonsense, nonsense of the highest order, 

Mr. Chai~, nonsense, the kind of which is unworthy to be 

introduced in any debate in this particular committee or in this 

House at all. 

Mr. Chairman~ I do not know about the re.st of the 

members at that meeting. If they want to talk about it they 

can. But I can tell you where I stood when it comes to this 

whole discussion, and perhaps this is what explains our different 

versions. :Perhaps it was said, Mr. Chairman, and perhaps J; did 

not hear; perhaps it was so· unreal that I refused to hear. I 

tuned him aUt when I heard such an ~eal proposition. Because, 

Mr. Chairman, one, I never saw any need for the second Liberal Party. 

Secondly, I ·cUd not share any particular great fears that someh~w 

it was necessary to grab at t .his kind of a str.aw, this kind· of a 

bargain . to avoid being annihilated. Mr. Chairman, that· gentleman 

could have formed three additional Liberal parties 
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so far as I am concerned.! felt then as I feel now. The difference 

now is that the Province last year has shown proof that my feeling 

was correct. The Province in the general election on September 16 

showed that a second I.iberal Party headed up by the gentleman from 

Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) would not get the twenty-two or twenty­

three or twenty-four - I think the figures was twenty-eight at one 

time in the rumors just before the election - did not get twenty­

eight, Mr. Chairman, or even the bare majority of twenty-six. }fy 

information, Yr. Chairman, is that they got four. I am told they 

got four in that election, Mr. Chairman. 

So I had no particular fears in ¥arch, 1974 about the 

possibility of a second Liberal Party. I never did have any 

fears about the member's ability to head up a second Liberal Party. 

I never said I did not respect his ability. I said his ability to 

form <1 second Ljberal Party. }lr. Chairman, I was aware of his ideas 

about this second Ljberal Party. Indeed he called me,the member for 

Twillingate (~'r. Smallwood) called me on the morning of June 30 

past, eight thirty in the morning, he called r.~e •. Now, }!r. Chairman, 

if we want to talk about various versions of stories I will give 

you a version of another meeting, a meeting on the telephone. 

}1R. ROBERTS: The time of the great coup. 

~m.. SU!!-'ONS: It happened last June 30 at eight thirty in the morning. 

I was called at my home out West of Grand Falls at Kona Beach. The 

member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) called me,I presume from his 

home on Roaches Line. I am not sure where from, either there or 

St. John's. He told me among other things, Mr. Chairman -and 

he named the people off - Mr. Woodward is coming down to see me, 

Mr. Paul Thorns is on his way down now, Mr. Fred Rowe is coming 

down,and so he rhymed off several other people who were coming down 

to the house and,woulcl I come too? - the implication being that I 

would be awfully silly not to,because I would be the only fellow 

in the Liberal caucus left out. 

Hell, }'r. Chairman, I thanked him for calling me and I told the 
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gentleman that I would not be interested in attending. I told 

him I would not be attending. Needless to say immediately I completed 

that conversation I tried to call my colleague from Trinity-Bay de 

Verde (Mr. F. ltowe) to say to him, what in the name of goodness is 

going on, did you actually agree? But I could not get through to 

him,so I called a third party who is not in the caucus,so I will not 

mention him, and that third party subsequently got hold of my 

colleague and subsequently got back to me and assured me that the 

member for Trinity-Bay de Verde was indeed not going to Roaches 

Line,and indeed at least one other member mentioned in the conversation, 

t!r. Woodward, had no intention of going. Indeed I spoke to him on the 

phone within an hour after I had spoken to the member for Twillingate 

(Hr. Smalb~ood) • 

Now, Mr. Chairman, I have no doubt that when the gentleman 

from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) gives his version of that telephone 

conversation it may well be quite different than my version. I care 

not. I care not. 

MR. F. ROWE: According to Ed there might have been a meeting starting. 

I was going but I found out others were not. 

}ffi. SU1MONS: I see. All right. The member for Trinity-Bay 

de Verde (Mr. Fred Rowe) tells me something I had no way of knowing 

unless he had volunteered it 1before indicating that he had agreed 

to go to such a meeting but that he subsequently found that the 

information he was being given by the member for Twjllingate (Mr. 

Smallwood) to the effect that other people were going was not 

correct. Then he backed out as well. 

Hell, Mr. Chairman, that is a tangent, that is a diversion. 

I did not particularly want to get into that except to say that I 

was aware for some time of the attempts of the member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smal lwood) to fonn a third party. This is the twist, Hr. Chairman, 

that I think I resent most, the suggestion that the meeting in Harch, 

that one of the agreements there was for us to become party to an 
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offer which would prevent another Liberal Party, as though the member 

for Twillingate (~'r. Sl'lall•,ood) were attempting to avoid setting 

up another party . ~r. Chairman, any of you who have watched the 

developments in this Province at all in the last few months knows 

the opposite is true, that the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) 

was attempting by any rnse, any excuse, any trick in the book to 

find a reason to start a second Liberal party. I had the conversation 

wHh him on the morning of June 30 and many hundreds of others have 

had conversations. I see people sitting in the gallery today who 

have told me they have had similar conversations with him about that 

time. I see people sitting in this House who had conversations with 

bim at that time. 

Now, ~r. C:hairman, back to that famous meeting. The member 

f or Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) says that they - I presume I am 

included in that - were happy to have a strong stand. Indeed we 

y,rere. On that, Hr. Chairman, I agree with him one hundred and five 

and a half per cent. ~'ie were very happy to have a strong stand. 

What he neglected to tell the Committee, Hr. Chairman, is that 

that strong stand did not emanate along from him. He was not the 

father of that strong stand. He was not the originator. I will 

say that he, by his advice, so kindly given to us at that meeting, 

helped formulate that stand but the suggestion that we were like a 

ship without a rudder, that we did not have a click on this whole thing, 

we had no reading on this Upper Churchill business, this Brinco 

situation until the father or the originator of the idea comes along, 

that is poppycock, that is nonsense too, "Mr. Chairman. We had had 

a number of discussions on this particular issue. When the word 

came to me as one member of the caucus that the former Premier, 

the former leader of this party was willing and ready to sit 

down with us and discuss this issue, I jumped at the chance - 1 

do not know about the rest - I jumped at the chance to have some 

firsthand aLvi ce from the gentleman, the one man who was at the 

very center of the whole Brinco development from the day one, from 
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the word go, back twenty years before, }!r. Chairman. We would be 

fools,even if he wore a different political label or he had - no 

matter what the other circumstances were, the fact that the gentleman 

who had offered his advice, the gentleman at the very center of this 

whole development for twenty years, if we refused that kind of 1dvice 

we would be crazy. 

I was happy to listen to it, happy to enter ~nto an exchange. 

We got some good advise at that particular meeting, Mr. Chairman. 

But the suggestion that someone came in, namely the member for 

Twillingate (Ur. Smallwood), with this ''strong stand" on a 

platter and said," Here it is boys, And if you take it bolus-bolus, 

do not change a dot, do not uncross a 't' and for that I will not 

start a second party," if I had heard lt that way I would have added 

some other items to the agreement. If we took it bolus-bolus on 

the platter, would he also promise us he would not start an eighth 

church? Would he also promise us he would not introduce new colors 

into the spectrum? Hould he also promise us he would not start a 

new bank? What a deal! lfua t nonsense! 

I was happy, Mr. Chairman, to participate in that discussion 

because we were availing of the advice of the man who knows more than 

any other gentleman alive about the Upper Churchill .development. I 

read with considerable interest the book put aut recently, I think 

written by a ~~r. Smith, The Brinco Story, a tremendous story. I 

learned a lot about it that I had not known before,obviously. I 

was very pleased to see that Mr. Smith among other things gives 

full and proper credit to the gentleman from Twillingate (Mr. 

Smallwood) without whom, Mr. Chairman, we would not be discussing 

Brinco today, without whom the letters which make up Brinco 

would be just another nonsense word. For these reasons I was happy 

to avail of the advice, as I hope I can again, Mr. Chairman. 

But it needs to be said in the contest of this debate that 

"advice" and "dictate" are two different matters. 
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It is one thing to advise, it is another thing quite apart from 

that to think that your advice is automatically a dictate. I always 

understood advice to mean, Mr. Chairman, something you could take 

or leave. I always understood a dictate to mean something which was 

an order,a command. I sat there that morning, I did not talk much, 

I never got a chance, others were doing too much of it. I was 

a fairly new member, but I was learning and I was listening so I 

had no real reason to talk even if I could get a word in edgewise. 

But I took what was said, and a lot was said. I was surprised 

to hear that the meeting only lasted an hour, because I fully thought 

the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) had talked at least for 

an hour himself. He had given us a fairly extended, an extensive 

analysis of the BRINCO situation,for which I am grateful to him. But 

I, Mr. Chairman, perhaps naive, perhaps not knowing the inner goings on 

of this kind of a discussion, I came away, Mr. Chairman, naive as 

I guess I was,thinking that we had just gotten advice. I did not 

think that we got orders or ultimatums- if you do this, if you do not 

du this, I am going to do this. I took it as a meeting of friends, 

men who shared a common philosophy, a Liberal philosophy, men who 

shared a common concern for the development of the Province, and in 

particular the future of the Churchill development. I saw it as a 

meeting of friends, not some kind of a negotiating session between 

unreconcilable enemies where we bargained in white and black, and 

crossed every 't' and dotted every 'i'. I actually thought, Mr. Chairman, 

it was a meeting of friends. We were going to get some friendly and 

valueble advice from a friend of the Liberal Party. He ought to be; 

he headed it up for so many years. I did not see it as a dictate, 

Mr. Chairman. I did not see it as a threat. I did not see it as 

an ultimatum. Now I hear today that is what it was. "You either do 

this, you either take this that I presented to you on this "strong 

stand on Churchill'' or I will get you. I will work against you~' Mr. 
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Chairman, I perhaps overstate, but I want to point out just how 

improbable that version is. 

Mr. Chairman, perhaps, perhaps, Mr. Chairman, the evidence 

that really puts this whole dispute about who is telling the correct 

version, the evidence that really puts it to the acid test is a 

reference that my colleague, the Leader of the Opposition,made when 

he said," On the one hand we hear the member for Twillingate saying, 

'Look, I came to a meeting in March and I said if you do this I will not 

start any second party' .'1 That was in March 1974. And so the 

implication you can get from his statement, and I stand to be corrected 

by him; the implication you can get is that we did not do what he 

had given us on the platter. So the implication there is that he 

was then relieved of his commitment, and therefore could go off and 

start the third parties, or second Liberal parties, 

whatever you want to call it. Now the question is, Mr. Chairman, why 

did he knowing in March 1974, late March, the 28th. of March or so, 

the 30th. of March,l974, he was absolved of his so-called commitment 

to us, why did he not rush out then and start the party, if that was 

his burning desire, his only alternative? But instead of that, Mr. 

Chairman , he did something else that I believe is in the public record. 

I believe most of us here in this House know that he also ran for the 

Liberal Party leadership six months after that fact. How does he reconcile 

that, Mr. Chairman? Was that just an interlude, a pastime for two or 

three months? 

Mr. Ghairman, the member for Twillingate criticized the 

handling of this issue by the Leader of the Opposition,the fact; 

in particular, that he held off for some time after the Premier's 

statement, the second statement, the pne on the 27th. of March, I 

believe. He criticized the leader's handling of it,in the sense that 

the statement had not been made or had not been made quickly enough. 

4866 



April 6, 1976 Tape 1814 PK - 1 

Mr. Simmons: 

Now, Mr. Chairman, you know, we accept that if the member 

for Twillingate had been the Leader that time, it would have been done 

differently; if my friend from Port de Grave (Mr. Dawe) had been 

Leader it would have been done differently, if I had been the Leader 

it would have been done differently, if the member for St. George's 

(Mrs. Maclsaac),it would have been done differently. What does that 

say? It only says that God had the good sense to make us all a little 

differently, to put us all together a little differently. Are we 

suggesting that we are all rubber stamps of each other? And that 

because the Leader of the Opposition did not do it the way the member 

for Twillingate would do it, that one of them has got to be wrong? 

Any person, Mr. Chairman, I put to you in that situation at that time 

would have introduced his own personality, his own vantage point, his 

own consensus or analysis of what went on. And these fa~tors, Mr. 

Chairman, would have meant that the Leader of the Opposition did 

handle this differently than I would have, than the member for 

Twillingate would have, than anybody would have had he or she 

been leader at that particular time. But that does not mean, Mr. 

Chairman, that every time your leader does something a little 

differently you do, you kick a tantrum and you go out and start another 

party. 

Mr. Chairman, if I could have sat here this afternoon and 

interpreted the comments of the member for Twillingate as the assessment 

of an impartial, but an interested and informed observer,! would have 

been happy to sit, I would not have even wanted to enter into the 

debate. Mr. Chairman, unfortunately I have to say that I feel that 

these comments this afternoon were not so much, did not so much 

represent the assessment of an impartial observer as perhaps the 

emotional spewings, if I may use that term, the emotional spewings 

of a man who unfortunately, and it is sad to have to say this, has 

become quite consummed in a personal vendetta with the Leader of the 

Opposition. I do not know ilf it is hatred, I do not know if it is 
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jealousy, I do not know what it is, Mr. Chairman. But it is unfortunate 

for whatever reason that that kind of factor enters into what should 

be the rational debate of this Committee. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

I do have to point out to the hon. member that the questioning 

of motives is quite unparliamentary. And I would ask him to withdraw 

and apologize. 

MR. SIMMONS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I certainly withdraw any 

imputation of motives. I was I guess wondering out loud, Mr. Chairman, 

because I have been looking for some rationale for this. I cannot 

understand, Mr. Chairman, the whole set of events, the version that 

has been presented by the member for Twillingate, and I have been 

looking for a reason. Perhaps I have, you know, delved too far, 

for which I apolo.gize to Mr. Chairman, to the House and particularly 

to the member from Twillingate. 

Mr. Chairman, had I been able to sit here this afternoon and 

receive the comments of the gentleman from Twillingate as the comments 

of a seeker after truth, one who wanted to lay into the record the 

version of what happened as he saw it- and I am not implying he did 

not do that. I believe he told it as exactly as ~e saw it - but 

the real issue that I am wanting to point out here, Mr. Chairman, 

is,what motivated? I cannot answer that question, because I may again 

get into the area of imputing motives. 

Mr. Chairman, I wonder if we are not kidd of living in the 

past just a little bit here on this one, and I do not say that in 

any reference to chronological age or in reference to the distant 

past, but I wonder if we just have not moved the clock back just two 

or three or four years. I wonder if we are not really fighting the 

October~l971 election all over again. I wonder really, Mr. Chairman, 

if these comments as they relate to that version of the famous meeting 

at the Rowe residence would he even have been made, Mr. Chairman, were 
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the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) reconciled to accept 

the realities of 1975 that in 1976 he is not the Premier any longer. 

I wonder would we be hearing this approach to the item under debate 

if the gentleman levelled with himself and levelled with all of 

us and gave us his own realistic assessment of what he feels we 

ought to be doing in 1976. Because, Mr. Chairman, we are in 

1976. We are not in October,l971. We are in March 1976. 

MR. WOODROW : 

MR. SIMMONS: Well,at least I am a month off, Mr. Chairman. 

It is April,1976. I thank my colleague my friend from Bay of 

Islands (Mr. Woodrow). He always keeps me on the straight-·and 

narrow, and we are waiting to see, Mr. Chairman, when he is 

coming across the floor. The only disadvantage, Mr. Chairman, 

of having uim over here is that we will not be able to sit back 

and look at him as he makes some of those tremendous speeches 

he has been making in Committeevand in the House. And I am looking 

forward very much to his getting into this debate. I have been 

watching, Mr. Chairman, and I think even his own Premier, the 

Premier of the Province, is enjoying considerably his contribution 

to the debate, and I hope he will be back into it fairly soon. 

Indeed I was disappointed to see him sit down the other night after 

forty-five minutes, Mr. Chairman, because we were quite prepared 

to give him leave. 

MR . WOODROW: The opportunity will come again. 

MR. SIMMONS: Okay, all right. Well, Mr. Chairman, he has my 

commitment now that I will give my leave . to his having an 

extended period, because I have much interest in what he has to 

say to us. 

Mr. Chairman, just in concluding here on the member 

for Twillingate's (Mr. Smallwood) comments about that meeting. And 

as he was concluding, I believe himself, Mr. Chairman, he made a statement 
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that I could not restrain myself from writing down, because 

I heard him say - I am sure I heard him say this -"I had to 

restore the principles of the Liberal Party." Well, Mr. Chairman, 

I will be honest with the House. I was about to screen some information 

from you, but I will be honest with the House. The note that I 

wrote dowu as the immediate reaction to that statement was two · 

words, underneath my quotation of him, "I had to restore the principles 

of the Liberal Party," I wrote two words, "What nonsense!" 

~~. Chairman, the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) 

has spent a considerable amount of time this session pointing across 

the floor. He points to my very good friend from Menihek (Mr. Rousseau) 

and reminds him he was a Liberal. I remind him of that too, and remind 

him he still is a Liberal. He points at other members across the 

floor, and points out that he was a Liberal. Indeed last year, 

Mr. Chairman, when I had little else to do I happened to have been 

down at Liberal headquarters at one time, and they were throwing 

out the old Liberal membership cards. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: Was mine there? 

MR. SIMMONS: I will come to that . 

They were tarowing out the membership cards, and 

I had a malicious moment, and I said to one of the ladies there, 

"l.ook, would you mind looking up a group of names?" And she took 

down the names, and I rhymed them off and,lo and behold!she 

found cards signed by various peoplejFintan Aylward ,who used to 

be member of this House, a number of gentlemen who are now members, 

and still members, the member for St. John's West (Mr. Crosbie), the 

member for Grand Bank (Mr. Hickman) and others. She came up with 

fourteen applications, 
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Liberal membership applications signed in 1969, signed by men 

who were then sitting at that time last year, before the House 

was dissolved, sitting on that aide of the House. And, Mr. Chairman, 

that was fourteen. But as my friend from Menihek (Mr.Rousseau) points out 

there were really fifteen, because he was not one of the fellows 

who signed that. I do not know what the Minister of Mines and 

Energy was doing at that time. He did not see to it, when he 

was going around the country, he did not see to it that the 

member for Menihek (Mr. Rousseau) did not sign one of those cards. 

But he is and was, Mr. Chairman, a Liberal nevertheless. So ~ere 

we had it~fifteen, fourteen of them had signed their name, the 

other fellow obviously so Liberal that he did not even need to 

prove it on paper - fifteen of them, Mr. Chairman. 

And, Mr. Chairman, I was saying that the member for 

Twillingate Q1r. Smallwood) has spent a fair amount of time during 

this session doing what I am now doing pointing at various members 

across there and saying, you were a Liberal, you were a Liberal. 

Indeed they were, Mr. Chairman, indeed they were, And I would 

submit, Mr. Chairman, and I relate this to the member for 

Twillingate 's (Mr. Smallwood) comment about his having to restore 

the principles of the Liberal Party,_ji ask him the question that 

all Newfoundland was asking him for a number of years, and I put 

it in the form of a statement, I say this - had the principles of 

the Liberal Party been inviolate in l969,he or I would not be 

able to stand here and count fourteen or fifteen on the other aide. 

They are there, Mr. Chairman, because in some respects the Liberal 

Party under his leadership had gotten away from some of the basic 

principles that may of us believe in. We hear a lot about public 

tendering, about reforming of election expenses. I heard precious 

little about it, Mr. Chairman, in 1968 and 1969, I regret to say. 
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Mr. SillliDOns. 

I do know the other side of it, and my friend from St. John's West 

(Mr. Crosbie) will have a recollection of an event I am about 

to refer to, and I believe a specific incident I am about to 

refer to. I refer in general to the leadership campaign of 

1969, and he and I, and the member for Gr~nd Bank (Mr. Hickman), 

with whom it was my privilege to work at the time in his campaign, 

will remember, Mr. Chairman, some of the details of that particular 

convention. The one that stands out for me, Mr. Chairman, is that 

I ran into a gentleman - I could name him, you would all know him, 

but it is not fair - I ran into a gentleman on the floor of that 

convention, and you will recall, Mr. Chairman, that I was the 

campaign manager for the present member for Grand Bank (Mr. Hickman) 

in his leadership bid, and they were having the election of officers, 

president and so on before they were having the election of leader, 

and I had not announced that I was going to run for president, indeed 

I had no intention of doing so, but somebody in another camp - let me 

just say I understood by checking out that it was not the Crosbie camp, 

it was nnt the Vince Spencer camp - somebody speculating that perhaps -

PREMIER MOORES: Was it the Randy Joyce camp? 

MR. SIMMONS: No, it was not the Randy Joyce camp. 

- somebody, Mr. Chairman, speculating that I just might 

announce I was running for president and just might wind up coming 

first on the ballot, somebody speculating it as wildly as that 

said, "We cannot take any chances." Now, Mr. Chairman, remember 

I had not announced I was running, and I had no intention of running, 

but yet I ran into a gentleman and that gentleman, Mr. Chairman, without 

naming names is within the hearing of my voice right now. I ran into 

him, and as I walked up to him I saw him scrabble,or as we say, poke 

a piece of paper into his pocket all in a hurry, and I knew it was something I was 

not supposed to see so I was a little discourteous, and I put my 

hand down in his pocket and called him by name and said, "What have you got 

now?" And on the paper it read -
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MR. HICKEY: You mean you picked his pocket? 

MR. SIMMONS: I picked his pocket, Mr. Chairman. I picked his 

pocket. I saw him put the paper in, and I pulled it out, and 

it read simply this, and it was being passed up and down the 

delegations, "Do not vote for Roger Simmons for president." 

Now, Mr. Chatrman, I just quote that little 

incident, Mr. Chairman, because there are others that we could 

all quote, but we will not bother. The Minister of Mines and 

Energy can get up and quote some litt~e stories like that, too, 

but I just quote one that relates to me. I mentioned it, 

Mr. Charimaa, because that kind of going on in 1969 - and that is 

only the tip of the iceberg, That is a silly little example I agree, 

and there are much bigger ones we could be giving. But, Mr. Chairman, 

when I hear someone talking about restoring principles or 

when I hear~ somebody parading his principles, Mr. Chairman, instinct 

tells me to look at the record. Instinct tells me when that 

person was in charge of the principles, if you like, when that person 

was in a position to do something about really restoring principles, 

what did he do? I have my own answer. I had opportunities. 

The member for St. John's West (Mr. Crosbie) in my home in 

Springdale on one occasion invited me to get actively involved 

in politics. I am glad that I eventually took his advice. The 

member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) also invited me on a number 

of occasions, including once or twice in his own home at Roaches 

Line to get involved in politics. I always had an itching desire 

to get involved, Mr. Chairman. I restrained that desire until 

the present member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) had rettted 

as leader of the party, not because I had any personal animosity 

towards that gentleman. There is no gentleman in this Province 

for whom I have greater respect and.admiration. It was not for those 
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reasons, Mr. Chair~~~an , but just simpl.y because I did not subscribe 

to his style of leadership, and I do not now. I did not subscribe 

to his use of power , and I do not now. That is not to say 

I dislike the man. I like the man very much. That is not to 

say that I have no admiration for his contribution. Indeed, 

Mr . Ch~n, his contribution to this Province and in particular 

to the Churchill development and to the Provi~ce as a whole 

is unmatched, Mr. Chairman, unmatched by 
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Mr.. . SI:Ml''ONS: anybody in the history of this Province, and when 

we start building monuments, the biggest monument, ~r. Chairman, 

ought to he reserved for that gentleman. I will go so far as 

to say I will head up the fund raising, I will head up the 

fund raising for that particular monment, Mr. Chairman. 

But, Nr. Chairman, I will not stand by and have history 

distorted, have the facts misrepresented, have the wrong inscriptions 

put on the momument. That gentleman deserves no credit, Mr. Chairman, 

on the inscription, no credit, no credit for what he has done, 

what he has infl1cted upon the two party system in this Province, 

deserves no credit. 

On the other hand l the monument, Yr. Chairman, could not be large 

enough to contain the paeans of praise that need to be ~1ritten 

about his contribution to the development of this Province and to 

hringing to fruition the Upper Churchill Development. They sing 

a song in the Salvation Army and one of the verses goes something 

like this, I ~Iill not sing it, I promise, "Could we with ink the 

ocean fill and were the skies of parchment made/ Were everv" - Brother 

Lush, what is it? "Where every quill on -

"11<. }!lffiPHY: You need the band "or that. 

PREMIER MOORES : You need the band. 

MR . SIMMONS: I need the band for this. I need the band for this . 

~. LUSH: I do not know it. 

MR. ST.~•HONS : I ~1ill start all over again. "Could we with ink the 

ocean fill and were the skies of parchment made,? Were every twig 

<I 
or something on earth a quill and every man a scribe by trade . And 

1 will paraphrase from here~ To write the phrases of the gentleman 

from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood), to inscribe on that monument all 

the credit~, as I say~would drain the oceans dry, nor could the scroll 

contain the 'Jhole though stretched from sky to sky. 

~~.HICKEY: Did you write that,'Roger 1 ? 

~m. SI}~ONS: Did I write it? Do you mean the original or the beefed 

up version? 

~'R. HICKEY: Either. 
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~R. S1}1}!0NS: 1<r, Chairman, let us not get too totally separate 

issues all mixed up here. 

MR. NURPHY: The estimates of the Liberal Party. 

AN HON. tlJI:}fBER: Right. Right. 

1-(R. Slt'!-'ONS: '1-'r. Chairman, you know that is the first time that 

my very good friend from St. John's Centre has listened to me 

enough to get the drift of what I am saying. Before that he has 

been so busy, Mr. Chairman, so busy retorting or wanting to belong 

to my band -

MR. }'URPHY: Roger, look -

MR. SlllMONS: - but today, Nr. Chairman, today Mr, Chairman, he 

has touched me, really touc:ted me, t~r. Chairman, and I am 

grateful. Now if the member for St. John's Centre wants me to 

talk for a half hour he can harrass me, if he wants me to finish 

in about two minutes,as I intend to do,he can sit there quietly 

by. 

}(R. ~TRPHY: I do not care if it takes you two years. 

~'!R. SUWONS: I must say, t·fr. Chairman, with all due respects, 

he always looks to me a lot better than he sounds, and if I could 

just look at him he ~~ould be inspiration. He would be inspiration. 

MR. 1-'URPHY: 

l'!R. SI~ONS: 

No wonder your band left you, 

That is another story. My band did not leave me. 

I am just looking for a bagpipe for the band and I think I have 

the bagpipe, the member for St. John's Centre (}rr, Murphy). 

11R. MURPHY: If I could squeeze you there would be more wind. 

}1R. SI ~NS: Now he is talking abut sqeezing me, Mr. Chairman. What 

kind of an affa-ir do we have going on here? 

MR. CHAIRJ-<JIN: Order, please! 

!!:P .• 5!:'11-fONS: Let us not, ~·r. Chairman, confuse here ~rhat are 

two totally separate issues. One,we are talking and must continue 

to talk, not because he is present, not because the member for 

Twillingate (}fr. Smallwood) is here. I have said things equally 

praising in their tone in his absence and I have said things 

equally critical of him in his absence as I have said todav and will 
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MR. SIMMONS: con.tinu~ to do so. But let us not get two COlllPletely 

different issues co.nfused .here. One, Nr. Chairman, is the continuing­

not only obligation1 but the continuing desire tb.a:t we as Newfoundlanders 

have to pay homage to our greatest living legen4, the member 

for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood). I shall do that. I shall continue 

to do it. 

At the same ·time, Mr. Chairman, and that is the one issue, 

and at the same time let us not be intimidated into compromising 

our concerns and our feelings and our sense of direction for the 

future of this Prov1nce, be it the L.owe:r Churchill Development, 

the Upper Churchill shares, 
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MR. Simi'ONS: or the financial future cf. this Province, let us 

not be intim14ated into compromising our concern for the 

future of this Province and the kind of action we take to 

manifest that concern, because at the same time we have fn 

the same gentleman who happens to be the legend I just spoke 

about, also a person who like ourselves is human, has his weaknesses, 

and yields to these weaknesses publicly sometimes. 

Had I gone through the set of events, Mr. Chairman, that he 

has gone through over the past _three or four year, I think that I 

would probably be standing in my place today as he did and would have 

been saying some of the things that he said in reference to the 

Leader of the Opposition. Had I had twenty-five or twenty~seven 

years of experience preceeded by a long and distinguished career 

in journalism and in the public life of this country generally, had I 

such an awareness of the concerns of the average Newfoundlander as 

he has been able to garner through his involvements in the 

Barrelman Show, and his involvements in writings! his involvements 

travelling around this Province, walking across the Island, doing 

so many things that many of us have never had the privilege or 

perhaps the courage to do, had I those factors in my background 

I too would be standing here today, Mr. Chairman, I am sure, Because 

I am human and I have my weaknesses too and I would have been giving 

vent to some of my fruetrations as he did today. 

So I am hoping, l"r. Chairman, that we shall not allow ourselves 

either _in this commttl:ee in the 'House or generally in our relationships 

with each other as all men and women in public life, I hope we will 

not g•~ Ridetracked into the issue, the scapegoat, the red herring issue 

of who is most frustrated towards whom, of who thinks less about whom. 

I think it is time for us to rally on thia particular point, forget 

the versions about what went 4n in the member for Trinity - Bay de 

Verde's basement, a very plush basement I might say, Mr. Chairman. I 

·~onder how a memher on a salary can afford such a plush place. 

MR. MURPHY: Get a royal commission now to investigate. 
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~~ . SI~nNS: I was surprised to hear the member for Twillingate 

O~r. Smallwood) could not find it because it is the most 

imposing house on the street, Hr. Chairman, and I congratulate 

him and Central }!ort~age, not necessarily in that order. 

"R. r-rtlRPHY: Long grow 'Fred's' fief. 

~~ . ROWE: Second mortgages. 

MR. ROBERTS: The political catacombs. 

l'R. SI%"10NS: Vr. Chairman, I believe it is time to put behind 

us who is telling the truth or the correct version about what 

happened in that particular recreation,rumpus room, as my friend 

from St. John's \.;Test (:!'r. Crosbie) chooses to call it. I have 

given you what I think is my honest assessment of what went on. 

~1y memory might have failed me. It has failed me before. I 

believe the member for Twillingate (Hr. Smallwood) when he says 

that he has given ~~hat is an honest assessment. 

We used to in school, in one of the games you used to play 

when you wanted to demonstrate understanding or interpretation to 

a bunch of youngsters in grade seven or eight was to put them all 

in a circle, about twenty-five or thirty,a class of them, and the 

first person in that circle would be given something on paper to 

say to the second person, and the second person would say it 

to the third person,and the third to the fourth, all around the 

circle.and then it would come back to the first person and by 

the time that person heard what had been repeated twenty-nine 

times there was no comparison between what he said and what 

he heard thirty repetitions later. 

Y.R. CHAIRJoiAN: Order, please! I do have to remind the han. 

membr.r that his time has no1~ expired. 

MR. SIMMONS: Yr. Chairman, I can just clue up in one sentence if 

you do not mind. I think in the same way, Mr. Chairman, the versions 

we have heard are all correct in terms of our ability to hear, but what 

is more important is that we realize that our frustrations on this mat~er 

are not of paramount iT~ortance.but rather that on the Churchill development, 
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~IR. Sl}t}tONS: on any othe.r public development in this Province, 

that we all address ourselves to the overall queAtion, how can 

we best develop it, not for our own egos or to prove we were 

right, but for the good of the Province. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The hon. member for 'I'Willingate . 
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MR. SMALLWOOD: 

I l{Ould like to reply to one or two points made by the han. gentleman 

who just sat down and then come to reply to the main point~and there 

was only one main point made by the han. Leader of the Opposition. 

In reply to the hon. gentleman who just sat down,may I remind him 

of the fact that when I did telephone to him on the same occasion 

when I telephoned to four or five or six other MHA's, Liberal }~'s, 

on that occasion he did not refuse to come and visit me. He did 

not refuse to come an~ visit me. He explained that he and his 

wife had been planning for weeks to go off on a long holiday and 

he was going that very day. Does he not remember? 

~m. SIMMONS: That is right. 

MIL SNALLWOOD: Well,that is not a flat refusal to come and see me. 

~lR. SIMMONS: You had that too, Sir. 

}!R. St-lALLWOOD: No, there was no flat refusal. There was not. 

Now, in the next place I thank the han. gentleman from 

Trinity-Bay de Verde (Mr. F. Rowe) for admitting that he had agreed 

to come and meet me that day. 

MR. ROWE: 

l'!R. SI}!}IONS: 

Under what circumst~nces? 

Under false pretenses. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No false pretenses. The fact of the matter is I 

had been given a private tip that there was to be a dissolution 

and a general election. That tip had come from- well,it turned 

out to be right. That tip was a good tip. I telephoned to six 

or seven MHA's inviting them to my home to discuss the problem of 

an early election, and what was the Liberal Party going to do about 

it. They all agreed to come except Mel Woodward who was down in 

Labrador and he was too far away. 

There was one man however, not a member of the House -

~lR. SIM¥QNS: A point of order, Mr. Chairman. 

~lR. CHAIP~: A point of order. 

MR. SU!}10NS: A point of order, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman, 

just for the record -
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MR. SMALLWOOD: Is this a point of order? 

MR. SIMMONS: I think so, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman can rule 

as Hr. Chairman will . For the record, Mr. Chairman, I have already 

stated that Mr. Woodward was here in St. John's. He was not in 

Labrador. He was in Elizabeth Towers on du.t particular day. He 

was quite available. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: All right. >Tell ,that is not a pain~ of order. 

That is a difference of opinion. 

MR. SIMMONS: A difference of information not opinion. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Whether he was in Labrador or not I did not suc:ceed 

in getting hold of him. But all the others I did get in touch with 

and they all agreed to come to th:l.s meeting. I told them why. I 

told them of the news I had just received. But there was one 

man, not a member of the House, a man who took an active part in 

the election, and could not resist going to Twillingate district 

to campaign against me down there though he was not a candidate. 

He is the one who got in touch with the various MH&'s,and he is 

the one with whom some of the MBA's got in touch. I do not want to 

name the man. He is not part of this picture so I do not need to name 

him. That is point number one. 

The hon. member for the South Coast who just spoke told me, 

explained that he was sorry he could not come, could not possibly 

because he and his wife for some weeks past had been planning to 

go on a holiday that very day and I understand they did in fact go 

on their holiday that day. That is not the way he just told it. 

It sounds altogether different from the way he just told it. 

Now, I have a very good memory notwithstanding the attempt 

of the Leader of the Opposition to hint, very delicately, in a very 

subtle way, very subtle, very delicate, that this poor old codger 

had lost his mentality and lost his memory. In spite of that I 

have a good memory. I have an excellent memory, and my memory tells 

me that the han. gentleman standing in the doorway there was not 

present at all of that meeting in the han. member's home, that he 
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~!r. • 5 'fALLW()(IP: 

~1as not present at all of that meeting, that he came in late at that 

meeting, later than all the others. He 1.1as the last to be there. 

The others were there except for ~!r. \~oocward ,who was in Labrador, 

the others were present in the home of the hon . member for Trinity­

Bay de Verde (~lr. P . Rowe), all but one, one in Labrador and one 

other, and the one other is the hon . gentleman who just finished 

speaking . He was late coming in . So he is not a good,reliable 

witness of 'What was said at that meeting . He ~~s not present at all 

of the meeting. 

Now, next point 1 want to reply to is this, despite his 

effort - I have too vivid a memory and too good a memory and too 

vivid a recollection of that l!'.eeting . I ought to because my life 1 s 

blood was at stake there, Churchill Falls. 
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}1R. St-!ALL~~oon : 

When I die will somebody in this House or in the press or somewhere 

please remember just put 'Smallwood' and then the next word 'Churchill'. 

I was very proud of Churchill Falls. I think I had good reason to be 

proud of it, no reason to be ashamed of it. And here it was being 

crucified, it was being murdered, it was being butchered. That is 

why I agreed to go and attend that meeting. 

Now the bon. member says I laid down an ~ltimatum, and they 

were not allowed to erase any dot over an 1 i 1 or to erase any cross 

on a 't'. It was an ultimatum. They had to take it lump sum, lump, 

sinker, line everything just as I had laid it down because it was 

an ultimatum. Now his own favourite word is 'nonsense'. 'What 

nonsense! ' There was no ultimatum, ~r. ehairman. 

I sa:l.d to those gentlemen, "Gentlemen if you take a stand 

against what the government are going to do, have announced they are 

going to do, if you take a stand against that, you will be taking 

an unpopular stand because the people are with the government in this." 

And so they were. 

Mil. CROSBIE: They are. 

Ml' .• s ALLt~oon : They were. 

~. CROSBIE: They are. 

}'ll . Sl'!ALLWrlOD: Well, whether they are now or not, they certainly ~.rere 

then. They were with the government in the government's nationalizing 

or taking over or expropriating, gett:l.ng hold of, taking possession 

of - I will not split hairs as the Leader of the Opposition did - about 

buying shares, acquiring it, nationalizing it. All these words and any 

others you like to apply is what you would use to describe what the 

government were doing' which was to grab Churchill Falls. That is 

what the government were doing. Their means of doing it was to say 

to t:hem, "~~e will make you an offer you cannot refuse." Their way 

of doing it was to say, "We will give you so many miliion dollars. 

If you do not take it, we will take it from you anyhow. " And they 

admit that by saying they had a bill prepared to bring into the House 

here. It was force majeure. It was force. It was compulsion. 
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~. S~IALLHOOD: 

Brinco had no choice in the matter. They had to do as the government 

intended and as the Leader of the Opposition so rightly said, "This 

House hacl the right to do it anyway." Not the government,but the 

House did. 

The government could bring in the bill,and the bill,if it were 

passed by the House,would give the government all the authority in 

the world they ~ould possibly ~~nt to take over Churchill Falls and 

they intended to take it over. They were determined to take it 

over. They did take it over,and you can split all the hairs you like 

as the Leader of the Opposition did in describing oh, the motion on 

one day and the motion on another day. On one day it was to 

expropriate. On another day it was to buy the shares. What kind 

of nonsense is that? What kind of lawyer-like splitting of hairs 

is that? 

The fact of the matter is, ~~r. Chairman, the fact of the matter 

is that it hecame known to all Newfoundland that the government were 

going to take over Churchi] 1 Falls. Right or wrong? 

AN HON . ME}'REP : 'Right. 

Hll. S'MALLivOOn: R:!.ght. It became known in the entire Prov:l.nce of 

Newfoundland that the ~>,overnment were going to take Churchill Falls. 

That became known. That was public. Now the rest is techn:l.cality. 

The rest is hair splitting. The rest is lawyer talk about what the 

Prem:l.er said on that first Thursday and what he said on that second 

Thursday, la~~er taJk, hair splitting. The fact of the matter :Is 

that before the House met on that Thursday afternoon,and before the 

Premier opened h:ls mouth that Thursday afternoon, that Thursday morning 

all Newfoundland knew that the government were going to take over 

l.hruchill Fa·lls. I knew it. The members of the Opposition knew it. 

All the people kne~· :1 t. The newspapers knew it. It was public 

knowledge. 

The public were not talking ahout expropriation, nationalization, 

purchase of shares, bring:l.np. a bill into the House. That was not :It 
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liP. Sl'ALLWOOD: 

at all. That morning when I met those members of the Liberal caucus, 

when I met them that morning, they knew, I knew, everybody knew that 

the government were going to take over Churchill Falls. 1-'ost of the 

people in Newfoundland agreed with i t and approved it. Tbe Opposition 

I felt -I did not know,but I felt - that they approved it too. Well, 

at least they had not said a word against it. 
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}fll. S:M'ALLWOOn: 

I had come out puhl:l.cly and denounced it, said it was wrong, wrong as 

wrong could be. I had said that. I had denounced it. But the 

Opposition had not said a word about it. and they are the alternate 

government. Where are the government of this Province, Your Honour? 

They are sitting on your left and they are sitting on your right. 

They are the government. Here are the alternate government. They 

had not said one word to the Newfoundland people. They had not 

given them a lead. They had not given them a hint as to what they 

thought, as to what was their policy, as to whether they agreed with 

the government or disagreed with the government; no lead to the people, 

no hint, not a word, dead silence from the alternate government, 

from the alternate Premier, dead silence! 

That morning I did not lay down an ultimatum. I said to 

them, "Gent] emen, if you come out against the government in their 

taking over of Churchjll Falls, if you come out against the government 

you will be going against public opinion but you will be doing the r:lght 

thing." V.'as it LJncoln who said that he would rather - no ,it was 

Stephen Douglas, Lincoln's opponent, 'l.•ho saJd that he '"ould rather 

he right than presjdent. The Opposition, the Liberal Party, should 

have harl the same feeling, they would rather be rJr,ht than support 

what the government were doing,and go against the popular sentiment 

of the peop]e. 

But 1: said, "If you will take a stand:" I said, "God in heaven, 

gent]ernen 1 do not forget it was your party Jn power just a short while 

ago that crea.ted Churchill FalJ s, that vast, greatest power project 

on the face of God's earth." l·lhen I argued with Kosygin about that, 

we clrove from Gander to Grand Falls. We passed a couple of little water 

powe.r developments and T got to tell:l.ng h:!.m about - he asl<'ed me 

about that and I told him about r.hurchill Falls, the biggest in the 

world.And he spoke rapid l'ussian to the Russian Ambassador who 

translated and sajd, "No, the Premier says that it is not the biggest 

in the '~orld." I said, "Oh, it is the biggest in the world." And it 
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}IR, S!-fALLWOOD: . 

turned out that the biggest was in Russia,and the one that ~ was 

talking about in 1ussia was not one falls, not even one watershed, 

IB-2 

it was a whole series of watersheds. And in the aggregate there is 

more power there in the far Eistern Russia, in Siberia somewhere, there 

is more power there than there is on the Churchill River, yes. But 

that is a whole series of rivers. 

Here was this vast accomplishment of the Liberal Government 

on which the Newfoundland people had not been asked to spend one 

dollar. But $1 billion, $1,000 million had to be spent, had been 

spent to develop the Upper Churchill, $1,000 million, $1 billion, and 

the Newfoundland people not a single dollar,and the Newfoundland 

people were going to derive from it hundreds upon hundreds of millions 

of dollars in the life of the contract with Hydro-Quebec. They 

were to draw $400 million or $500 million, the treasury of this 

Province, without putting a dollar ,in it. They were to draw more 

cash out of Churchill Falls than were all the shareholders of Brinco 

and of Churchill Falls Power Corporation, All those shareholders 

combined after subscribin~ and borrowing and spending a total of 

$1,000 million, they were to get less out of it than our treasury, 

which js fair and square, which is right enough. It is as it should 

be. 

But this story that has been told of the appalling, the degrading 

sell-out of Churchill Falls by the Smallwood Administration, the Liberal 

Government -

MR. CROSBIE: A colossal blunder: 

tm. SHALLWOOD: Colossal blunder, selling out - the devine_, the 

God-given precious heritage of the people. What are they dolng now? 

What are they doing now? All right,we will leave that. We will be 

debating that in another debate and we will leave it until then. 

So naturally when I went to the members of the Opposition that 

morning in the hon. gentleman's home, when I did so, I spoke as a 

Liberal. I spoke to men that I took to be Liberals. I spoke as a 
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Yl'. Sl'AT.LHO()D: 

former lea~er of the party and a forwer Pre~ier of the Province. I 

spoke "s the father of Churchill Falls. Church:!ll, Sir."lolinston 

Churchil] and I and Eddy de Rothschild and fifty or sixty others, 

between us 1l.11 lve createc' 
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MR. SMALLWOOD : 

Churchill Falls, but I had a part in it. And as one who had that 

part in lt I spoke to men that I had every right to assume were 

Liberals, every right to assume were proud of Churchill Falls, 

and proud ~f what the Liberal Government has done 

to create it. 

Now there was no question, there was do doubt, there was 

not a word of doubt expressed, Mr. Chairman, by any one of those 

men present there that day, not a ~ord, no doubt, no dubiousness . 

Although I had been very honest about it, I had said, "You 

will be going against the grain. The public are with the government 

on this, but the government are wrong. Come out against tt. 

Attack it." I did not say, come out and attack confiscation. I 

did not say, come out and attack nationalization. I did not say, come 

out attack purchase of shares. I did not say,come out and oppose 

this or. that or the other bill. I did not go into any details. I 

did not split any hatrs. They knew what I was talking about. I 

was talking about the Newfoundland Governmeht taking over Churchill 

Falls. Not BRINVO. To start with BRINCO did not own Churchill 

Falls. There was a time when BRINCO did. But BRINCO had formed 

a subsidary company, Churchill Falls Power Corporation, and they 

had some of the shares in that corporation. The Newfoundland 

Government had some of the shares in that dorporation. The Government 

of Quebec had shares in that corporation. There were 1I believe, 

three shareholders- is that what it would be?- three shareholders 

in Churchill Falls power; Newfoundland Government, Hydro-Quebec and 

BRINCO. There might have been one or two others, and subsequently 

became to be more than one or two others, of course. 

MR. CROSBIE: Just three shareholders. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Three shareholders, exactly. Newfoundland Governme~t -

I am the one whQ got the Newfoundland Government to become a shareholder, 

and we had to go out and bum $10 millions that we did not have to 

invest in Churchill Falls ~ower Corporation, who owned Churchill 

Falls now because they had 4cquired it from BRINCO, and the three 
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shareholders. The government were g~ing to take it, not take 

BRINCO, they were going to take Churchill Falls. And this is 

what I wanted to oppose. This is what I asked the Liberal 

Opposition caucus to oppose. Not one of them spoke up and said, 

"We cannot. No,no." Not one of them threw any doubt on it, not one 

of them put any question mark against it. And I was straight about 

it. I said, public opinion is with the government right now on 

this. I am not even sure that I said, right now, probably did not. 

I did not qualify it at all, probably. I said, "The public are 

with the government on this. You will not be doing a popular thing, 

but you will be doing the right thing.'' 

Now there was no argument. They did not argue with 

me, not one of them. The member for Trin~ty-Bay de Verde (Mr. Rowe) 

did not argue with me on it; the member for Fogo (Mr . Winsor) did 

not argue with me on it; the member for LaPoile (Mr. Neary) did not, 

nobody, the Leader of the Opposition did not argue with me on it, 

nobody argued, nobody objected, nobody said: ' Not~" Nobody put any 

question marks against it, my proposal . 

Now what was my proposal? Or as the member for 

Burgee-Bay d'Espoir (Mr. Simmons) calls it, my ultimatum, which 

they were not allowed to touch. They either had to take it or leave 

it. They could not change a dot of an 'i' or a cross on a 't'. It 

was an ultimatum from me. "I had not gone there", he said, "to offer 

advice." Advice is something you can take or leave. No,I had gone 

there to lay down an ultimatum. In fact what I did was to go and 

plead with them to oppose the government. And I said, "Look,this 

talk iabout my forming a third party",and that talk had been going 

on for about a year, and continued to go on for maybe a year after 

that, I do not know how long after that. "Forget it", I said. "You 

come out now and defend the great Liberal accomplishment of Churchill 

Falls. You come out now and back it and support it and, '.'I said, 

"there will be an election, in a year or two there will be an election, 

a year or two or three." and ,I said, "I will campaign for you." 
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Mr. Smallwood: 

Now I did not guarantee that we would win every 

seat. Is there anyone here on this side of the House today or 

that side - I do not expect you to answer it, because you may be 

due to answer it according to party loyalty; answer in your own 

heart~ If I had campaigned for the Liberal Party and followed 

the Leadership of the Leader of the Opposition . the 

Leader of the Liberal Party , if I had done that in the general 

election, and 
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"R. SMALLWOOD : there had been no Liberal Reform Party and I 

had backed that party to the limit, who would be sitting to the 

left of you, ~'r. Chairman, now this afternoon and who would 

be sitting to your right? 

MR. CROSBIE: The same people. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Not the same people, no, lf -

MR. CROSBIE: Yes. 

J'fR. SMALLWOOD: No. Look, I have analyzed the figures. I knm~ 

the districts. Is there any member of this House who knows the 

districts of this Province better than I do? 

~m. CROSBIE: These facts are not important. 

}'!]>. S1~ALI,.Wonn: Is there anyone who knows the people of this 

Province better than I knm~ them. I would like to meet him. 

tt j s not the l~inister of l"ines. I say if the Opposition of 

that time had kept the understanding arrived at at that meeting 

that morning, H they had kept that understanding and if that 

Thursday afternoon, no matter what the Premier had announced; 

if the I.eader of the Opposition the next day, Friday, as it had 

been agreed he should do, if he had attacked the whole idea of 

the government taking over Churchill Falls, never mind this 

splitting hairs now, then I would have been campaigning for the 

Liberal Party where my heart was and where my heart is. 

no han. members doubt that? Do they doubt it? Is there 

any hon. gentleman here who thinks he is more of a Liberal 

than I nm, that he understands Liberalism and shares it and feels 

it in his mind and in his heart more than I do? Is there any 

hon. gentleman on this side who has had such a long record with 

and in and for the Liberal Party as I have had~ 

I think it was the Leade~ of the Opposition made one point, 

I said I was goinp, to reply only to one of his points, He only 

made one apart from the very subtle, clever, very clever, very 

suble, a suggestion that this poor old fellow had sort of lost 

hls mind, his mind was gone,you know. He did not dare come out 

and say that. But you know the strong, subtle hint that my memory 
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HR. SMALLW00D: ~vas gone. Hy m~mory is not gone, }!r. Chairman. I 

have a very vivid memory, very live~ very liv~ly, very accurate, very 

dependable, believe me I have. And I said I was going 

to reply only to one point that the Leader of the Opposition made, 

and he made really only one, that the poor old fellow has lost 

his memory and I will prove that he has lost his memory. 

On the Thursday, the first Thursday, such a date, the Premier 

got up and he said so and so, and on Thursday a week later he 

got up and he said so and so. I did not promise, we never 

promised, we never undertook at that meeting that if they would 

nationalize BRINCO that we would oppose it. They did not nationalize 

BRINCO. BRINCO was not nationalized,he reminds us. BRINCO is 

still here. They are still operating. They are going to operate 

at ¥onkey Hill down inside of }'.akkovik,a great uranium mine.· 

incidentally they did some drilling out for limestone out in 

the Port, they are still here. There is the proof. The government 

did not nationalize them so we did not break our word. Now what 

is hon. Leader of the Opposition saying when he argues thus? He 

is saying that what Smallwood said to us that morning was this, 

if the government started to nationalize BRINCO then we would 

oppose it. But the government did not start to nationalize 

BRINCO so we d~d not break our word. Now what kind of lawyer 

talk is that? That is not what I went in to see them about. 

'l'h"t is not wh.at I put to them. 

The Leader of the Opposition said one other thing. He said 

1 ~vas teying to suggest that there were other versions,and that 

I was sort of protecting myself by going along in a certain 

direction here in my talk today. Is he not forgetting that earlier 

in this present session, on a day when I was absent,by the way, 

I was in Florida, it was in December, 
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after the middle of necember 1 I left here on the morning of December 

16~ and a day or two after that there arose a dispute between the 

hon. member for LaPoile (~r. Neary) and the hon. member for Trinity­

Bay de Verde (~r. F. Rowe) wherein the member for Trinity-Bay de 

Verde (~~r. F. Rowe) completely contradicted the member for LaPoile 

(~r. Neary). And I was not here. I was not in then. I cannot go 

and deal with the matters that were dealt with in that debate. But 

I beca111e a~1are of the statement of the hon. member. I became aware 

of that. I knew that he had done it. That is why I said at the 

outset of my speech that I was going to tell it as I remembered it. 

I was goinp, to tell the story as I recalled it and I had good recall. 

Others may tell it as they recall it. ~'by would I not say 

that because I •'as very conscious of the fact that at least one ~~ho 

~vall present at that caucus, our host who oto~ned the home where we held 

the meeting,had already here in this chamber in necember contradicted 

the same account that I have been giving here now,although I was not 

giving it then. It ~Jas given by the member for LaPoile (:Mr. Neary). 

I thank the hon. member for Burgee-Bay d 1Espo:lr (Yr. Simmons) 

for the eloquent and doubtless very sincere tribute he paid to me. 

You know, the only livinF; father and a great monument, a legend in 

h:ls time. Indeed, Mr. Chairman, it was eloquent language and 

doubtless every ~·10rd sincere, every word. I had another tr:l.bute 

paid to me :In talkin~ about the principles of Liberalism. I,to talk 

about the principles of Liberalism, I. But where were they ••hen I 

was the T.eacler of the Party for t~renty-three years? Hhere were they 

when I was the Liberal Premier for twenty-three years? Now he 

stopped short at that point,not having been a member of my cabinet, 

not having been a member of this House. He of course could say, "Well 

I am not responsible for anything the Liberals did before I came in 

office~ But he sudden] y ,,•ould have to remember that there are men here 

sittinp,, bon. r,entlemen here sitting who were in this House as Libera) 

MHA 's,who '"ere :fn the Liberal cabinet. And an attack on Liberalism 
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YR. Sl-'ALLWOOD: 

as it was under my leadership is an attack on them. So he did not 

go on. 

IB-2 

Here is a tribute that I deeply appteciated, "The contrib\ltion 

of the Prenier of Newfoundland, the hon. Joseph Roberts Smallwood 

J'I .C.L., u..n., D.LJtt. to~o.·ards the Province's educational progress 

is· both extremely signi£icant and highly ~nspiring . In fact it 

has been lar~ely his dynaa:ic leaderhip and conviction of Newfoundland's 

u1 ti.n1ate destiny which have mobil b:ed the curr ent fonJard !llovement 

:In education, this <listincrui!;hed commoner, fired with the <lete'L"IIIination'' 

so and so and so and so . A very eloquent tribute made by the same 

bon. member of this House ~Jho paid me another great tribute here today. 

MR. Sllii'10NS: Both meant. 

iR. S}~L~~D: Both were meant, but the same hon. gentleman in his speech 

today, not in this written tribute but in this speech today, the same hon. 

gentleman manages to convey the thoughts to the Committee either (a) that 1 

am a poor imbecile who has lost his mind snd his memory,or (b) 

that r am a downright liar. You pays your money and you takes 

your choice . You have your choice, which to believe as the alternatives 

were set up by the hon. gentleman,whe.n he said that he was present 

at that meeting and there was nothing spoken at that meeting about the 
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1'1" .• SHALLHnnn: possibility of another Liberal Party. Now 

either I made that up here this afternoon,in which case I am a 

consummate lawyer, or l only imagined and my mind is gone. He 

who was there every moment of the meetin~ ~so you might have 

inferred from his speech,because he did not say that he was 

absent from the meeting part of the time- he who was there, 

he knew, he could attest, he could tell you, Mr. Chairman, 

and he could tell all the members of the Committee here that 

this matter never came up at that meeting. 

HR. SUIMONS: That is right. That is right. 

>1)1. SMALLWOOD: He repeats it now. So either I am a liar, 

I am a liar, deliberately deceiving this House, this CoQrlttee, 

and deceiving anyone else involved or concerned or interested, 

either I am a liar who has simply made up that story, I have cooked 

it up, I have invented it, I am a liar, or,perhaps not quite 

as bad, a poor old codger, a poor old codger who has got so old 

that his mind is gone, his memory has become defective. Nm~ you 

pay your money, you take your choice. The Leader of the Opposition 

gave him the lead. He led. He provided leadership this afternoon 

in his speech. He provided leadership to the hon. member for 

><1>. SH"l'mNs: J3ur.geo - Bay d 'F:spoir. 

Yll.. S~<ALUJnnn: - Burgeo - Bay d 'F.spoir (Mr. Simmons). And the 

leadership he provided was to suggest not that I am a liar, because 

the Leader r:i the npposition '1-.'ent out of his way to say oh he 

bel1eved that Joey is, ~rhat he is saying he believes, he is sincere 

about this, he sincerely believes it but ,you know,his memory, you 

know he is getting old. He gave the lead, For once he led and for 

once th<' follower follm-red. Because he echoed and re-echoed his 

Leader's words. So you take your choice, Mr. Chairman; I am a liar, 

a consummate liar, not even a clever liar, because if I had been clever 

at it I would have assumed that somebody following leadership would have 

denied it completely, not once, not twice, but thrice. 

I remember -

MR. ROBERTS: That is another chore. 
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?fP .• S}'ALLWOOD: I cannot remember which hon. member of the caucus 

that morning was the one ~•ho said to me, "Well, will you run with 

us as a candidate1" I cannot remember who that was. 

1-'P., SU.!MONS: Somebody did. 

Yes someone very well did,because that was apropos 

the idea~'Genl!lemen,about this second Liberal Party;' 

l'IR. S Itu-.fONS: Never. Never. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: "Forget it~''-Well that is fine:' And I will come out, 

not only that but I will come out and I will support you,and I will 

campaign for you 1 and I ~•ill try to get you elected to be the 

,, 
government. And then one speaks up and says, "Yes, but would you 

run for us as a candidate~" I said, "No, that I will not do." 

That was all part of the one conversation. And I have a feeling, 

and it is only a vague feeling,that the member who said, '~auld 

you run for us as a candidate't" was the srure member from Burgee -

Bay d'Espoir. I believe he might have been the one who asked me. I 

~•ould not swear to that. 

} f!l , ROBERTS: Yau "ill be discharged now, will you, 'Roger'. 

~'ll. SHAI.UJnon: I 1-rould not be sure of it11vho it was. 

}fR. S!}1J>!ONS: I do not think so but I believe that somebody, I 

remember that somebody did. It is one thing~! sub~it,to ask the 

gentlemen ~,rill he run and quite another subject to talk about 

second parties. 

'1-"R. SMALLHOOD: Yes,I know that. 

1-lR. STI-tMONS: That subject was not talked about. 

"'!!.. S~'JU,LW10D: That subject was talked about,and I am not a liar. 

~ . • '>IJII-'ClNS: I am not either. Is the member suggesting I am a liar 

on the point? 

><l?. c;~·Au.Hnon: I am suggesting (a) I am not a liar and (b) the hon. 

member sur.p.est to this Committe that I am1or that I am a poor blank 

old fool. 

~. SIMMONS: Neither, N~ither. 

}Ill. SNALLWOOD: Neither. Then what is the thi~d possibility? 

l'R. S!}']-'ONS: There is another choice. Thera is an0ther choice, 
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'"1. SIMI-I()NS: that the member's own bias on the matter has some~V'hat 

clouded his memory of the event. 

}m. S~ALLWOOD : Yes,memory, that is it again, memory. The hon. 

gentleman is not ' V'ithout tedious repetition. which ia not to make that 

point any better than his leader made it. 
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}'Jl. SY ftLJ.WOOD: 

His leader also talked about ~·h;:.t a ,,,onderful rnan I am, my accomplishments, 

my achievements, and '~ho can deny it. It ~.rould be something for a 

young fellow that I took into my office - I am looking in the direction 

of another young fellow who came into my office, but who turned out 

C]nite differently - it would be something if he now said, "Well, look 

here, do not pay any attention to th:l.s old woman's talk, this gossip 

about accomplishments, He never really. It was always somebody else, 

you know. Re took the credit for it but he did not really accomplish 

anything. He is not really one of the fathers of Confederation. He 

is not really one of the ~athers of the Trans-Canada Highway,or the 

buildin~ of 1,000 new schools, or the creation of a university,or the 

building of rl;lurchill Falls. '!'hat is just political rumor that was 

sprean around. He spread that around himself,in fact. He is the father 

of all the stories about his greatness and his accompl:lshments." 

But that does not stop the bon. gentleman from getting up here 

this afternoon ancl talkinp: about aJl my accomplishments,and his follower 

followed him and echoed and re-echoed what he said. That did not stop 

the bon. Leader of the Opposition from suggesting that my memory bas 

r;one bl.otto~and that d:l.d not stop his follower from faithfully echoing 

the same argument. 

late. 

Going on a holiday with his wife, turning up 

~'R. SUIJ-fONS: 

way. 

~'1' .• S!"ALLHOOn: 

:m. SI~ONS: 

It was a good holiday. I did not turn up late,by the 

nid not -

No, ·fl:l.d not turn up late for the meeting. I arrived 

Jater than aaybocly else bnt the meeting had not begun. 

~lp. s~•ALu~oon: The meet:lnr had begun. 

t'IJ'. SI <o.'IS: The ~eet:lng had not begun. 

~'P . S~ALLilOOn: The meeting had begun. 

}'1'. SI}I}fONS: It had not ~egun. 

~'!'. S~'ALLWOOD: Well,the bon. gentleman says it had not and I say it 

had. 
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~<1'. SUIM'ONS: Okay. Tt is my word against yours. 

VJl • S}~ALL HOOD : That is right. 

~'R. SH1MONS: And I will believe me anytime. 

MP. SYALI.WOOT': And the eomm:l.ttee will make its choice -

~IlL SDlMONS: And I believe me anytime. 

~ . S¥ALLWOOD: - as to whom they believe. They will make the 

chcdce. 

}'F. SU!'-'ONS: ~at should be an easy one. 

YT1 • S1 'ALLWOOD: Yes~! ~muld say that would be easy. I would say 

that the great majority here on both sides of the House, whatever they 

do or say publicly and audibly, privately in their hearts they will 

have no difficulty making a choice as to who is telling the truth 

and who :Is not. 

SOME HON. f-'R)'BERS : Hear, hear! 

}!1' . SD'l-'ONS: '!'hey will believe one of us. 

JAT>. SJ-IALLivOOD: '!'hey w:lll believe one of us yes. 

Hr, Chairman, it is t:l.me for me to stop. The probability is 

that the hen. member for Tr:tnfty-Bay de Verde (}'r. F. Rowe) will be 

speaking in this ~ebate. He will probably make his contribution. I 

~o not know if the hen. member for Fogo (Capt. Winsor) will. I do 

not see him :In his place. I do not know if any other hen. members 

on this side were present. The hon. member for LaPoile (}'r. Neary) 

has had to ~o out for a few minutes. I dare say he will be back. He 

said he ~•ouJ d be back ,and he told me to say by the way that if he 

is not back and the debate :l.s over by the time he returns that he 

backs me 100 per cent in what I have said here, not what I have said 

now~hecause he was not here,but what I said in my main speech. 

Yr. Chairman, as I happen to be a Liheral,by conviction, by record 

:In my ideas, my ideology, my philosophy, my beliefs, my programme, 

my platform, my manifesto, every way you can approach it I am a 

J,iheral. The J ast th:lnr that I wa.nt 1.n this world is to see the Liberal 

Party of this Province cease to be a Liberal Party. ~~at would that 

mean, ceasing to be a Liberal Party? It would mean ceasing to be a party 
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that was an expon.ent and champion and practitioner of Liberalism, 

the ideas and the philosophy and the beliefs and the tenets of 

L.iberalim . If it ceases to clo so, then it ceases to be a J.iberal 

Party. It may rem<~ in so in name,just as the Tory Party over there. 

no more a !ory Party than t am,are still ca lling themselves a Tory 

Party. Or sometil'les they change it around a little and call :It 

J'ro~ressive fonservative, the yes -no party, the up-down party, the 

whjte-bl~ck party , the coming-going par.ty, Progressive r.onservative . 

'S~autHul contradiction. But they are not. I would say, ~~r. Chairman, 

that the hon. p.entlemen over there now, man for man, hon. member for 

hon. member,are just as much Liberals as those on th:ls side, hon. 

member fnr bon. mell'ber. 
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MR. SMALLWOOD: They do not call themselves that and we do. 

But calling yourself a Liberal does not make you a Liberal. 

Somebody else calling you a Tory does not necessarily make you 

a Tory. Maybe this will help to clear the air. I would hope 

that some of the younger honourable gentlemen who are in here 

for the first time as members of the House, having got elected 

by their constituencies and finding me in the same boat 

Chamber with them,but perhaps slightly, a little bit disappointed 

that I am not one of their comrades, political comrades, party 

comrades, may be a little bit disturbed over that, I hope that 

they will look a little beneath the surface, just the name 

T"iberal. I hope that I can be a means of - I said here the other 

day or other night that I was between two minds whether I would 

stay in this Chamber. I will stay,all right, You would have 

to dynamite me out. But I do have my moments when I wish the 

devil had me, that I was anywhere but here. Because it is 

pretty sickening the condition our Province is in today, the 

condition Newfoundland is in, the condition the Newfoundlan.d people 

are in, the state of our public finances, and we up here chattering. 

And I am guilty. Today I am guilty. But maybe I am doing a good 

thing. Maybe I am making hon. gentlemen on both sides of the 

House begin to re-examine their political philosophy. What do 

they really believe? I hope they do not come to the conclusion 

that they do not believe anything, that they have no political 

beliefs, no political philosophy, no political ideology. I hope 

they do not come to that conviction, because then we are only a 

bunch of power seekers, office seekers trying to get jobs, if we 

have not got them, trying to hold them if we have. And that is 

the ultimate degradation of politics. That is the ultimate. Then 

the way is paved for a genuine party with genuine beliefs. 

There is a party out there breathing down our necks, and 

if the Newfoundland people - they only have to go another few 

steps when they will reject. "A plague on both your houses," thev 

will say, "A plague on all of you 1 you that call yourselves 

Liberals and you that call yourself Tories. A plague on all of 
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MR. SMALLWOOD: you. Six of one and a half-dozen of the other. 

Tweedledee-Tweedledum. No difference between you, Do not come 

around here pretending to be this, pretending to be that," and 

turn from both of us, from us Liberals, Do not ever try to 

deny that I am a Liberal. I am not a member of the Liberal Party 

but I am a Liberal. They may reject both us Liberals and you 

Tories, so-called, pretended Tories, camouflaged Tories. I 

might even put a worse word on it, false Tories. Liberals with 

masks on. 

MR. SIMMONS: Pseudo Tories. 

MR. SMALLWOOD : Pseudo Tories, imitation Tories, pretended 

Tories, fake Tories. Pretended Tories, that is the word. I think 

there is only one Tory that sits on that side of the House. Only 

one. 

AN HON. MEMBER: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

AN HON. MEMBER: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

Who is it? 

Oh he sits very near the hon. gentleman. 

Here he is, 

Yes. I believe he is an honest-to-God 

sincere Tory. The only trouble with him is that he has tremendous 

trouble controlling his violent admiration for me. He has to 

control himself not to be expressing it on his feet in this 

Chamber. 

I hope if I stay here in this Chamber that I can be 

a means -

MR. J. CARTER: Point of order, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Chairman, all of this is very amusing but I would 

like to know what this has to do with the minister's salary. Would 

the hon. gentleman please inform me? 

MR. SMALLWOOD : You know, the minister with the generosity of 

spirit for which he is famous , except when he is against you, 

generously and graciously sat down here so that I could speak. He 

was eager and anxious and impatient to hear me speak. And the 

more he hears me apparently berate my comrades, ~y fellow Liberals, 
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Mr. Smallwood: 

the happier he is, because, of course, being himself a political 

renegade, he does not want to see Liberals praised, although to 

tell you the honest truth, Mr. Chairman, let me make a confession 

to you, before the hon. gentleman became a politician he was a 

college boy. He came to see me one day and asked me for a job, 

and I gave him a job. 

AN RON. MEMBER: Him too? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Yes, him too. I gave him a job. And not only him 

on that side, there are others on that side,and then on this side. 

I gave him a job. And he went and did a magnificent job of it. It 

was with the Minister of Municipal Affairs to go out and make some 

studies of the problems of Municipal ftovernment, Maybe the minister 

who is nodming may have his report down in his office now. He did 

a first-class job. 

Then he got into an argument with me one day about the I.W.A. 

To my astonishment he talked like a left-winged Liberal. He was 

an I.W.A. man, and he was a pro-labour man, and he was a pro-union 

man, and he did not think that I was enough to the left. He did not 

think that I was enough of a leftist-Liberal, Except when his 

diabolic temper gets in the way, when. his diabolic determination 

to have his own way is working, except then I think the hon. 

gentleman is as much a Liberal in spirit and at heart and up 

here in his head as anyone sitting over here,with the possible 

exception of one or two, Just sheer modesty, sheer modesty stops 

people from seeing who it is. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please ! I have to remind the hon. member 

that his time has expired, except by leave. 

The hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde. 

MR. F. ROWE: Mr. Chairman, it is quite a coincidence that this 

whole business of the controversial meeting came up in the House this 

afternoon,which took place in mY home. Because this morning I rang 

my company, mortgage company and asked them for a reappraisal 

of the house, for purposes of refinancing. And I am sure as a result 

of this afternoon's proceedings, Sir, the House has jumped in value, 
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Mt. Rowe: 

and I might be able to realize, to free up more money as a result. 

MR. ROBERTS': 

MR. ROWE: 

MR. SIMMONS: 

MR. ROWE: 

Get the Minister of Tourism to finance it. 

But, Sir, to get more serious -

I think you are running a house of ill-dispute. 

- but to get more serious, Sir, I am extremely 

sorry that t.his whole matter has come up this afternoon. It is 

almost like a sort of an internal battle between the previous 

Leader of the Liberal Party and the present Leader. And it is 

the previous Leader who has seen fit to bring this matter up this 

afternoon. And, Sir, the government 

AN RON • . MEMBER: It was brought up earlier. 

MR. ROWE:' -the government, Sir, must- this afternoon, I said. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: It was brought up -

MR. ROWE: I said, this afternoon. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I know, but it was brought up earlier. 

11R. ROWE: I do not care if it was brought up last year or last 

week or last month -

SOME RON • MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR, ROWE: - last Sunday, Good Friday, I am talking about this afternoon. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

MR. ROWE: We a~e on the estimates of Mines and Energy. And, 

Sir, the hon. members opposite, the government must be laughing their 

heads off when they see the previous Leader of the Liberal Party 

slashing out at the prese~t Leader of the Liberal Party. 

Now, Sir, I feel compelled to speak on this because this 

meeting was not only held in my house, but it was held as a result 

of some initiative taken by myself and the member for LaPoile (Mr. 

Neary) . That morning while -

MR. ROBERTS.: It was also your -

MR. SIMMONS: At your initiative? 

MR. ROWE: At my initiative. 

MR. SIMMONS: He did ~ot mention this at all. 

MR. ROWE: No, I am going to bring this up now. While the 

present Leader of the Opposition, leader of the Liberal Party was in Montreal 
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~lr. Rowt: 

along with my brother , who is no longer a member of the House, 

getting some very important facts from BRIJ:CO, the story was out 

that the government was about to move with respect to expropriation 

or nationalization~whatever you want to call it,of BRINCO. And if 

1 can just relate the conversation in the Common Room, the hon. 

~lember for LaPoile was in the Common Room with he that morning, 

and we got there and we said, well I cannot repeat the language 

we used , but we said, "You know, this is really something big that 

is going to happen, or is likely to happen, the possible expropriation 

or nationalization of BRINCO. 
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}!R, F. 'ROWF.: 

no you not think we should get the man ~mo knows more about Brinco 

than any other living person in Newfoundland together with the caucus 

and discuss this whole th:!np,, not come to any great agreements but 

get the expert, get the man who created Brinco in and talk the whole 

situation over'?'' I said, "I w:!.ll undertake to try to track down"- we 

did not even know ,.1here you "!Jere at that point. 

MR. ROBERTS: Scandalous~ 

1"11. F. l"m~: Scandalous, scandalous! Not because it was a secret 

but because it took pJace overnight, and I am not used to staying up 

until two or three o'clock in the morning "!Jondering what 

the bon. J.eader of the Opposition is doing or "!Jbere he is. But the 

fact of the matter is I took the initiative to see to it that the 

I.eader of the O'Pposition and my brother got back into town in time 

to meet with the creator of Brinco in order to get so~ advice. So 

it was not a matter of the hon. member for Twillingate (}fr. Smallwood), 

~·r. r.ha:!rman, ringing up the hon. member for LaPoile (Mr. Neary) and 

asking for a meeting,or the member for LaPoile 0'r. Neary) taking the 

in:!t:lat:!ve and ringing the member for. Twillingate (~•r. Slltallwood) 

and getting him in for an•rice or an agreement or an ultiWttum or 

what have you. 

Two of us genuinely believed -that is the present member for 

LaPoile O•r. Neary) and myself - honestly believed that we should get 

some advice from the creator of Brinco as "!Jere of course the hon. 

member for the Straits of Belle Isle (Mr. Roberts). They were up 

there getting some information from Brinco. They were taking a 

very responsible course of action as we felt we were doing at the 

same time back here in Newfomtdland. 

Now, the hon. member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) tells it 

as he saw it or heard it or said it. I would like to remind this 

Comm:!.ttee, Sir, that I am a Liberal, just as much a Liberal, not as 

long a I.iberal, but just as much a Liberal as the hon. me!".ber for 

T"t.':flljngate O'r. Smallwood). I am just as honest and I feel that I 
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1-'R. F. ROWE: 

have just as good a memory. I do not have as many facts in my head, 

because I have not been around so long but I have just as good a 

memory as the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood). I may not be as 

eloquent because I have not had the practice.But I am just as much a 

Liberal, I am just as honest, I am just as sincere and I feel that I 

have as good a memory. I have not been in the classroom for five 

years, in the university for seven and here for four and a half without 

a half decent memory. 

I can assure you that the topic under discussion that morning 

at thnt meeting in my home was ~rhat woulcl h11ppen if the government 

nationalized or expropriated Brinco. 

1'1'. SYALUJOOn: Not Brinco. 

~'Jl. ""'· ROHF.: r.hurchill Falls or Brinco or -

''Jl .• S!-!ALLWOOD: Not Brinco. 

''lL F. ROWF: Okay. Who is spHtting hairs now? 

~'R. SYALLliOOn : 'T'he hon. gentleman -

}'1'. F. ROWE: I have sat here in silence, Mr. Chairman, and Jistened 

to the hon. gentleman. I did not interrupt the hon. gentleman and 

I would Jike to continue IllY remarks, Yr. r.hair!llan. 

''R. ROBERTS : 

f'l' • l'. ROlf!': : 

Only Brinco was mentioned. 

Right. llrinco,and I will stick t¥ith it. The only 

th:lnp, that Has mentioned t.ras the nationalization or the expropriation 

of 11rinco. I believe the hon. member wa~ right, there wa~ some 

agreement on that. l"e would oppose that. 1\m I correct? I mean 

this :Is my feeJinp. v_re ~muld oppose that. Nov> it is no good for 

the hon. member to say that tve were splitting hairs because if 

ever there was a hair this has to be the bipgest hair on the face 

of the earth because there is one heck of a lot of difference between 

expropriation or nationalization and the ac~uisition of the shares 

nf Brinco, one heck of a big difference. 

Hfl, S>'ALLHOO)): Tell us. lfuat is :!t? 

I'P, ROJlEllTS: "Fred" ignore him, ignore him. 
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MR. ROWE: Mr. Chairman, I stood here yesterday in the House of 

Assembly trying to make a point and I was harassed by the hen. member 

for LaPoile (Mr. Neary) to the point 1..rhere he was able to get up and 

twist a few words around and accuse me of saying something that I had 

not said. Now I will not allow the experienced member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood) to stand there and harass and argue with me while I 

am tryinp, to make a point and try to trip me up. I will just ask the 

Chair to ask the member to accord the same courtesy to me as was 

accorded to him by me when he was speaking in this debate. Could 

I ask the Chair to do that, Sir? 

JI!R. LUNDRIGAN: What a way to treat a fellow Liberal! 

MR. ROBERTS: In exactly the same sense as you are a fellow Liberal. 

MR . CIIA11li'IAN : Order, please! The hon. members, I am sure, well realize 

that if a member asks to be heard in silence that he has the right to 

demand this privilege. 

The hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde. 

MR. RO\ffi: Now, Hr. Chairman, that is the essential difference, and it 

has been adequately explained by the Leader of the Opposition, official 

Opposition, and it has been explained by my colleague to his right and 

for me to repeat it woule be needless repetition. Let me go on record 

as simply saying that the agreement was on the issue of expropriation or 

nationalization. 

MR . SMALLWOOD: Of what? 

MR. ROWE: Will the hon. member who is going on about it, it, it, it, 

what was it? That was it. Expropriation. 

?ffi. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

MR. S !ALLWOOD: Of? 

MR. ROBERTS: Ignore him, 'Fred', ignore him. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

MR. ROWE: In the meantime the hon. member -

MR. SHALLWOOD: You will not get away with that. 

}fa. Ro•rn: Mr. Chairman, do I have to ask for a ruling again? 

tffi.. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

MR. R~ You know, I thought the hon. member with his experience 
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lme1~ the rules in this House. 

~. Sl1ALLHnnn: Be a man. 

lfP. Rmm: I am being a man, every bit as much of a man 

as the hon, member for Twillingate. (Hr, Smallwood), Now where 

1~as I? 

~'R , SMALL'·711nn: Nationalization of - of what? 

MR. ROBERTS: Hr. Speaker, to a point of order. 

"'R. CHAIRMAN: Point of order. 

MR. ROBERTS: The gentleman from Trinity- Bay de Verde (Mr. Rowe), 

Sir, has asked that the gentleman from Twillingate (Hr. Smallwood) 

try his best to restrain himself,and Your Honour has pointed out 

the rule that the member speaking has the right to be heard without 

interruption. The r;entleman from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) apparently, 

T know not for what reason, but apparently is intent on trying to 

interrupt and interject, Would Your Honour please direct him' to observe 

the rules? My colleague has made it tlear that he wishes the same 

courtesy accorded to him which all of us accorded to the gentleman from 

Twillingate (!"'r, Smalh~ood), namely, to hear him without interruption 

or interjection. 

}'R. CHAIT'JI.AN: nrder, please: In view of the request made I feel it 

is my duty now to call order lf there are any interruptions 

of the hon. member for trinity - Bay de 'rerde, unless he indicates 

that he will give way. 

The hon. member for Trinity - Bay de Verde. 

MR. ROWE: Thank you, }!r. Chairman. Nm~ as we all know events took place 

over a relatively short period of time where the government acquired 

the shares of BRINCO. It was a whole new ball game, Sir, a completely 

new ball game. And the hon. member from Twillingate (}1r, Smallwood) 

can have his opinion. He has every right to express his opinion that 

he is upset over the fact that the Leader of the Opposition was late 

in going on TV or making a public statement. He has every right to 

he upset about that. But we happen to think that the hon. Leader of 

the 11pposition ~ras quite correct in looking at the facts, in studying 

the situation, thinking about the matter before shooting from the hip, 
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~. RC'II<lE: and instead he came on with his , according to the 

bon. member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood)~late release, 

wtth a rational, sensible statement . lt is as straightforward 

as that. 

Now, Sir, the one thing that I want to say that is quite 

incorrect with respect to that meeting in my home; and that 

is that the subject of a second Liberal Par ty or the forma t ion 

of another party by the pre.sent member for Twil.lingate, 

did not come up . It did not come up. It is as simple as that . 

It did not come up . Now I am not a liar either,and 
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I have pretty good recall. My only sorrow in the whole matter, my only 

regret,is that I did not ask permission to turn on my tape machine which 

was sitting right in that room. But that did not come up, the whole 

business of a second Liberal Party. It is as simple as that. 

Now, Sir, I do not know what to say. I want to dismiss it altogether, 

because obviously the hon. member has his opinion and we have our opinions. 

I am sure the people of Newfoundland are not the least bit interested in 

what went on in that basement that morning. 

HR. ~ffiRPHY: 

lffi • CHAIIDlAN : 

MR. F. ROWE: 

I think it matters very much. 

Order, please! Order, please! 

Now, the only thing that I can say is that certain facts 

or certain events have taken place over the last few months, certain 

activities have been carried out by the member for LaPoile01r. Neary) and 

by the member for Ttdllingate(Mr. Smallwood) that leaa me to feel - I am 

not saying this is intentional; I am not saying that this is intentional -

but certain activities and certain speeches made by both these gentlemen 

leave me with the feeling that they are not doing the Liberal Party any 

good. As a matter of fact I feel - and I cannot say this is deliberate 

or intentional - that they are knowingly or unknowingly sabotaging the 

Liberal Party of this Province. 

HR. ROBERTS: No, trying to. There is a big difference. 

MR. ROWE: Or trying to, as my colleague suggests to me, trying to. The 

han. member for Twillingate(Mr. Smallwood) asks who would have won the last 

election if he had campaigned with the Liberal Party in the last election? 

I ask the han. member for Twillingate,who would have won the last election 

if he had not formed a second Liheral Party? It is as simple as that. 

Now, Sir, let us throw that out the window. People in this Committee do 

not want to hear about- well,to me it appears to be another Liberal 

convention, leadership convention. Let us get back to this Whole business 

of Hines and Energy -

MR. ROBERTS: That is where we began. 

~ffi. ROWE: -where we began. 
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~;~\::·· 
·' SOME HON • MEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

HR. F. ROWE: I think everything that has been said would be - nothing 

new can be added to the situation. It would be needless repetition and, 

to put it mildly,a difference of opinion between two or three or four or 

five members. I told it as I heard it, witnessed it and saw it. I hope 

that it is laid at rest. It is as simple as that. 

Now let us get back to the hen. Minister of Energy. Sir, I thank 

the minister, by the lvay, for straightening me up on this business of the 

Light and Power Company. I was quite in error in suggesting that the 

shares were valued at $4 million or $5 million or $6 million. That is 

what the shareholders were paid last year. The minister straightened me 

up on that. I asked the simple question, has the minister or his government 

ever entertained the whole business of acquiring the Light and Power Company 

and making the Newfoundland and Labrador Power Corporation retailers as 

well as wholesalers,and whether it would mean a saving to the electrical 

consumers of this Province? That was the question I asked. Now I did not 

get an answer from the minister. But instead I got the accusation thrown at 

me that I was advocating the nationalization of the Light and Power Company. 

HR. CROSBIE: You got it on the mind. 

HR. ROWE: I have not got it on the mind. 

MR. CROSBIE: That is all you have talked about today. 

MR. ROWE: I got lots of things on the mind, Mr. Chairman, and that is not 

one of them. But I would put the question to the minister again: Has the 

government entertained the idea or conducted any studies to see whether the 

consumers of electricity in this Province would benefit from the acquisition 

of the Light and Power Company or making the Light and Power Company a part 

of the Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro? Would it benefit the consumers or 

would it just simply cost too much to do so? I make it quite clear that 

I was not advocating expropriation or nationalization of the Light and 

Power Company. I was simply pointing out to me it appeared that the Light 

and Power Company was a middleman. They were doing in Newfoundland what 

Quebec is doing to us outside of Newfoundland. They purchase the power 

from Newfoundland and Labrador 
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llydro and they retail it, or they resell them. You cannot tell me 

that the middle or second middleman or a third middleman or company 

does not cost the consumer extra money because it has to~hy virtue 

of the fact that it is there it has to cost more to the conRu~er. 

But i.t may be too expensive to acquire them. I do not kno••· But 

I w•ul.d ]ike the minister just to, without trying to score political 

points and saying I am arlvocat:!nr. nationalization of the Light and 

Po~·er r.ompany, to answer the question. 

Now, Sir,the han. minister also accused me of being bilingual 

yesterr1ay, hil:lngual, talking out of both enr1s at the same time. 

~hat was his final phrase, talking out of both ends at the same time. 

AN H0N. MF.~Er: A noisome method. 

''1?. F. P.OHr: Is that parliamentary? 

r-rr. PF.rr<FO!ln: They are really airing their v1ev7S no••· 

''R. SH'fl'IONS: '~'he earlier line was best,! think. 

}'1> . • 1'. rn~orr.: Sir, what he wanted to hear was qtdte different from 

what J in fact s aid. He pickecl it up from the member for LaPoile (Nr. 

Neary) when 1 was tryiTlfl; to make the point that~ you knm•, it is 

too had that_we are tied up with this fuss with Ottawa over the 

ownership of the offshore resources in this Province, it :Is too bad. 

It is too bad that we have to taJk control and ovmership. tt :Is too 

bad that we cannot talk development, exploration, management and 

exploitation. Then for some reason or another the member for LaPoile 

(~'r. "leary) went 11bsolutely berserk, went wild down there, and 

accused me of advocatinp, that we drop our claim to ownership of the 

resources off the Province. 

l~ell, Sir, I cannot understand why he said that and I cannot 

understand why the minister accused me of it. I can assure him that 

it dirl not come from a mouth. If he heard it, it must have come from 

the other part of the anatomy he was speaking about. 

''R. CROSBIE: 

~·!]) • F. ROWE : 

It is Liberal policy. 

Mr. Chairman, if I caTJ ask you to look at erders 

of the nay, motion No. 12. Just listen to this, private mewber's 

JT\otion. 
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~IP . F • J>()WJ': : 

BE IT RESOLVEn that this House reaffirms that Newfoundland and 

Labrador owns, and possesses jurisdictton :In respect of, the resources 

of the seabed, including mineral and hydrocarbons, in the area 

extending to the edge of the Continental Shelf and margin adjacent to 

Newfoundland and Labrador or to a limit extending two hundred miles 

from the inner limit of the Canadian Territorial Sea, whichever is 

the greater; 

Sir, do you knm• who moved that motion? 

AN HON. ~MBER: The Leader of the Opposition. 

JVR. F. ROHE: No, no. It is under the name of ¥r. Rowe (Trinity-Bay 

de Verde) - To move: 

MI .• CROSBIE: 

YR . F. ROWE : 

MR. RIDEOUT: 

~. F. ROWE: 

You changed your mind. 

I did not change my mind for one second. 

It would be a foggy day in November before we did. 

Not one second. 

Now, Yr. Chairman, let me just read this little article and 

ask hem. members opposite whether they agree. Now th:l.s is at the end 

of a speech. "These are objectives which any Newfoundlander is eager 

to prnmote,hut they along with the objectives of alleviating regional 

dispartties will only be achieved if the federal government and 

provinces work in partnership. It :l.s such a partnership which our 

Province wishes to see the development of the offshore resources." no 

hon. members agree ~71th that statement? 

~IP. CllOSBIE: 

MI. F. TlnWE: 

"'!1 .• r.r.nsB:rE: 

MR. F. Rfl\o.'E : 

That is the Liberal convention. 

no hon. member agree with that statement~ 

When we get a chance to speak we will speak our mind. 

lolell I asked do hon. members - well a Liberal convention, 

is :It? That is a statement hy ¥r. Lee Barry. 

~'P. C:PflSBIE: 

}Ill. F. " 0HE: 

In that case we agree. 

Okay, you agree. Well, :In that case that :Is exactly 

what th:l.s hon. me!!'ber sa:! d yesterday. The hon. member Has thinking 

over whether he woul d agree w:lth it or not because he did not know where 

it came from. The fact of the matter is that no hon. member in the 
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House would agree with that statement by itself and neither would 

they agree with this statement. 

IB-3 

"Canada has one of the world's largest contjnental margins 

and the margin off Newfoundland which comprises a large portion of 

r.anada's total contains the greatest potent1al for oil and gas in 

Canada." In r.anada! This was a 
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Mr. Rowe: 

statement made by Mr. Leo Barry which leaves one with the impression 

that it is Canada who owns the offshore resources. 

MR . CROSBIE: Nonsense! 

MR. ROWE: Oh, nonsense, the hon. member says. The hon. member 

opposite was quite eager as well as the bon. member down there from 

LaPoile (Mr. Neary) the other day to jump on one sentence that I 

uttered yesterday and take it out of conteKt, and accused me of 

backing off on this motion that I made,or being taken out in the 

corridor by my ,colleague and given a few belts, kicks, knees and 

brought back in here and have to retreat. 

MR. NEARY: You are not in the Rover Crew now. 

MR. ROWE: That did hurt. 

But the fact of the matter is, Sir, that both hon. gentlemen 

took a sentence out of context, and tried to twist it around and said 

that I was advocating giving up ownership of this whole question of 

resources. Do not be so foolish! 

Now if I read this whole statement by Mr. Leo Barry,who 

has now been chartered by the government on occasion to do some research, 

I understand, if I can use the word 'chartered'. 

AN HON • MEMBER: Tendered. 

MR. ROWE: Tendered. Yes, were tenders called? If I read all of 

this the fact of the matter is, Mr. Chairman, that the points 

I was making yesterday were completely in line with this very speech. 

As a matter of fact, I could be accused of plagiarism in this particular 

case, because essentially what I was saying was exactly the same 

thing as is contained in that speech. 

Now let me stand here and reaffirm my stand on this 

motion and my party's stand on the the offshore thing. 

MR. CROSBIE: You were against it. You were like a Whirling 

Dirvish. 

MR. ROWE: The bon. member sees more Whirling Dirvishes over there 

than any other member when he wants to see them. Whirling Dirvish. 

MR. . CROSBIE : All of us are a bit -
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MR. ROWE: Listen to ~•ho is talking about lo.'hirling Dirvishes, 

he was Whirling and Dirvishing back and forth across the House 

for years, three and four times, Liberal, Independent Liberal, 

Heform Liberal, 

MR. SIMMONS : A Deformed Liberal. 

HR. RO\ffi: Oh, no. That is not parliamentary. 

HR. RQI.IE: ----- Conservative, and now he is over there,talk about 

Whirling and Dervishing, he is so lfuirling and Dervishing now I 

understand the hon. member is having a look at St. John's West for 

the Federal election. He wants to get out of that mess over there. 

~\R. SIMMONS: No. What? No Cabinet post? 

rfR. ROWE: ----- But, Sir, that is not Hines and Energy. 

MR. CROSBIE: They deserve better than this. 

HR. ROWE: That is not Mines and Energy. 

So to get back; I must say I was a little bit political 

then, but I was reacting to a political accusation. 

}1R. CROSBIE: You are upset, 'Fred'. 

NR . ROWE: No,I am not upset, You should see me when I am 

upset, Sir. 

Now would the minister kindly inform the Committee, 

Hr. Chairman, you know, what is the story on this Gull Island site? 

He has not clarified it one bit at all. 

'1R . CROSBIE: I cannot get a chance to release it . 

~lL RQI.,rE: No? Well I am asking the minister now to answer the 

questions. The Premier says, you know, very shortly, the minister 

says he does not know when. I realize the government are in negotiations 

with Quebec over the sale of,or the recall of power,or the possible 

sale of pmver with the Lower Churchill. But, Sir, it was not any 

hon. minister on that side who told the Newfoundland people that 

if they were going to recall any electricity from Quebec that Quebec 

expects sornetlling good in exchange for it, good in exchange. 

PRH1TER MOORES: The word'good'was not used. 

MR. ROHE: We ll, something substantial, l-lelJ .. what was used? 

Probably a more powerful word. 
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PRE.1•HER MOORES : Reasonable . 

HR. ROllE: Reasonable? No it was not reasonable. 

NR. CROSBIE: A bonbon . 

MR. ROlfE : Something substantial . But anyYay something was expected 

in return. 

Now I was not a member of the Cabinet, nor a member of 

government , nor of Opposition when the great battle raged between 

the previous Premier and Quebec over trying to get power out of 

Labrador to the mainlanc of Canada and through Quebec . But when 

you are dealing with Quebec , and I alJnost hesitate to use the 

phrases , I do not think they believe yet that they lost that war, 

certain elements , certain elements-

Mil. CROSBIE: The first being the Liberals. 

~ffi. RO~~: And certain elements do not realize that they do not know 

Labrador. There are certain elements in Quebec who refuse to believe 

that they do not own Labrador . And I would like to know , and I think 

that this CoiDlllittee deserves to know, and the people of Newfoundland 

deserve to know what i t is that Quebec !i.'ants in exchange for the recall 

of that power or any possible sales of hydro power to Quebec as a result 

of the future development of the Lower Churchill . I would like to 

know what the story is in respect to the tunnel. I brought up the 

whole business of alternate sources of power. That is the colossal 

blunder . • not developi ng the.t at the same time. And probably -
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MR. J. CROSBIE: Let me reply. Let me reply. 

HR. F. llOWE: Okay. The minister is anxious to reply. I yield to 

the minister. 

SOME liON. MID1BERS : Hear, hear! 

HR. CROSBIE: Mr. Speaker, I have a large number of points here and I 

am not going to be able to reply all in one forty-five minutes. But I 

think we have seen quite a demonstration here this afternoon of 

pseudomnesia, which for the knowledge of the hon. gentlemen opposite is 

spelled p-s-e-u-d-o-m-n-e-s-i-a and it means a memory for things that 

never happened. 

AN HON • MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

MR. CROSBIE: Now this may be the explanation. It is not either/or 

but somebody is suffering from psuedomnesia. 

AN !ION. · ME!·fBER: A handy word, that. 

HR. CROSBIE: That hon. gentleman who just spoke, Mr. Chairman, l'as got 

to be very careful because as far as I am concerned he is infandous, 

and if anyone wants the translation that means too horrible to mentton 

according to this dictionary here. 

. "!R. ROWE: I will not rise on a point of order, Mr. Chairman • 

MR. CROSBIE: The hon. gentleman has to let us relax a bit. We have 

just listened to the washing of the dirty laundry of the Liberal Party 

for three and a half hours, Mr. Chairman. I am sure that we could probably 

go three and a half months. But we have gone three and a half hours. 

What it reminds me of, Hr. Chairman, - now I listened carefully and 

attentively to every word that was said opposite and did not interject, 

although it was -

MR. SIMMONS: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. 

HR. CI!AIRHAN: The hon. member for Burgee-Bay d'Espoir. 

MR. SHIMONS: Hr. Chairman, the gentleman is -

HR. CROSBIE: Infandous. 
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HR. SI!11'10NS: Hr. Chairman, is that a noun or an adjective. Are we 

infandouses or what? 

HR. CROSBIE : I do not know. 

MR . SINHONS: Mr, Chairman-you mean,we are infandouses or is that an 

adjective or what? Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. The minister is 

doing a great injustice to the Committee. He came up with another new 

word, another contribution to the English language. I think he should 

spell it out again. I would like to hear the word. I would like to learn 

all I can from the member. How does he pronounce it? How does he spell it? 

And what does it mean? I think he should take it more slowly for some of 

us over here because it is a word that contributes greatly, Mr. Chairman, 

to the English language and I commend him for it but invite him to 

explain more fully. 

.£1R . CROSBIE: To that hon. gentleman, Sir. I say that hon. gentleman is 

guilty of a quetch. That means a twitch. They are all twitching across 

the House after the last three and a half hours. It has inspired me to 

poetry, Mr. Chairm-an. My little poem goes like this: If we could keep 

our heads while all a~ound us/ Liberals are losing theirs in Fred Rowe's 

roost/ How far ahead we would be·. WelL! think it is interesting, but we 

h ave not got much time, Mr. Chairman. 

HR. HIC .. 'MAN : You have got to spell that word for "Roger". He wants 

that word spelled out. 

MR . CROSBIE : Quetch. 

A!'l HON. MEMBER: Pseudomnesia. 

~m . CRSOBIE: Pseudomnesia - a memory for things that never happen, I give 

that with my usual pudency which means - I will translate that - which means 

modesty. If anyone else interrupts, Mr. Chairman, I am going to call them 

a quagga,which means a wild ~ss. I do not think we have very long to 

answer any points, Mr. Chairman. So could I move that we adjourn until 

the usual time at eight o'clock. 

}1R . CRAIRHAN : Order, please! I think the last point of order has been 

adequately dealt with. It is. DOved that I do now leave the Chair. Is it 

your pJeasure to adopt the '"-'O : ion? All in favour "aye", contrary "nay " 

carried. 

On motion Mr. Chairman left the Chair until 8:00 p.m. 
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The Committee resumed at 8:00 P.}l . 

Hr. Chairman jn the Chair. 

~~R. CHAI1'~1AN: nrder, please! 

The hon. member for LaPoile. 

~- 1 

~n>.. NEARY: ''r. Chairman, I apologize to the Conunittee for having 

to leave so early this afternoon ,but I had an appointment ~•ith 

my solicitor who was leaving St. John's on urgent business and 

I had to have a consultation with the gentleman before he left. 

Have you got a law suit? 

"1'. NEAllY: I have got the la~· suit in my pocket. I do not know 

if the hon. member hfls ever seen one. Delivered,I might say, 

''r. Chairman, in the presence of my four young children. However, 

that is another matter. \~e will deal with that in due course. 

MR. J. CARTE'P.: \olould you permit a question? 

HR. NEARY: Permit a question; No, Mr.Chalrman, neither will 1 

be harrassed by the hen. member for St. John's North. So I regret, 

''r. Chairman, that I had to miss probably the most valuable, the most 

important part of this afternoon's debate. But I am sure, Hr. Chairman, 

that hon. members of this House know where I stand in connection with 

that secret meeting that took place in my hon. friend's basement, and 

I am not going to belabour the point, Sir, because I have got more 

important thinr;s to bring up. 

Well, ''r. Chairman, I want to say to all hen. members of this 

House that every Hord uttered by my hon. friend, the member for 

Twillinp;ate (Mr. SIIB.llwood) this afternoon, to my knowledgc, to 

the best of my knowledge,was true. It was true, Sir, And I want to 

say this too to hen. members of the Committee, Mr. Chairman, that the 

Leader of the Opposition of the old-line Liberal Party must feel rather 

ashamed of himself this evening, Sir, for the ridicule that he heaped 

upon the only living father of Confederation this afternoon in this 

hon. House. 

l'e have seen the Leader of the nfficial Opposition in action before 

in this hen. House,and he kind of took a backhanded swipe at me this 

afternoon for shooting from the hip. He said the hen. member 
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·~ . NEARY: for Twillingate (l'r. S111allwood) likes to shoot 

from the hip, but he does not l i ke to shoot from the hip . 

r~eJ.l,does he remember- he must have a short memorv in this 

hon . House - when he shot from the hip at the 

member for St. Georges in the last sitting of this 

hon. Legislature? 

1*1 - 2 

Hr . Chaizman , t he hor. Leader of the Opposition did not 

fool anyhody 1n this House this afternoon. Re heaped ridicule 

on my hon . friend. I am quite proud, Sir, to be able 

to say to members of this hon . House that since the 1971 

election, when the ~overnment changed , on January 18, 1972, 

that I have managed throur,h thick and thin to maintain an 

P.xcellent relationship IJitb the former Premier of this Province, 

and I am proud of tt. 

And 1 remember, Sir, talking about shooting from the hip, 

I rPmenl-er 
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when a certain report was brought into this hon. House, the Leader 

of the f'pposition said, "This is a sorry day for Newfoundland." 

Do hon. members remember that\referring to the former Premjer of 

this Province~ Hho was shooting from the hip then? Mr. Chairman, 

ho"' long before the newer members of his caucus wise up to the 

game that the Leader of the Opposition plays? 

I have been around the Liberal Party for fourteen years and 

sometime,probably in another debate at a more appropriate time,! 

wHl tell the House the kind of r;ame that is played by the Leader of 

the official Opposition and his snarky remarks and the lHtle dir;s that 

he> gets in about people. This afternoon ~ore saw a perfect example of his 

nastiness. He kept referring to the memory of thf> only livi.ng father 

of ron federation. "He must be Josing his memory", he said. He kept 

referring to it. He kept repeating it so often. I thought the member 

himself, the T.eader of the Opposition, was sufferi.ng from poli t;ical 

menopause. 

I wish, ~ir, that the memory of the Leader of the Opposition 

vas as sharp as my hon. friend's. He is as sharp as a tack. I 

1Joulc1 like to see the member for Hogan's Pond.when he is seventy­

fjve years of age going on seventy-six years of age,as alert 

and in as good a condition and as physically fit and as mentally 

alert as the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) who has been in 

this House for the ] ast week or so with a fractured rib. I a1'! not 

saying this out of pity for the hon. p,entleman. 

~'R. J. C:AFTER: Hho has a fractured rib? 

HR. NEAl'Y: The hon. former Premier has a fractured rib and has had 

H for a 1.;eek and did not know he had it. It is now strappec1 up. 

MR. J. CARTER: Not true, is it? 

~<r. NEA~'Y: That is true, Sir, as true as I am standing here 

because I was the one who encouraged the hon. the former Premier 

to -

}fR. S!IAJ,UIOOn: Who was cmestioning? 

~. NEARY: The han. member for St. John's North (Mr. J. Carter). 
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'"' S! 'AIJ.Po'lOi': l't~u1<' thP ht~n. 11entJ eman ) il·.e to see? 

:~. '11r~ You can expect~ hunch of roses tonir~t . 

!~ . mARY : ''r . f"ha:l rman, the hon. T.eader of the 0]:lpoa:ltion has 

hroupht nothinr. but disgrace and shame to the Liberal Party. Then 

the hon . le;ocler sai<l, "Oh, the l'!ember for LaPoile cloes not like 

tB-2 

the reMhers of his caucus." Well J w11nt to tell the metl'hers of his 

canr.us, especially the ne"'er ones that r have ahsolutely noth:!ng - this 

is the way the J.eader ot t he Clppositio:'l works~ divicle and conoueT, 

stick his darts in -I have nothing against any hon . gentleman in that 

caucus , noth:lnp. whatsoever. Somet~s I call the shots as I see them. 

SometiMes they mav not like the way 1 call the shots,but that is the 

l·llly I am buH t . But I want to tell these hon. sentl emen that I have 

nothing against any of them. 

nut, ~·r. C.ha :1 m.an, perhP.ps I could give them a ,,'Ord of advice . 

The hon. the memher fo r Tl~ill inp.ate ( IT. Smallwood) hit on this 

this afteTOoon, thllt they are the offici.al Opposition in th:ls hon. 

llou~";e and the people of Newfoundland are lookinJ!: for an alternative 

to this p.ove~nt . All 1 can say, Sir, is too bad this afternoon 

that this afteTOoon sit t i n.P. of the Rouse ~'aS not televised so the 

people could see what the aJternative,if t hat is :In fact the alteTOative-

1\.'1 linN . M'~ 'BI'P. : T hope the alternat ive is not yo\t . 

Ah, ~fr. Chainnan, I will just l et that slide by, Sir, let 

it ~licle,by because T know the ~on. me~her can be pretty nasty. 

lhtt, " T. t:hai l'l!lan, we sa"' today r iM cule heaped upon the only 

l1v1n~ father of Confederation , 
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MR. NEAllYl the senior gentleman in this han. House, unwarranted, 

unexpected and unjustifiable~And I want to get off this topic 

nm~ hy telling hon. gentleman that I was at that meeting and 

what the han. the former Premier stated this afternoon to his 

knowledge about that meeting was ninety-nine point nine per 

cent correct. And now they have got a little gimmick now they 

have developed, "Oh, we orly agreed if the government was going 

to nationalize BlUNCO." No such thing, Sir! There was no such 

thin~! 

~~r. Chairman, if you are going to become the government of 

this Province you have to be a group of han. men. The people, 

Sir, in this Province today are becoming disgruntled, discouraged, 

disillusioned with politicians and with politics,and do you blame 

them, Sir? Do you blame them, Mr. Speaker, when they have 

to look at reports that are coming out of the Lerislature that 

would give the appearance to the people of this Province, reported 

through the nev•s media that somebody is lying,and that is what 

came out of this House today, Sir, somebody is lying. And I am prepared, 

Hr. Chairman, to swear on a stack of bibles that I am not the one, 

neither "l.s my hrm. friend the member for Twillingate (Mr. Small~·mad) 

the one who was lying. I hope these hon. gentlemen can live with 

their conscience, Sir, because I can. 

Now, ~fr, r.hairman, having dealt with that matter I want to just 

st~ing around to a couple of other matters that are tormenting me 

tha t are of trmendous importan~e to the people of this Province. And 

I want the minister when he stands in his place to clarify certain 

situations that he has been confronted with, the minister has 

been confronted with over the last couple of days and questions that 

have been put to the minister. 

I want to find out from the minister what led up to the ~icking 

0ut of this Province of Canadian Javelin, of kicking them out, taking 

hack their concessions in Julienne Lake. I t~ant to know what led up 

to that and T •·rant to knon from the minister if at the time Canadian 

4921' 



April 6, 1976 Tape No . 1837 N" - 2 

'f!!. N~AnY : Javelin IMS kicked out if the minister ;mel his administration , 

the 'Prenier's administration, the ~•oores Administration, were t aking 

bAck Canadian Javelin ' s rights to the Julienne Lake iron ore 

deposits to turn them ove= to another operator, did they have 

somebody in mind or wer e they just taking it back and putting 

!ton the open market hopinF: that somebody would come along and 

picl< up the iror. ore depos:!.ts at Julienne Lake? And the reason 

r am putting t his question t o the minister, Sir, I may as well 

tell h:l m why, T 1•ill be perfectly frank , is that the government is 

faced 1.dth an c:sno million laN suit . N'ow most hon . membe rs of 

t'le !louse ~Jhen they look at "here that la\.' suit ori~inated may say, 

.. l'lh , this is .lo lm l'oyle up to his old tricks again . This is John 

Ooyle trying to get revenge , trying to bit back at the government . " 

Hell , I cant to tell the minis t er that I could not care less about 

John J)oyl~ or hi,; compan y , but w!:at J a:n concerned a I) out, Sir , 

is the fnct that this r;overnment is fa ced 1dt h a la~; suit 

of ~~on million and ~tr . Sreaker, the 'finister of Finr.nce is 

not in his plnce in the !louse , but t he 'linister of !l.ines and Ene.-gy, 

the fonner : 'inis tcr of Finance , Sir , may be able to tell me what 

efCect chis is hnvinr. on tl:e bond market. 

Is t his havinr, any effect on the government ' s borro,~ing? 

The la1·· !';uit is there , Sir, I would like to ::~sl< the minister - 11nd 

T do no t ~~ant the mj nister to pass judgement on i t . l lmow the 

minister Pill tell us it is before t !1e court s and he cannot deal 

••tth it in gnat det;til -
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Mr. Neary: 

hut I want to know what the government are being sued for, because 

I am very concerned, Sir, about the effect that this may have on the 

credit of this Province. It concerns the iron ore deposits in 

Labrador,and the Minister of Finance had to do some pretty fancy 

footwork recently when he went to the bond market to float a loan 

of $50 million, He had to change the prospectus, and I have the old 

prospectus and I have the new prospectus. And one of the reasons it had 

to be changed was because of this outstanding law suit. And I 

want to tell the hon. minister right now that I have here in my 

files a copy of that Hansard that he accused me of passing over. 

It is here, I have all the pertinent parts of it underlined in 

red, and I will deal with it at a later date, And it did not come 

from me. The hon. minister withdrew the other night, It had appeared 

in the newspapers, but the newspapers did not say that the minister 

had gotten up and withdrawn the accusation that he made towards me. 

I have it here if the minister wants to see it. He can have a look 

at it. My friend, the member for Conception Bay South (Mr. Nolan) 

was in my office when I underlined the sections in red that I 

wanted to talk about, when we are doing the Throne Speech or the 

Budget Debate, and I still have it there and it is underlined in 

red. 

And so, Sir, I think it is very, very important to this 

House and to the people of this Province to find out why the government 

are being sued. Did they violate, in actual fact, violate an agreement? 

Why did they kick out Canadian Javelin? Was it because the hon. 

minister said so often that Mr. Doyle is a shyster and a rogue? Is 

that the real reason Canadian Javelin was kicked out? I would like 

for the minister to straighten me out, because I am very concerned. 

I was told by the Minister of Finance one day - I said 

I heard on the radio where you have to change your prospectus - and 

he said, yes. 

'm. noonY: It would be interesting to be able to strai~hten out 

the hon. member. 
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MlL NEARY: Well,! am going to try and straighten the minister 

out now, and I might straighten the government out before I am 

finished on this one. And the minister can laugh all he ~~kes. 

Do not worry~I know whereof I speak. And,Mr. Chairman, the 

minister told me that changing the prospectus was not for the 

reasons that I thought it was being changed, it was because of 

these outstanding law suits. He told me they wereievastating, 

savage on the credit of the Province. So I want to find out why, 

why it was so urgent? Why Canadian Javelin got the boot so fast 

in Labrador, in connection with the Julienne Lake deposits? 

Mr. Chairman, when the minister is at it also he might 

straighten me out on another matter that I do not seem to have straight 

in my mind, an,d that is in connection with the oil refinery at 

Corne By Chance. The minister, Sir, I do not know if he left me with 

the wrong interpretation of his remarks or not, but I cannot somehow 

or other, I cannot get it down in my gut, I cannot get it down in the 

pit of my stomach that the minister did not hear tell of Ataka or 

did not know anything about the Japs or the big debt that ~hey had 

until, I think it was cround June,l975. How could- Mr. Chairman, 

how could a company as big as the Ataka Company, how could they 

be involved '~ith the oil refinery at Come By Chance and provide 

$265 million or $300 million of unsecured credit to the oil refinery 

without t~e minister knowing about it? He did not find out about it 

until June,l975. No, I am wrong. I have to get the minister straight. 

The minister found out about Ataka being owed $25 million or $55 million 

or someth~ng around June,l975, but really did not find out how serious 

the situation was until October,after the election. Sir, how could 

this happen? I mean,is the minister codding us? Did anybody in 

the government know anything about it? How could this Ataka Company 

all of a sudden just appear right out of a clear blue sky? They 

just appeared in June,l975; the minister heard of them for the first 

time, 
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'"R. NEAP..Y: heard of At taka for the first time. And then it was 

only peanuts compared to what he found out in October. And the 

minister vas over in England,I think in April or May, some time 

before that, ~~here he became very concerned and went to see the 

ECGD people to tell th~m that he thought it was time for the 

~overnment to take over -

1-'R. S~'tALJ.WOOD: Klienwort-Benson. 

MR. NEARY: Klienwort-Benson, to tell him he thought it was 

time for the government to take over the oil refinery, hit the 

panic buttom. 

l ffi. CROSBIE: I never said it. 

!~. NEARY: The minister never said it. Well,okay the mini~ter 

can clarify it when he gets on his feet. 

''R. CROSBIE: ~lr. Chairman, is this relevant to this 

debate. There is already a resolution on the Order Paper dealing 

1vith the oil refinery which is being debated there. There is 

no money in these estimates dealing with the oil refinery whatseever, 

and I do not think that this is germane to this debate at all. 

I do not think the suject should be pursued.It is not relevant. 

HR. NEARY: l'r. Chairman, to that point of order, Sir, we are 

doinr, the estimates of the Department of Mines and Energy 

and before we pass the estimates of this departmeat, Sir, I want 

tn ask the minister a few questions about the Come By Chance 

oil refinery that the minister is responsible for. I think that 

1s perfectly in order, Sir. I do not want to debate it. I am not 

entering into a debpte, Sir. 

HR. St'tALLWOOD: l'r. Chairman,to the point of order, with deep 

regret I have to agree with the minister. There is a special 

order on the Order Paper providing for a special debate on just 

Come By Chance alone. So we really should not be debating it. 

MR. NEARY: I am not, I am asking a couple of questions. I am 

not debating it. 

t'R. Sl-'.ALLWOOD: Yes, r~ell they can be asked on the estimates and they 
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l'll. Sl·'ALL\oiflOD: can IJe asked -

~rn.. NEARY: loT ell, that is lvhat we are doing, the estimates. 

Hl' . S'fALLHOOD: No. '"e are having just a general - there is no 

estimate called yet 1 there is the genera.l introduction to the 

estimates. 

}']l. NEARY: Well that is Hhen you ask questions and raise points. 

~IR. S~ALLWOOD: 

they not? 

No, the questions are asked on the items,are 

J'R. NEARY: Yes, but the oil refinery is not listed. 

Jffi . POWE: To that point of order, Yr. Speaker. Probably 

the minister could clarify where the estimates for that would come 

up. '"auld :! t cotne up under Industrial Development or SOl!le other 

department? It is obviously not :!.n }'ines and Energy. 

'IR. l.!F.T,LS: To that point of order, }fr, Chairman. 

!'11. C:HAI1UfAN: Order, please! If the House Leader lJould 

permit me, I did not understand that the han. minister had actually 

ralsed the point of order, I understood that he rose to make 

a comment and the han. member for LaPoile (}'r. Neary) gave way. 

Is a point of order at issue? 

''1> .. WELLS: The point of order is now at issue, 'M'r. Speaker. It is 

my understanding that 1vhat can be discussed under the general heading 

of the minister's salary are matters which arise generally out of 

expenditures provided in the Department of Mines and Energy. There 

are no expenditures in the Department of Hines and Energy for that 

oil refinery. There is a specific debate on the Order Paper,and 

for both reasons, Hr. Chairman, therefore debate an the oil refinery, 

and debate means questions in this context,is out of order, Y.r. Chairman. 

}fR. NEAP.Y: "'r. Chairman, to that point of order, Sir, 11-04, 

enerfy resources; I 1muld draw attention ':lf the han. the Hause Leader 

to item 11-04 which is wide open. It covers just about everything. 

To the point of order, energy resources, I would 

take to mean in the context of these estimates, Mr. Chairman, energy 

resources indigenous to the Province of Newfoundland, not the 

commercial enterprise such as this which deals with energy resources 
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HR . 1-IELLS : outside of t he Provi nce of Newfoundland . That is 

where the oil comes from. 

rm. CHAIP~~ : Order, please! ! have before me chapter 239 in 

Beauchesne , the first sentence of which states , "rhe whole 

management of a Depar~ent may be discussed in a general way 

when the Committee of Supply is considering the first resolution 

of the Estimates of that Departme.nt, which reads as follows: 

' GE-neral Administration~," anc' it goes on from there. Now 

l realize that the first item in our estimates f or t he ?-fines 

and F.nerr.y Pepartment is not labelled'General Administration : it 

is labelled '}'i.nister's Office ! but ! think in the mea ning of 

this chapter the important point is considering the first 

resolution of the estimates of that dcpart~t . So I ~~uld take 

it from this if we are to use Beauchesne as a guide that the 

whole management of a department may be discussed in a general 

way, but 1 1~ould like to point out to the hon . member that this 

should not set into any great specifics . 

~ NEAPY: 1 have 
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~'P • Nl'Al''Y : 

no intention of debating the oil refinery at the moment. I am just 

merely asking the ll'inister, Si.r, if he would provide me with certain 

information when he rises in his place to answer questions that have 

been put to him. flne of the questi.ons that I want to put to the 

minister is why the government or the wtnister oid not hear or know 

ahout !\taka's involvement in the oil refinery until June, 1975 and 

then a?a:ln in October. I think that is a fair question, Sir, and 

I look forward to the minister's answer. 

Ap:afn I IJant to repeat, Sir, a very important question that 

I put to the minister yesterday, and I am sure the minister has a note 

of it and I will probably ~et the answer when he stands in his place, 

that 1s 1n connection IYfth the royalties from the Upper Churchill. 

The question is simply this; will the government get enough royalties 

from the T'pper ~hurchill this year and for the next tlolenty-five years 

to pay the interest and the principal on the money that they borrmved 

to kick Rri.nco out of Ne,..rfoundJ ano and the forced takeover of ~hurchill 

Falls? I t•ant to get the answer to that one. 

Ap;ain, Si.r, I have to call upon the House to support me in this 

matter because, Sir, this is a matter that the people have a rir,ht 

to find out about. That is the position of }'r. Denis Groom in relation­

ship to the Newfoundland Hydro r'orporation and the (";hurch:!ll Falls 

~orporation. I call upon the minister now in this hon. House to tell 

us what }'r. rroOTt> 1
S positions are and what salary this ~r.entleman is 

?ettinR from the public treasury of thfs Province. The taxpayers 

are paying Yr. Groom's salary, S:lr, and the taxpayers have a right 

to that infontta.tion. Hhether the minister gets up or not and says, 

"Oh, if I give out the information it is just going to be bandied 

about:' I say to that, "So what?". If 1-fr. Groom does not like that, 

then he can always pack his bags and go back where he came from. He 

is a public servant. I have nothing ~p,ainst the gentleman but, Sir, 

I think I have a ri.ght to stand i.n !'!Y place in this House and to ask 

for ' 1r. Groom's salary w5thont being ridieuled by the hon. minister. 

It is !'!)' duty and ~v right and !'!Y demand on behalf of the people of 
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this Province to know. The minister refused to give me the information 

yesterday. The minister told me that he was not going to give me }!r. 

Groom's salary because all I wanted it for was to go out and bandy 

his name about. That is what the minister told me. 

Hl!. SYALLFOOJ': He was k:f.dding. 

_TAll. NEARY: The minister was not kidd:l.ng. The minister was dead 

serious. 

lffi. SMALL900'11: He was only joking. 

MR • NF.AJ',Y : Well, I hope he was only j oktng. We will find out in a 

few minutes. 

~'R. SMALLWOOD: Hell we can refuse to vote the money. 

~<n. NEARY: lJell here is one who is going to refuse to vote the money 

until T find out what Hr. Croom's salary is and what positions he 

holds down and what other considerations he is gettin~. 

1'R. S~W.LHOOD: We know the Queen's salary. 

MR. NEARY: Well ~r. (;room is htgher than the Queen. He ts God 

Almighty to the hon. minister. All I am asking, Sir, is the 

min:! ster to reveal the salary that :l.s being paid to that hon. gentleman, 

not so his name can be bandied about, so that the people of this 

Province will be able to see what the head of their Newfoundland Hydro 

Corporatior :Is receiving from the public treasury. That is all. 

The hon. member for St. John's North (}-!r. J. Carter) said, "Oh, 

he :1 s payinp: most of it in t<1.xes." He almost had me in tears. That 

is besicle the point, Sir, whether ~. e is paying it in taxes or not. 

The people have a r:lght to know and I want the hon. minister to tell 

us tonighttor I will not be voting for the minister's salary if he 

cloes not tell us what Hr. Groom's salary is, Sir. 

I ask the minister aJso to tell us if Hr. Leo Barry 

is under contract to the minister's depa~ent and what are the 

arrangements, contractual arrangements,if any,that he has. Not 

that I have anything against Yr. Barry. I th:lnk he is a fine, upstandinp 

honourahle r,entlernan who clid a magnificant joh wheT! he was ~'in:lster 
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of ''ines and Ener~v and >~ould probably do a ~tood iob for the stovermnent 

ns a consultant. But J. tJouJd Hke to know what t:elat:fonship he 

has "'ith the minister and the clep11rtment at the moment and "'hat 

remuneratjon he is yetting . That is All I = asking, Sir. 

~r . ChR~an, I have to no h11ck fot: a moment to the negotjations 

that at:e currently roing on bet-.reen the government of this Province 

an<l the Government of fluebec, 
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in connection with the recalling of power from the Upper Churchill 

and an attempt by the administration to buy any surplus power that 

Quebec-Hydro may have to their own needs at the present time, and 

to purchase it back at a reasonable price. It is rather unfortunate, 

Sir, indeed that we have to go with hat in hand to the Province 

of Quebec and to Quebec-Hydro to try and buy back our own power. 

And I saw a cartoon in the paper the other where Premier Bourassa 

was reaching out his hand shaking hands with the Premier of this 

Province, and he got a terrific shock,you could see ' the electricity 

going out of his harid to indicate we are just poking fun at this 

whole situation. Here we are begging Quebec-Hydro to sell us back 

some of our own power. 

I tell you what it would almost do to me, Mr. Chairman, 

and I am sure that members will cringe in their seats when I say this, 

and I am sure the hon. former Premier will cringe when he hears me 

say it, and it may sound irresponsible, it may, Sir; but what I would 

like to do is to shut off their source of power altogether if that is 

the kind of a game they want to play. 

I do not know what the reprecussions of that 

would be. I do not know if they have any recourse through the courts 

to sue us for violation of an agreement. But if they want to play 

rough, let us play rough. Let the word go out to the Province of 

Quebec that they have no right, no moral right, to play around with 

our resources. We negotiated an agreement, a sixty-five year agreement 

with the Province of Quebec in good faith. 

AN HON. MEMBER : You gave it away! 

MR. NEARY: I beg your pardon? 

AN RON. MEMBER; You gave it away! 

HR. NEARY: I gave nothing away, Sir, I do not think I was even 

in the Cabinet then, The present Minister of Mines and Energy was in 

the Cabinet. I was sitting in that corner over inside the rail, and 

that is all beside the point, Sir. That is beside the point. I mean, 
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hindsight is foresight. I do not know what the bon. member would 

have done at that time. But the government are in tremendous 

trouble now over the development of the Lower Churchill, and the 

buildin~ of the transmission lines and the tunnel, and they cannot 

go ahead. They say it is not feasible to go ahead with the tunnel 

unless they can purchase power from Quebec-Hydro, and Quebec-Hydro appears, 

at least from the press reports, to be giving the government the back 

of their hand. That is what it appears to be, Sir, to be like. 

And I would say to Mr. Bourassa;· Look,Premier Bourassa,if you do 

not sit down and negotiate with us in good faith we might even 

consider cutting off your sources of supply ': Pull the plug~ 

And I know the minister will get up and say. · That is 

irresponsible, and there will be lawsuits:' Well,they get an $800 

million lawsuit slapped on them now. It could not be any worse 

than that, it could not be any more devastating and any more savage 

on the credit of the Province. And I hope the message goes out 

tonight from this Legislature to Quebec-Hydro and to the Government 

of Quebec that there is one member in the hc.n. House -.rho would 

not put up with any nonsense from that hen. crowd up there :l.n l:~'e 

Legislature in Quebec or Quebec-Hydro. It would not take me very 

long, Sir, to tell the Prine Minister of this country of Canada,t0 

tell the Prime Hinister to lay down the law to that crowd, or cut off 

their funds for the bilingual programme.that they are sponsoring in 

Canada~costing the taxpayers of the Canadian nation millions and 

millions of dollars, !Tseless, waste, extravagant! You would pick 

up a phone, you would call certain Federal departments, government 

departments in St. John's, and the fellow would pick up the 

phone and answer you in English and in French, but that is all he 

knows: Strtkeup a conversation with him in French and he is lost. 

Bon jour Monsieur, Comment allez-vous, Tres bien, merci, and that is 

it, end of conversation. He does not know any more, And yet the 

Government of Canada are paying the Province of Quebec millions and 

millions of dollars to push this programme down our throat. 
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I would say to the Government of Quebec," Au revoir, goodbye and so long 

unless you are prepared to sit down and negotiate with us in good faith. 

We want to get back another 350 or 400 horsepower to look after Newfound­

land's needs,and that is the least you can do. You got the James Bay up 

there developed. You got a surplus of power. Why not sell us back our 

power at a reasonable rate? We are not asking you to give it to us. Sell 

it back to us at the same rate that we are getting the recall power for." 

So I would like for the minister to give us an explanation and give us a 

progress report, bring us up to date on the negotiations between the government 

of this Province and the Government of Quebec. Tell us how things are going. 

Lay it on the line. Tell it as it is. Do not beat around the bush. Give 

it to us straight and let us know what the possibilities are of getting that 

tunnel underway this year, getting the transmission line built, not only the 

transmission line into Happy Valley, into Goose Bay but the transmission line 

across to the Island of Newfoundland where we are going to be faced with a 

shortage of power by 1985. In connection, Mr. Chairman, - I hope the minister 

is making a note of these questions - in connection with that transmission 

line that is being built to Happy Valley, I put a little innocent question 

to the minister this afternoon during the Oral 0uestion Period and I wanted 

to find out if a contract had yet been awarded for this 138 K.V.A. transmission 

line that is going to be built into Happy Valley that is likely to cost around 

$18 million or $20 million. The minister said the tenders were in, the 

officials were looking over the documents~and in due course in the next 

couple of days the contract would be awarded. Then I asked the minister, 

Sir, what happens in the event that the contract is awarded to a firm outside 

of Newfoundland, could he guarantee that Newfoundlanders would get the 

employment on . that transmission line. And the minister said,well,whatever 

happened in the case of the Upper Churchill, that is what would happen in 

the case of the transmission line. Not good enough, Sir, for me,because I 

have the strangest feeling, Mr. Chairman, and in two or three days we 

will find out, but my usual sources of reliable information- and hon. members 

know, especially the ministers. that I have not yet been wrong- that that 
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contract is going to go to a Montreal firm. I want it built into that 

contract that Newfoundlanders get preference for the employment on that 

transmission line. I could tell the minister the name of the firm that 

is going to get the contract. A Nontreal firm is going to get it. What 

they will do, Mr. Chairman, they will come into Newfoundland, they will 

bring in their superintendents, they will bring in their foremen and then 

the foremen will bring their buddies in ,and then their buddies '~ill bring 

their buddies in,and Newfoundlanders will get the job of cutting the:ight-of-way. 

They '~ill get the low class jobs. I want to see it built into that contract 

if it goes to a company outside of this Province that Newfoundlanders will 

get jobs as foremen on that transmission line. If they want to bring in a 

couple of superintendents, their top men, well,let them. But we have got 

all kinds of technicians, qualified people unemployed in this Province, men 

that helped build the llpper Churchill, men who have worked on the one down 

in Bay d'Espoir and all kinds of other projects. Sir, there is no need 

to bring in foremen into this Province to work on that transmission line. 

The jobs should all go to Newfoundlanders except maybe three or four of the 

top jobs. That is why I put that question to the minister. I want the 

n1inister's assurance tonight, not just to say oh, the usual policy will 

be followed, or we '~ill try to see to it that they hire Newfoundlanders. 

I want it written into the contract that they will not try to sneak their 

:,uddies in. Once they get the thin end of the wedge in, once they !';et the 

door opened we will have a similar situation, Sir, that happened in 

connection with the Upper Churchill that happened down in my own, my 

colleague's district there a couple of years ago,in Wabush,I think it was. 
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I have nothing against outsiders coming into Newfoundland,but where 

you have the worst jobless situation in Canada and in our whole 

history. the only way, Sir, that we can protect these jobs for 

Ne~Jfoundl anders is to have it written into the agreement. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: Nobody is disagreeing with you. 

~. NEARY: The minister is saying nohody is disagreeing with me. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: You satd that ten months 11.go. 

~~- · NEARY: The minister is saying nobody is disagreeing with me. 

Well during the Oral Question Period today when I put the question 

to the minister.-

MR. ROUSSEAU: Then he gave you a satisfactory answer. 

~ffi. NEARY: The minister did not give me a satisfactory answer. 

T.he minister said the same policy would be followed that was followed 

on the Upper Churchill. !hat is not good enough,to my way of thinking. 

Because I am sure, Sir, as soon as they get in they w:l.ll have their 

buddies in. Allow the foreman to come in and the next thing you 

have an assistant foreman, then you have the journeymen and 

MR. ROUSSEAU: No, they will not. 

~'R. NEARY: Well I know that if that han. minister was heading 

that department I would say proba,ly that that is what would happen. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: T.he Ninister of Hines and Energy said th11.t today 

unequivocally. 

VR. NEAP.Y: The Yinister of }Tines and Energy did not say :1 t today 

unequivocally. I should know. I am the one to put the question 

to the han. minister and I did not get a satisfactory answer. I 

want to get it now, tonight,because I want to see all these jobs go to 

Newfoundlanders. It may be difficult to police the situation, ,Sir, 

unless it is -..rri tt.en into the agreement. So these are a few questions 

that I hope that the minister ~vill anstorer when he stands in his place. 

I want to find out 11.bout mineral exploration and mineral 

development ln LaPoile Bay. I do not knmv if the minister has had 

a chance to get me that infonuat·ion. I also want to know about ~etro~ 
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ranacl~. '!"hey are off our Rhores,or they "'Hl be in the next t1m 

or three li'Dnths><lr:!lUng lo.rithout a provincial l"er.mit. Again J put 

a question to the minister the other day, and asked him what steps 

the government have tal<·en to alert l"etro-r.anarla to the fact that 

they have to have a provincia) perll'it before they ~'ere allowed to 

c'r5ll off our shores, off our coaRt. The minister brushed it off. 

MR. 5MALI.WOOD : They do not need one . 

''P.. NF..h.l'Y: lo/ell. the government think that they do . 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No, they co not. 

~'P. :JEA"~>Y: Pell,the p-overnment think that they do. 

"'R. SMALLWOOD: No,they clo not. 

l"R. NEA!lY: FeJJ,I say 1t. T think they shonlc1 have a provincial 

permit. ~-lhat rirht to they have to c1ril1 off our sh0res? .~re they 

irnoring the fact t hat v7e have a legal dispute ann a le!'al claim? 

HT> . s 'A Ll-lf)('lfl: It is not established. 

'"' NEAPY: J know it is not established, Sir. But as a matter of 

courtesy H nothing 'else they shoul-d come to this government, to the 

Yinister of 1'ines and Energy anc1 say, "l-'e are going to drUJ off your 

coast", and tell the l'!inister 1vhat plans they have . and say, ''Look 

until this inatter is settlec1, whether it is settled in the courts 

or through negotiations with the Government of Canada, until it is 

settlecl then we are going to ask you to !"ive. us a provisiona] pennit." 

Have the Government of Canada -

!'1> . !fF. nY: Ask the C:overnment of Newfoundland. 

vn. S"J\U,HOOn: - asl-inr. the Government of Newfoundland to evade the 

whole question and r:lve . in now by giving them a pennit. 

M.P • NEARY : r._ive them R permit, that would not be giving tn. That 

would he establishin!' a right. We would be asserting our r:lgbt. If 

thev cJo not come and ask for a permit, trey are ignoring the fact that 

the ?rovince has any rights. Cet a penn:lt the same as every other 

co~p~nv, p,et one from the Government of CRnada and one from the 

C:overmrent of Newfound] and unttl this whole 11\C\tter is -
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1'P. , S 'ALI.I~O(ll) : tllould the hon . member permit1 

~ - es, I certain l v auld . 

'1'. SH/iLLl·mOn : I do not know of an company that has come to thiR 

Province and has r.ot anv concessions offshore other than tho·se that 

came. in under my administration . 

~~ - NF.AP~: Well, I do not either. 

~'l! . SHtJ.I.'Io!OOD : J do not think ·that there is any company tha t has 

come i n since . Now -

W. CRnSBIF. : That is not so . 

. tn . S IALLWClOn : It is not so? Well the answer to my question has 

not come to me yet . I have han a question on the 6rder PapeT for 

three months or four months . 1 have no answer to it yet. T asked 

f or that infor~ation. Some of the companies that came in came in 

unrler: permit i s-sued by the Newfoundland Government . Some of them 

came i n under permits issued by the Canadian Government. Some 

of them came in wirh permits from both, from the Newfoundland and 

the Canadian l.overnments . Rut there are companies that harl 

concess·ons only f rom the Government of Canada alone and not f rom 

our government . 

'1' . NF.A Y: '•'ell I han k the hon . gentleman for the information. 

l think, <r . r ha i rman, the hon. m:l ni ster now has enough on his plate 

f.or the next half hour or so and depencl.ing on h:ls answe-r, S:l r, I 

mav have to field a fe~ more questions l ater on . 
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MR. CHAIRMAN : 

'-ffi. C~OSRIF.: 

The hon. the l'inister of "!ines and Enerp,v. 

"!r. Chail:l'lan, one rather hesitates to jo:ln 

this debate because it has been a debate of the Liberals in the 

House, or the Reformed Liberals, or the Deformed Liberals, as 

I think it was the member for Burgeo -

}fll • SHALUJOOD : 

~ffi. CROSBIE: 

The Deformed Liberals are on that side. 

The member for Burgeo-Jiermitage, I think, 

called them the Deformec Liberals this afternoon. 

HR. SIMMONS: Correction! Burgee-Bay d'Espoir. 

1·1"R. CROSBIE: Eurgeo-llay d'Espoir. 

MR. SIMMONS: Right on! 

''F .. CROSBIE: This afternoon we had quite an exhibition C'lf 

hon. ~entlemen opposite flensing the Liberal Party. Flensing 0 ~ 

flencing , Mr. Chairman, of course, means to strir the covering 

off. ~nd the cov£'r:l.ng was stripped off the Liberal Party whether 

rP.formed, deformed, old-line Liberals, new-line Liberals or 

\~hatever it \~as this afternoon, it was certainly clone. 

It is hard to know where to start. The hon. 

p:c:>ntlemnn from LaPoile (~r. Neary) has been up on his feet again 

tonight ululating. I do not know if any hon. gentlemen here 

have seen anyone ululatinc, hut in Africa they have a tribe of 

natives and the women ululate. I have never been able to ululate 

hut what it means though, Mr. Chairman, is to howl or wail. And 

we have had the hon. gentleman from LaPoile (Mr. Neary) up 

ululating tonight for another forty-five minutes. I thought I 

missed him this afternoon but w;1er: he spoke tonight I realized I hac 

not :nissed him, t:1:1t Lt r•as such a pleasant surorise not to have 

' heard him ululatinr: this afternoon. 

f;o to start ,;ol'lewher.e I l'taY as <•Tell start at 

the ber,inninf!: and lvork back, and I figure it will take at . 

least three to eir,ht hours to answer all these ululations, 

flensings and all the rest of it. I will not say that the bon. 

gentleman from I~Poile is hercine because that is Probably 

unparliamentary. Tie can ask me later what it means and I will 

he glad to tell hiM. 

4944 



April ~. 197(,, Tape 1844, Page 2 -- apb 

MR. CRO~'-BIF.: 

spoke last,first.­

MR. SIMMON~: 

definition here. 

'!R. CROSBIE: 

in smell. 

Now,to start with,the han. gentleman who 

That is no unparliamentary according to the 

Is it not? Well, it means goatlike, esneciallv 

Now, Hr. Chainnan, to start with the han. the 

gentleman from LaPoile (Mr. Neary) first: He has more points than 

a comnass. You cannot keep up with all his points. You•would 

have to have a mind like a computer tp keep track of them all. 

But anyway, to deal with some of the things he said tonight first 

and then work backwards. 

Hr. Speaker, this government has not kicked 

\.anad_ian Javelin Limited out of this Province, nor has it kicked 

Mr. Chairman, NALCO out of this Province, nor has it kicked any 

of their associated companies out of this Province. What this 

government has done is say to them that they should perform and 

live up to their agreements or they should surrender their 

ap,reements. In the case of Julienne Lake, there was legislation 

passed here last year by this House,unanimously, passed 

untmimous l v by the House, and the 1~hole issue was debated last 

year ~nd the information was given by the Minister of Mines and 

Energy of that day, Leo Barry. He gave the information to the 

House as to why we introduced the Julienne legislation, It was 

because it was one of the most outrageous deals ever entered into 

by any government. It was a mistaken deal. They had been given 

the concession back in - I have to go by memory now - 1957 or 

195~ which read that for fifteen years they did not have to oerform. 

In effect, that' is what it said. They had fifteen years before 

time be~an to run,when they had to start developing a mine. And 

they had the Julienne concession from 1959 to 1975. They had it 

for three years 1~hile ~~e were in office. They were not performing. 

There was no mine going to start thPre and they had it long enough. 

But because of the way the original agreements 

were entered into,and the leases and the like, and these documents, 
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'·fR . f.R0!'1HF : this deal which should never have been 

entered into, that area where iron ore tvas !:no~• to exist· 

~tiven to them and held by them. Because there might have been 

sonte r\oubt as to whether time had P.xpired by June 11, 1 <l74 , ~ 

to how l<mF: afterwards t hey mip.ht be able to hold that wit!\ 

rlplaying actions in the courts,and the like, this House was 

asked to r>ass lc~tislation to terminate their concession and 

this House unanimout<ly passed ler,isJ ation to terminate their 

concession. That is all. And it provided compensation. It 

provirlerl compensation of $751),000 for them which ,,•as more 

t han they had ever repor ted to the Departm.ent of 'fines and 

Rner~ durin~ the whole fjftecn years they had ever soent on 

the concession or exr>loration in the conces·sion . And it t·ias 

more than p,enerous . 

Now Canadian Javelin has no·t been kicked 

out of this Province nor any of their other companies. And 

NALCO still h·as th!'! concessions that NALCO was ~iven whenever 

tt ~~as , ei!!hteen or twenty years ago . And NALCO is still here, 

and NALCO has suh-ccmcessions . T think Nc>r ando, for ex:tmnle, 

is wor ktng on n NALCO concession ancl so on anrl so forth. They 

are not kicked out, 
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~ot at all! But Mr. John C. Doyle and his associates will never 

bully or terrify or frighten this government, never, and he has 

been attempting to do that for the last three or four years. Now 

to take this suit that the bon. gentleman mentioned for $800 million 

or whatever it is, that suit is in connection with this legislation , 

this House passed to terminate their right here and there may be 

some other matters thrown in - everything but the kitchen sink. It 

is a ridiculous suit. I give my opinion that it is going nowhere. 

It will be turfed out, kicked out and dumped out by the courts, 

if it ever gets to trial. It is only another harassment tactic 

by Mr. Doyle of which we used too many of them. Rut a ~uit has been 

launched and, therefore, has to be reported and is reported in the 

prospectus we filed in New York a couple of months ago and had no 

affect on the $50 million we borrowed then and has no effect now, 

But it has to be reported, and in that we give the opinion that 

this suit is not going to cost the Province anything. And as a matter 

of fact steps are being taken now. The suit was taken to the Exchequer 

Court of Canada, which was the completely wrong place to take it,in our 

view,and steps are being taken to have the Exchequer Court of Canada 

make a finding,which they may or may not do,that they do not have 

jurisdiction in the matter. 

So Canadian Javelin has not been kicked out. And Canadian 

Javelin are welcome here. If they want to act like good ·corporate 

citizens they are welcome. But the devious tentacles of Mr. John C.Doyle 

are not welcome. They are not welcome, and he is not frightening us, 

and he is not bluffing us, and I do not want to say any more about it 

because there are various things going on in the courts in connection 

with him . So that law s~t is taken by Canadian Javelin. Now who is 

Canadian Javelin? At the moment there are two groups who say they 

are Canadian Javelin. There are two separate Boards of Directors. One 

that Mr. Doyle is associated with,and another group entirely who say 

4941 



April 6, 1976 Tape no. 1845 Page 2 - mw 

Mr. Crosbie. 

they control the company. So we now have got two groups saying 

they control Canadian Javelin Limited. I think Mr. Doyle's 

group had a meeting down in Central America somewhere, and they 

say they are the directors, And the other group are up here in 

Toronto and Montreal, and they say they are the directors. So 

there is a struggle for power control or something going on at 

Canadian Javelin. 

UR.Nl:ARY: There was no ulterior motive for kicking them out. 

MR. CROSBIE: They are not kicked out. 

MR. NEARY: But they are gone. 

MR. CROSBIE: They are not gone. Some of their personnel are gone. 

Some of . their personnel do not Beem to want to come into the Province 

for various reasons. But Canadian Javelin are here, NALCO is here. 

They have their geolip,ist here, and as long as they are going ahead 

with their work and their concessions and meeting these conditions 

they are -

MR. NEAI~.Y: There was no ulterior motive for taking back the Julienne 

Lake? 

~ffi. CROSBIE: There is no ulterior motive .. Not only that, nor 

did we have anyone else lined up to go in and take the Julienne 

Lake iron ore concession. 

}ffi. NEARY: That is not what I am asking the minister. 

MR. CROSBIE: It is open now for anyone to make proposals,and two 

or three or four groups h<1ve indicated that they are interested 

in making a proposal,but no one else has got the concession. It is 

now back in the hands of the Government of Newfoundland and hopefully 

some group will come in. 

MR. NEARY: You had nobody in mind? 

MR. CROSBIE: No, there is no one. 

HR. NEARY: There was no ulterior motive? 

HR. CROSUE : Right~ Good: Okay, that clears up that point, and I 

do not think it has a~y affect on our credit whatsoever. 
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Mr. Crosbie. 

Now,Mr.Chairman,_ the hon. gentleman asked about 

Leo Barry. Well now. Mr. Leo Barry, the former ~nister of 

this department,and an excellent minister,is not under contract 

with the department, and he has no contract with the department. 

But a month or two ago he went to British Columbia with the legal 

assistant to the minister, Mr. Cabot :Hartin, because we intervened 

in a case in British Columbia which involves issues which might 

be relevant to our case for the offshore oil and gas and minerals in 

offshore Newfoundland here, The case in British Columbia is involving 

inland waters, and the Newfoundland Government has intervened in that 

case. A lot of the issues being argued will be relevant to our 

case when it goes forward. So we had British Columbian legal representation 

on the case,and Leo Barry and Cabot Martin went out to assist him 

and instruct him and hear the arguments. And I might say this,that 

if we go forward in the Suppeme Court of Canada, as we may well have 

to to get this issue settled of the oil and gas jurisdiction off the 

coast and minerals, well then Mr 0 Leo Barry will certainly then be 

retained to assist this Province in its case, and I do not know of 

anyone who could be better suited to do it. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear~ 

MR. CROSBIE: But he is not retained at the moment, but if that 

goes forward he certainly will be retained, and he has gone to 

British Columbia on this other case for us. 

Now the bon. gentleman from LaPoile (Mr. Neary) is 

getting certain elusions of grandeur in this House. He says, "I want 

it written in the contract. I, Steve Neary, the member for LaPoile, 

the flenser from LaPoilel 
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want it written in the contract:' The hon. gentleman now thinks 

he is the government, that one member of this House, one independent 

member now thinks that he is the government. He has become infectedwith 

megalomania. It must be the part of the House in which he sits. 

t·'R. S>1ALUIOOD: Is that ••ord in that book? 

}ffi. CROSBIE: No, it is not in that book. 

He is getting infected with megalomania. The 

hon. gentleman wants it written in the contract. Now this is 

Just publicity seeking,pure and simple. The hon. gentleman 

knows and was told this afternoon what our policy is. It is the 

same as the previous government's was supposed to be,and that is 

that that jobs are going to go to Newfoundlanders, people resident 

in this Province,as long as there are people capable in this 

Province of filling those jobs. And who the contract is going 

to go to that has just dosed on the transmission line from Churchill 

Falls to Goose Bay,I have no idea. The tenders are called by 

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro. Consulting engineers will make 

recommendations to them, and then they will discuss it with us, 

and if it is a company that is owned outside the Province that 

company will have to comply and employ Newfoundlanders the same 

as if they were a company that was resident within the Province. 

We call and those who bid get the job on the basis of the lowest 

tender. As long as they are a company that is considered to be 

fit and strong enough to do the job, it goes to the lowest 

bidder. What other system can you have? We cannot say that 

if there are four or five contractors bid, they are all capable 

of doing the job, two or three are from outside Newfoundland and 

the rest from Newfoundland that we are going to give the preference 

to a Newfoundland contractor, because what is the good of calling 

bids if you do. The other people will never bid, and 1oe would be 

left to the mercy of the few contractors in Newfoundland big enough 

to do the job. And I am sure hon. gentlemen would not want that. 

So whoever gets that contract it will certainly be seen that they 
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employ Newfoundlanders, and it may be a Newfoundlanded owned and 

operated company. But if it is not they will have to hire our 

people here in Newfoundland first,and make no mistake about that. 

Petro-Can: The position on Petro-Can, Mr. Chairman, 

is that Mr. Maurice Strong, with whom we have no quarrel -Maurice Strong 

is a very fine gentleman, and I am sure he is going to give 

great leadership to Petro-Can - was here several days ago and saw 

the Premier and mentioned to the Premier that they were interested 

in doing exploration and drilling work offshore Newfoundland and 

Labrador this year. They have not been to the Department of 

Hines and Energy to ask for a permit. I believe that they are 

going to go in under permits granted to other people which is 

a normal procedure in these operations, because the cost of 

exploration and drilling is so expensive. You may have five people 

involved, and you may have ten people involved,and they farm out 

these things , and they all take a percentage • And I would :i:nuigine 

that Petro-Can is going in with one of the people who have already 

been out drilling offshore Newfoundland and Labrador and participating 

in their permit, which is doubtless a federal permit and also one 

that they have gotten from the Province of Newfoundland. They have 

not asked us for any permit yet. So we have no quarrel with Petro-Can, 

and in fact we are glad to welcome anyone who wants to spend 

money out exploring for oil and gas off the coast here. That is 

in everybody's interest. So there is no quarrel with Petro-Can as 

yet. There is always a possibility,of one if ~hey attempt to insert 

themselves into the dispute between us and the Government of Canada 

as to who has jurisdiction. 

Now the hon. member for Twiliingate (Mr. Smallwood) has 

said that our claim is not established, the ~rovince's claim is 

not established to the offshore area. That is true. Our claim is not 
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established, but neither is the claim of the Government of Canada 

established. Their claim is not establis hed off our coast 

either and anyone who wants to get a federal permit only takes 

the risk that if they made the wrong decision, and our claim 

is established. that they will have some difficulty if that proves 

to be the case . So most of them have taken permits from both 

of us, Mr. Chairman . 

HR. S!1ALL"OOn: Woulc the minister explain a ~ittle more 

carefully what he means when he says that the Government of 

Canada have no claim? 

HR. CROSBIE: That is right. Titey have no claim. I say that 

the Government of Canada -

MR. SMALLWOOD : Would he explain what it means~ Not iust say 

it again, but explain? 

~ffi. CROSBIE: I say that the Government of Canada does not have 

a claim established to ownership of the offshore minerals , oil and 

gas , off the shores of Newfoundland and Labrador. They have 

not established their claim in law on this side of Canada . They 

had a case in British Columbia that dealt with different circulll8tances 

and different facts,which the Supr eme Court of Canada found for them 

There, but the Supreme Court of Canada has not found for them 

off the shores of Newfoundland ami Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island 

and New Brunswick. So their clam 
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is not establjshed either to ownership and neither is our claim 

established to ownership. This is obviously, Mr. Chairman,a situation 

that cannot be permitted to go on indefinitely. As a matter of fact 

the next steps in this whole situation have to be decided by the 

~overnment of Newfoundland in the next few week~. 

I will come,perhaps further down in the estimates, to 

the question of permits because it is more detailec and will take 

me more time now as to who has permits and who has not. Those seem 

to be the principal points the gentleman brought up. 

Now, tlr. Speaker, to go back to some of the other things 

that have been raised here. I have so many notes it is going to be 

a job to keep track of them all. Starting with the bon. gentleman 

from Trinity-Bay de Verde. It was a point he brought up and at 

the same time it was a point that was made by the member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood) earlier this afternoon. The member for TwilU.ngate 

(}lr. Smalh.ood) said that the biggest blunder this or any government 

had ever committed in Newfoundland was the purchase of CFLCo. 

MR. ROWE: I did not. 

}'R. CROSBIE: No, no: Thehon. member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) 

said that,and the hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde said 1.t was 

a colossal blunder, the purchase of CFLCo shares. 

NR. F. ROWE: You have it wrong. 

t'R. CROSBIE: All right. And Gull Island. 

~rr. F . ROI.JE: No, no. If I could just explain, Mr. Chairman, if 

the minister would permit me. What I did say was that it was a 

colossal blunder. 

MR. CROSBIE: That 1.s what I said you said. 

MR. F. ROWE: If the minister would just listen for a minute~ It 

was a colossal blunder for the government not to have developed 

alternate sources of electricity when it did acquire the assets 

or the shares of Brinco. Now there is the difference. 

tilL CROSBIE: Okay. Well~I will deal then with the member for 
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Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood). 

~'1'. F. !!01-'E: Now as it happens,in hindsight,it might have been a 

colossal blunder. 

t!:~. CRIJSBIE: Now, I say, :-"r. Chairman, that the member for 

Twi.llingate (~1r. Smallwood) could not be more wrong, could not be, 

posittvely could not be more ~rrong! The greatest blunder that this 

or any governl!'ent has ever made in the history of Newfoundland was the 

Upper Churchill contract, the contract between CFLCo and Hydro Quebec. 

That is the ~reatest blunder that was ever made by any government in 

this Province. ::ow I am not saying that at the time that blunder 

was made - He are looking back with hindsight - that :It Hould be, 

you knm•, fair to heap nnmitir.atetl blame on the r,entleman who is 

responsible for the entering lnto of that contract or t-1ho certainly 

ha.d some control over it at the tj_me. I do not think it would be 

fair because ''e are lookinp. vrHh hindsight,and because in 1962 and 

1~63 and 1964 and 1965 and 1966 there did not seem to be many people 

in the "orJ,d who real:lzed that the energy crisis was goi.ng to come; 

ancl they dicl not realize it in 1970 or 1971 or 1972. Then everyone 

started to realize it in October, 1q73. So it has to be agreed that 

we are looking back with hindsi~lt. 

llut the fact of the matter is, looking back lvith hindsir,ht, 

that the greatest blunder this Province ever made Has the entering 

into of the T:pper Chu.rchill Falls agreement which has given to lly<lro· 

Quebec the right to purchase all of the P"""er developed on the 

epper ChurchilLvrHh the exception of 300 megawatts,for sixty-five 

years commencing in September of this year. So that ~~c do not control, 

and under the contract only have the right to get 300 megawatts 

back forever - or for the sixty-five years. That contract is benefitin~ 

the people of Quebec by hunclreds of r>illions of <lollars a year nmv 

and l·?ill benefit then by billions of rlollars over the next sixty-five 

years, dozens of billions. 

They get the po••er nmJ for about three and a half mils a 
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k ilo~att hour ,and in forty years time it goes down to two and a half, 

And in forty years time power f rom other sources will be costing -

what?- fifty mils , sixty mils. We kno~ that power is going to be 

costing - you know, the power being developed in James Bay now 

i s going to cost at least twenty-four to twenty-five mils by t he 

time that power gets to Hontreal. Yet the poiJer that they are 

getting from Churchill costs them three and a half m.ils,plus the 

transmission costs , maybe five mils by the time they have it to 

the Montreal area . Therefore what they will make on that power 1dll 

be the difference bet ween five mils and twenty 
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mils because they are able to sell the power, that power will be 

sold for the same price as everything else on the system. So that 

the people of Quebec have got a benefit worth hundreds of millions 

of dollars to them a year nm1, and which will go up to billions of 

dollars. While we in this Province. no1' needing power. are faced 

with expenditures of $2.3 billions to develop Gull Island and bring 

it to newfoundland, and faced with a lot of obstacles to do it. 

Well , nothing ventured nothing gained. 

The purchase of CFLCo was essential, not just for us to 

attempt to develop Gull Island and the rest of the hydro sites of 

Labrador it was certainly essential for that.- but it was 

essential if we 11ere going to own our own resources. !low could 

we even negotiate with Hyclro-Quebec today and the Government of 

Quebec if we had to go through this third party, this private party, 

BRINCO and CFLCo to talk to them? We could not even be attempting to 

develop Gull Island today because BRINCO had the right to develop 

Gull Island,not us, and they would not develop it. If the power had 

to be brought to Newfoundland, they said, it was not feasible. That 

they would not be able to finance it. That they would not be able to 

do the job. They wanted to sell it to Quebec. Well~we did not want 

it sold to Quebec, we already had a lvhole load sold on the Upper 

Churchill. \{e wanted the power for Labrador and Newfoundland, BRINCO 

did not want it. They would not take the chance to try to develop 

it and take it to Newfoundland, so they had to be taken out of the 

way. \,That choice was there? And they were too stupid to see it. 

That is not our fault. 

MR. SHALL\mOD: ~~ould the minister tell the Cormuittee what can nmv be done hv 

the Newfoundland Government in any way whatsoever in connection with the 

Upper Churchill and the Lower Churchill that could not have been done 

by the same government in the same ways without having nationalized or 

compelled BRINCO to sell its shares, without having spent a dollar -

instead of borrowing $168 million, with heavy interest payments on that -

without spending a dollar, what is it that they can now do that they 

could not then do? 
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MR. CROSBIE: Mr. Chairman, we could not then do -

MR. SMALLWOOD: I mean now the Sovereign Legislature of this 

Province with property and civil rights exclusively by the law, 

by the Constitution of Canada in the grip of this House here, all 

property and civil right are ours exclusively. 

MR. CROSBIL: Mr. Chairman, now that is a long question. You know, 

what could we not do? We could not do anything -

MR. S~~LWOOD: But -

~m. CROSBIE: - without BRINCO's and CFLCo's co-operation and consent. 

And if they did not co-operate or consent this House had the power 

and that is why we got the shares back. 

MR. S}IALLWOOD: Right. That is why-

MR. CROSBIE: Because we exercised the power -

MR. SMALLWOOD: they did not need the stares. 

MR. CROSBIE: - that this Uouse had. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: This is why the sha~es were not needed, the power 

was here all of the time. 

MR. CROSBIE: The shares were needed. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No. 

MR. CROSBIE: Because the rights to all the hydro - I do not care~ 

we have argued this - this hAs ~11 been debated in this House before, 

two years ago. Anyone who wants to debate it again in these estimates -

MR. SMALLWOOD: I was not here. 

MR. CROSBIE: I will go abou~ seventy-five hours and debate it witt. 

them. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I was not here. 

MR. CROSBIE: So this is redundant, but if you want to make the point 

we will agrue it. 

All hydro power in Labrador was given to BRINCO, and they had 

until 1985, so we could do nothing without their concurrence and 

consent. And it is BRINCO that controls CFLCo, and who was involved 

in the middle of the whole deal, and BRINCO who would pay no attention 

to our request that it be developed and brought to Newfoundland, and 

BRINCO who had to be in the middle everytime we spoke to Quebec. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: That is just rhetoric! That is only rhetoric! 
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So BRINCO had to be taken out of the way -

Pnv no attention. 

PK- 3 

MR. CROSBIE: - and they went. And they were not expropriated , 

but they would haYe been l':ad they not agreed t o sell the shar es of 

CFLCo. And that , Sir , is one of the smartest things and one of the 

greatest things that any government in this Provin.ce ever did. 

Whether or not -

MR . S~IALL~D: Why not -

MR. CROSBIE: - Cull Island -

~tiL SMALLmOO: Why not answer that question , why not? 

MR. CROSBIE: I answered the question, Mr . Chairman . I have 

already answered it. 

MR. . $HALLWOOD : No. 

~tR . CROSBIE: Now whether or not Cull Island goes ahead this year, 

is delayed for a year, is delayed for two years or three years or 

i t takes ten years,it will still have been the right move. And Cull 

Island is not going to be done easily. It is not going to be done 

easily because of the complex negotiations we have with Quebec and 

with the Federal Government, a Pederal Government t hat is not too 

anxious to spend any money for some reason in assisting great developments 

like this, when Canada should be spending and concentrating its efforts 

in developing hydro powe~. the assistance they offer us is paltry 

compared to what they should be offering. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear , hea·r! 

495 8 



April 6, 1976, Tape 1849, Page 1 -- apb 

''R. CROSBIE: Loans for half the cost of the transmission 

line and the like! 

Mr. Chairman, when you look at fheir 

national policy, it is ridiculous. And to go into Syncrude and 

hecome shareholders in Syncrude and put equity into Syncrude, 

something that has gone from $750 million to a billion and a 

half dollars or $2 billion they will do that to try to get 

synthetic oil out in Alberta, which may be helped in future 

years, and offer us next to nothing -

MR. SHALLWOOD: It is not synthetic. 

t1R. CP.OSBIE: - for a transmission line. 

They will go and buy the Lockheed. All this 

foofaraw now about the Lockheed Aircraft Corporation, the billion 

dollar purchase of these eighteen planes which - if you read 

Doug Fisher's column in The Evening Telegram tonight it explains 

what is hehind it - is to get activity, industrial activity for 

Montreal and Toronto. They are paying at least $500 million 

more than they should because they bought two aircraft plants 

in Montreal and Toronto two or three years ago and they have to 

find work for them. So the billion dollar deal goes to Lockheed 

because Lockheed is promising that they will 'have certain work 

done in Montreal and Ottawa. That is their priorities, the 

industrial heartland of Canada! 

MR. S:t-!ALLWOOD: Right! Would not the minister agree that it 

is the duty of the government to stimulate industrial activity 

and employment in the two cities that have between them one-fifth 

of all Canada's population? 

MR. MURPHY: And let us starve to death? 

MR. SMALLlmon: No. Not let us starve to death, no. That is 

not the alternative. 

MR. CROSBIE: I say let Montreal and Toronto worry about 

themselves. I am worried about Newfoundland 1and I say that that 

is discrimination. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 
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MR. MURPHY: Tt is about time for somebody to worry about 

it,too. 

'1R. CROSBIE: Here is Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island 

begging for power, wantin~ to get hydro power, and New Brunswick, 

and ~1e cannot get it to them because ~~e cannot develop our hydro 

because we cannot raise the money at the moment, because we have 

to deal with Quebec and all that, and the federal government 

sits back an its fanny and does nothing.except say that they will 

r,ive us a loan for a half transmission line, once you get all 

problems settled and all the t's crossed and the i's dotted. 

So the federal government is inconsistent ~~ith its policy because 

the federal government is heartland of Canada orientated. 

and all they want to do is give ns handouts down here and keep 

us happy with a drop of nREE and a drop of this and a drop of 

that. 

'1R. PEC:KFORD: No development policy. 

MR. CROSBIE: No development policy. All this hogwash about 

Lockheed which is a welfare - and when I see people criticize our 

poor old liner::10m d mill which ~•e have to pay $25 million to 

keep operating and to keep 2300 people employed, and have it 

called industrial welfareism, and they are doing exactly the 

same thing, that great Canadian Government who are so superior, 

the Liberal establishment, the civil service ruined by years of 

Liberalism, they think they are God Almighty, they are never going 

to be moved out, and -

PRflHER M00RES : Hear, hear! 

MR. CR0SBIE: - and to see them doing exactly the same thing 

that they ~ooked down their noses at us for, industrial welfareism 

for Canadair and for the other outfit in Toronto - Avro,or whatever 

it is called - in Toronto and Montreal. - exactly the same thing 

only it is $500 million. They are prepared to pay too much~ 

SOME HON. }IF.Mf.F.RS : Hear , hear! 

1ffi. CROSBIE: So this little Province has a hard fight to get 

the Gull Island project goinp;. And if it does not go this year then 
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MR. CRIJSRIF: there will be gentlemen opposite - I hone 

T am •rronr, - nt least tempte.d to crow over it and think the 

government is in difficulty ahont it. Rut whether it goes 

this year or not,it will ~o. 

SOMF. Hnlll. ~IF.MRERS: Hear, hear! 

'·ffi. CllnSRIE: And it is going to go. And if we have the 

support of nuehec or not,it is going to go. 

SOMF. RON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

~m. CROSBIE: Rut we cannot tell this House what our 

discussions are with the Province of Quebec until they are 

finished, until they have come to some conclusion. 

lfR. SMALL HOOD: Ap.reed! That is right. That is right. 

HR. CROSRIF: And we have more than one string to our bow. 

You know, they are not the only ans~•er. They have us hy the 

throat,but not hy the throat and at the other end also. There 

is one end free. 

AN HON. }fEJ-ffiF.R: 

~1R. CROSBIE: 

To hang them up ~•ith. 

That is right. Quebec can be a good neighbour 

or it can be the bully, it can he a poor neighbour. We do not 

know yet which it is going to be. He know they are very 

frienrlly and say they want to assist and so on. 

i'fR. S~IALLWOOD: 

HR. CROSR IF. : 

Yes, hut we know what they always have been. 

The hon. gentleman had quite a tussel with 

them for ~ numher of years. If we need any advice and the going 

gets rough I dare say we will ask for some ·of his advice, in 

the hon. the member for Trinity-Bay de Verde's basement. H'e will 

all assemble there again. 

HR. NEARY: 

1-ffi. PECKFOJl.D: 

MR. CROSBIE: 

And do not be late. 

The tane recorder will be on this time. 

So, ~r. Chairman, 
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HJL CP.OS!liE: I can understand that the hon. gentleman for 

Twillingate (vr. Smallwood) did not like the takeover of 

Churchill Falls, you know,his baby, or another one of his 

babies or the thing he •~as so closely associated with,and 

NH- 1 

that was a great deveiopment and a great feat getting it done, 

although the contract is a bad one,looking back. 

Sir, I can understand his feelings,but circumstances change. 

Now •rhat might have been the r:f.ght policy for NeFfoundland ten 

or fifteen years ago was not the right policy for Ne>vfoundland 

in 1<173 and 1974,and it is not the right policy now. ~.Je have 

to he masters of our o•m destiny. There is no private enterprise 

body any lonp,er in this world can develop an llpper Churchill or 

a Lower Churchill. They cannot do it any longer. The costs have 

gone beyond them. The costs have escalated so much. The Upper 

Churchill and the transmission line is now $2.3 billion and 

for one third of the power of the llpper Churchill, Gull Island 

costs itself, t~~e site itself, ~osts "-lmost as ~nuc:.. In fact it 

<Oosts :uore. Jt is around $1 billion to develop just the site alone 

for 1800 megawatts,and then the whole thing on the Upper Churchill 

cost ~'15'1 million to develop 560rJ megawatts, or ••hatever the figure 

lvas. So no private company today can tackle these kinds of things. 

There is no longer room for private enterprise there. Only governments 

can do H. .1\nd this government frankly admits that it cannot do it 

alone. /\s I said in a statement last November, we cannot do it without 

more help from the federa::. government,and tre cannot do it without 

certain help from the Government of Quebec, a certain agreement from 

the Government of Ouehec, •.rhich we do not know yet whether we are 

going to get or not. But we intend to know in the next three or 

four ••eeks and then if we have to, we are not getting the co-operation, 

<.re got to wait a year or two and we have got to pull another bmv line 

or take some other course of action,then we will tell this hon. House 

and the people of Newfoundland will just have to wait with us while we 

try another approach. That Gull Island should be developed,and the 
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'!iP. CROSlHE: Eagle ~iver should be developed,and the rest of 

those rivers in Labrador should be developed. 1 mean it is just 

a fact that no one can deny. But the federal government for 

some reason ~~ants to slough it off on the Provinces and sav it 

is up to them to do these things. 

The federal government is getting stronger and stronger, 

more and more power because it has got the taxing power and the 

money. But they are now getting tired of the game. They are 

going to snuff us out, you know,they are going to snuff us. 

They are going to take away the revenue guarantee,and they are 

going to change the tax equalization,and they are going to do all 

of these things because of their own misperformance in other. areas. 

They are gett:!.ng arrogant. They do not care any longer. 

MF. SMALLWOflD: You mean the minister's popular hero nas gone wrong? 

~. CROSBIE: Which one is that? 

HP. S'!AJ.,umnn: The Minister ~,,ent up and did everything in the world 

to help get Hr. Trudeau elected leader, With tears in his eyes he 

was up there, and the ~linister of Justice, the two of them were 

up there with tears shedding for Hr. Trudeau. 

i'RE!IIER ~!001\ES: Th'lt is because you had the onions . 

~fR. S•<ALLWOOD : Because what? 

l'KC.Mll>K MOORES: You had the onions to make the tears flow. 

~'R. SJ'AM.UJOOD: I dir1 not need onions. 

MR. CROSBif: Hr. Trudeau disappointed me long ago, Mr. Chairman. 

'<n. SYALLh'I10D: Trudeau had the onions. 

'fR. CROSBIE: Now, Mr. Chairman, then to move on to something else. 

The hon. gentlemen opposite in my view ~rere quite rightly approached. 

They took the CF1.Co takeover. The hon. gentleman for Twillingate 

(}'r. Smalhmocl), because of reasons that he was involved in the start, 

antl his combative nature and so on and so forth wanted to fight 

it tooth and nail -

M1'. SMAI.L\~nnn: I a.m the most peaceful character in the House. 

}~. CROSBIE: That would have been wrong. The Opposition took thP 

right approach. They t~aited to see what it w-as all about, BRINCO 
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vp . C:0 0SIHE: agreed to sell. 'lie did not have to expropria tc thCI'l. 

~. SMAJ,L\JMJl : Agreed t o sell? 

~~. CP.OSRIF. : Yes,they ar.reed . 

·~. <;' 1/ILL'{I"I!'l' : Said he unsl'lilinp,lv , " They ny,reec to !'lell ~· 

Thev smi l<>d all the way to t.ie hank . Trey wer e well 

paid. They got compensat i on. They wer e adequately compensat e d. 

~m . <;"Al.l)~I"IOJ) : Yes,perhaps. 

'-'R. C'RO~R IT. : They sold because if thPy did not sell we ~·ere h riny,ing 

the legislntion in l:erP. . 

vp·, S!IN.L\Vflfln: Yes, so it was voluntary? 

"1! . CROSTHE: And we preparetl the way carefullv and •Je had the hest 

of legal advice,and we would have brought i.t in a nd the llouse 1>10uld have 

passetl it, a l!lajority would have anY~olay,if they had not did what 

thev finally did do . 

Yes . The minister is r~~t there . 

·~ r.rnsnrr. : It was n sensible thing for them to do . 
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'"'· · r.r.n~nn:· 

llnt the Opposition of the day, the official Opposition tooJ.-. the right 

approach there~and they supported it and they voted for it. I say,more 

p01cP.r to thejll. They .:,1ere sensible in doing that. 

i'ln. SHALUJOOD: WelJ 1 the Opposition ap;reed 1~ith the minister then,and 

they agree with l1j m nm~ on Come lly Chance. 

HR. CROSHI\: Yes, and they are right again. 

Yes, they are right again. Right, sure. }IP, . S}lALLlo!non: 

l"ffi. CROSBIE: Time after time they are ri~ht when they agree with the hon. 

~entleman who is now speaking . 

!!r.. SllAT.UiOOn: Yes. 

HR. I;ROSlliF: I >,ave {\Ot to admit, IJhen they agree 1Ji th me they are rip,ht on. 

'IJ'. S''" r.v,rnnn: Yes, ves. 

~lR. SI?ll'fO:irS : .\h, the humility! 

~. r.RI1Sl\ Tl'.: llnt it is not that they are not uncritical. No\V", Mr. Chairman, 

there is not mucl-, e] se yon can say ahout this afternoon's dehate - we •1ilJ 

pass over that - except it is obvious that the Liberal Party fell in tt,e 

wrong hanns. llmv I rememher that, the wrong hands. Remember the Liberal 

Party 1vas thP partY that cnulrl not fall in the 1nonp, hands. That was the 

s]ogan. 

''ll. SI'ALT.WOOD: It din not then. 

''IT. r.RnSRlF.: 1t did not then. 

'lr-. SHt\LJ.I.IOOTJ : No. 

I'P.. r.nnsnrF: 0h! Tlut it has since in the hon. gentleman's opinion . 

!1~ . <;!IALLFOrm : It is the hon. gentleman who is saying it . 

'),m. r.J<n~P.TE: He has ~ot this hand fixation. If the Liberal Party is not 

in hi.s l,ands it is in the 1vrnng hands. That was obvious from Hh:Jt went on 

this afternoon and the less said about it, I surpose, the hetter. I do not 

Jrnow if 1 can really make much other comment on this afternoon's procedure 

exc<?p t it was amusi.nr, to recollect that the Leader of the Opposition and 

tlw then government llouse Leader, ~·r. Rill Rowe,and the Leader nf the 

Opposition came hack from ~lontreal in a jet, that terrihle word, in a 1et 

in connection ~ritl1 t 11e whol <? proceeninp,s that were going on <>ith llRINr:o 

aPrl Cl'LCo. Si.r V:1l Dnncan had him flmm up or down~one way - T forget which 
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way it was - in the Bank of "ontreal ;et, both ways. The Rank of Montreal 

'jet was sent dmvn here to take them up and bring therrt nmm again,which 

I thought at the time was a ~ost peculiar procedure. P,ut the hon. 

~entle111en Hho have been tnH:ing anrl qualld.ng in this House ann - what 

is it? - tHitchinr. a.nd screechinr, ahout .iets and aircraft should remember 

that their mm Leader of the 0pposition and their flouse Leader ~~ere 

flmm up and down by BRili!C:O. l•'hen ~•e 1~ere enga~P.c! in a struggle vlith 

f.RINCO, RRIN\.0 had those gen~lemen flown up and they did not pay for 

thP. jet and tl,ey did not ray for it to come clown. They flew both ways 

at the expense of JIP.INCO who Here engaged at that time -

I!R. ROWE: Was there anything wrong with their subsequent action? 

~'R. C:!W STHE: Subsequent action is all right. I am iust pointing out 

hecause I was reminc!ed of it this afternoon that the jet age started for 

the OpposHio:1 in 1!174. 

PREMIER MOORES: 1\.s an Opposition. 

A'l 110~1. '®lRFR: And ended then . 

I no not knov1 v7Pether it ended then or not. 

The minister must not leave me out. They sent a jet 

For me too anrl brou13ht me "ncl:. 

~,R. cr.osnrr.: 

PRID!IER HOORES : 

rm .• S' li\LLliOOD: 

~!R. r:P.OSEIF: 

1\N 1!0'1 . 'T~'Jmr.: 

AN !!Or!. I!EHBER: 

n;. S~TALLHOOT): 

1.Jell -

As you ~vould. 

And I HaS proud to do it. 

Yes. 

We 1f.rere left out. 

'lever sent one for us. 

I Has not fightinp.; BRDlCO. 

MR. SU1HONS: The Premier is about to get his 0 wn. 

PRffi11ER ~400RFS: No, just to get free rides as opp0sed to information at 

the other encl. Very different. 

~1R. S IHMONS : That is smart ! 

~1R. CROSBIE: Yes. After listening this afternoon , Hr.Chairman, to hon. 

gentlemen opposite -

HR. SllALLWOOD: It was not llRINCO, }1r. Chairma~, it was Churchill Falls. 
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liR. CROSlllE: ,~fter listening this afternoon to hon. gentlemen opposite 

nttackinr; one ;mother -

rRm!IER '100RF.S: Churchill Falls sent down the jet -

1-ffi .• SNALLHOOD: Sent a jet down ~or me . 

PREMIER MOORES: - at the time of the takeover? 

I!R. S~IALL\VOOD: Yes . They sent the iet down for me to go up and confer 

lvith them in !lontreal and then flew me back in the same jet. 

~!R. CROSBIJ',: Precious good it did them. After listening this afternoon 

to hon. gentlemen opposite caterwauling back and forth against one another.-

}ffi. S'~!IT.T.FOOTJ : 

''flt. cRnsnu: 

He laug!-Js best who laughs last. no not forget. 

I am not laughing. It is too serious a business, 

HR. SHJ\T.LHOOD: No. 

}\R. CROf:lHl': TTc tool< thC' right step ann the hon. gentleml'!n should not 

have trierl to sal1otage it. Tli s own party did not even support him nor his 

former party. "But lvhen I heard hon. gentlemen opposite this afternoon 

s] amminfC one another hack and forth, you know, and T heard one member 

say of the han. gentleman from T1¥illingate that he was getting on with 

the emotional spm-m.ings of a man -

~ffi. S'li\LLl•TOOTJ : Spe<Vings • 

'~. CROSJl IE: - spewings of a man who has become consumed in a personal 

vendetta with the Leader of the OIJposition and all the rest of it, it is. 

the most incredihle sight I imagine, Nr. Chaiman, was ever witnessed in 

the lepislature.. Incredible! I think that they should he moving resolutions 

to pnt each other's salaries down to a dollar. The hon. gentleman from 

Twi llingate ('lr. Smallwood) should move the Leader of the Opposition 1 s salary 

go to a dollar. \ole can debate that. !Te could move that the gentleman 

from T1villingate' s salarv go to a dollar. It was the most incredible 

exhibition that we have ever witnessed in this House, not to say that it 

,,ms not pleasurable in certain aspects. 

PRilliiER MCORES: llut no more snewing. 

'IR. CROSBIE: nut I do not know anything else that I can say about it. 
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~I'R. CRCSBIE : The hon. m~~cr for B~rgeo - Bay d ' Cspoir (~~. Simoons) 

certainly made a bitter attack on t he aentl~n from Twillingate 

(!!r • S=llwood) . 

ttn . SJ!t!ONS: IJhat? 

~I'R. ~IURPHY: Terrible, I think! 

!IR. CROSBIE : He certainly did . 

~:R. !!UllPUY: It woulc really hurt your feelings. 

:.m. SD~l'!ONS: 14hat is soing on? 

~m. CROSBIE : It ~s a bitter attack on the gentleman from Twillinsate , 

which he did not deserve . He did not deserve it . 

ti'R. S!lr.:ONS: 

!l!L CROSiliE: 

~!R . SIM.'~ONS: 

A scranp,e t."tin2? 

Yes. 

You ,.'Ould hardly bcJ.ieve it. 
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MR . CROSBIE: And I do not believe that the hon. gentleman will forget it. 

MR . STMMONS , Not so! 

MR. CROSBIE: Perhaps it was because he did not pass his delegates over at 

that famous convention in the Fall of 1974. He did not pass 

his delegates over, the gentleman from Burgeo -Bay d'Espoir 

(Mr. Simmons). Whatever the reason was,it was not very edifyirig. 

Now, Mr. Chairman, to get back to some of the other 

points, the questions that have been asked, and there have been 

a lot of them. Some of the comments of the memb-ers for Trinity 

llay de Verde (Mr. Rowe) were simply incredible. He asked, 

why not nationalize Newfoundland Light and Power instead of 

CFLCo? Were Newfoundland Light and Power in control of the 

hy~ro resources of Labrador? I mean,is there any comparison 

between t~1e twa? Newfoundland Light and Power is a company that 

has been, in existence in this Island for seventy-five years,that 

generates some power and distributes power widely across the 

Island. There was no threat to Newfoundland. It does not stand 

between us and the development of our hydro resources in Labrador. 

Why would we have chosen to nationalize them rather than CFLCo? 

There is no comparison. And the han. gentleman says that they 

are a middleman, and a middleman must be costing more. There 

are pros and cons. Newfoundland Light and Power are raising 

large sums of money every year on their own credit and so on and 

so forth to expand their facilities, and if we took them over 

we would have to do all that and so on and so forth so that you 

can put a large number of pluses as to why we might take them. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. CROSBIE: 

MR. SNALLWOOD: 

money now. 

HR. CROSBIE: 

al). over. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. CROSBIE: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

The same thing applies to Labrador. 

The han. gentleman, you know -

Yes. We took it over so we have to raise the 

We have taken Churchill Falls. The issue is 

No, it is not. 

It is all gone. 

Oh, no! 
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~ffi. SMALLWOOD: No, it is not. 

MR. CROSBIE: It is all gone. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Oh, no: 

MR. CROSBIE: It is never going to be in private hands again. 

MR . S~~WOOD : Well, if I can, it will. 

~m. CROSBIE: Well,you cannot: 

MR. SMALLWOOp: But • if I can. 

MR. CROSBIE: The hon. gentleman no longer has the power -

MR. SHALL.WOOD: If I can 

MR. CROSBIE: - to effect these events. He has no power now. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Right! But if I can. 

MR. CROSBIE: Yes, but you cannot.' You will not. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: If I can. 

HR. CROSBIE: And it would be wrong if you could. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No. 

~m. CROSBIE: .obld that is why you cannot, and you will not. 

MR. S~~LWOOD: It might save Newfoundland from an awful lot of 

trouble. 

HR. CROSBIE: It would have saved Newfoundland a lot of trouble 

if certain things had not happened 

MR. SNAL.LWOOD : And a lot of money. 

MR. CROSBI~: - during the last ten or fifteen years, but 

what is the point of talking about them now? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: The hon. minister does not seem to realize that 

this is only the beginning of his troubles. 

MR. CROSBIE: I do not mind debating history, you know. I can 

debate hour after hour if the hon. gentleman wants to debate 

history in this House, but we got the estimates to get on with. But 

it is a dead issue. It cannot be resurrected. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. CROSBIE: 

~ffi. SHALL WOOD : 

Oh, no! 

It is as dead as a dodo. 

No! 
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Mr. Crosbie. 

Now Newfoundland Light is just not in the same 

category as CFLCo. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: That is right. 

MR. CROSBIE: It is not of the same importance to the Province. 

MR. - S}~LWOOD: That is right. 

MR. CROSBIE: It is a middleman, but it is a middleman that 

performs a function. They still generate power. They buy 

power from Bowaters. They buy power from Hydro, and they distribute 

it. 

MR. NEARY: What is the exact percentage? 

MR. CROSBIE: I cannot remember the exact percentage, but 

a substantial percentage still comes from the others, from their 

own sources and from Bowater. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Somebody said seventy per cent here the other day. 

MR. CROSBIE: Right! 

MR. MURPHY: It does not make that much difference. 

MR. CROSBIE: I do not think it is as high as seventy per cent, but 

no more than seventy per cent. So they are still generating power 

and they are distributing it, and they have to spend money to 

serve their sustomers,and, you know, they have an increasing demand 

for power and that takes the expenditure of capital, and they raise 

loans, and they sell share issues. And as I said the other day, it 

is not $4 million or $5 million. You know, if you just made a rough 

calculation of what their shares are worth you would probably go to 

$52.5 million- $37.5 million for the common shares and $15 million 

for the preferred. So, you know, why would someone take and expropriate 

and nationalize Newfoundland Light and Power unless there is some great 

advantage or reason to it? Th.ey are regulated by the Public 

Utilities Commission, and it can only get the rates that they are permitted 

under its rules and regulations. So that is why we never nationalized 

Newfoundland Light, and there is no magic in nationalizing Newfoundland Light. 
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Mr. Crosbie. 

We can nationalize Newfoundland Light tomorrow, but the result 

is not going to be lower power rates. Of if they are any 

lower.they would be minimally lower. We will still have to 

pay interest on the money we borrow,the same as they are paying. 

MR. NOLAN: Would the minister permit a question? 

HR. CROSBIE: Yes, sure. 

MR. NOJ.AN: What would have been the advantage then for Nova Scotia 

buying out the Nova Scotia power company? 

MR. GaOSBIE: Well,I do not know why they decided, you know, to do 

that. I do not know what the situation there was. So I could not 

say what the advantage of it was . It certainly did not save the 

rates, because the rates in Nova Scotia are now going up 

tremendously this year. 

PRE}UER MOORES: Of course, you would have to pay the true pr i ce. 

You would not want to screw the people just for the sake of their payments. 

MR. CROSBIE: Well, you would have to pay what their shares 

are worth . In Nova Scotia the rates are going up a lot in the 

last year or two, but the government kept them low for other reasons, 

and absorbed certain losses, and they were lucky enough to have 

a contract with Imperial Oil that they were able to keep them to it, 

but now it certainly has not saved them on the rates. 

Now the offshore resources was brought up by the 

member for Trinity - Bay de Verde (Mr. Rowe) , which I mentioned, and he was 

saying that he should forget about control of the offshore,and 

develop it and manage it and exploit it. Well that is all very good, 

~1r. Chairm.an -

MR. ROWE: I expluineJ that ln the !Io11se this afternoon. 

MR. CROSBIE: Just listen to what I am saying. You know, you 

appear to be changing your Liberal policy but then you explained that, 

right? You were like a Whirling Dervish, remember? You had a resolution 

on the Order Paper and then you had this opposite -
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~IlL CROSBIE : But the bon. gentleman did say, let us forget 

about· control of the ozfshore, the real questions are developing 

it, managing it, ~~loiting it. · Let us look at that. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order, please! 

Before the hon. minister gets into another 

major point 1 should point out that hils time has expired. 

SOHE liON . M.EHBERS: By leave. 

MR. CROSHE : 

MR. Cli<\IRNAN : 

MR. ROWE: 

Am I not on a good point? 

By leave. 

By leave. \~ell I stand to speak, but if 

I am recognized after the minister I will be willing to yield, 

if that arrangeoent can be made. 

11R. CROSBIE: ilhat is that? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not know if the Chair can make an arrangement 

along those lines, but if the House wishes by leave the hon. member 

may conrinuc. 
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MR. CROSBIE: 

I will just finish this point.if you do not mind,on the offshore 

and then there are other points but I will be speaking again later. 

That is the importance of this whole issue to us. The importance 

of this whole issue to Newfoundland and Labrador as to whether 

we have jurisdiction or ownership or not is that question of who 

is going to decide about development,management and exploitation. 

It is no good,for example,the people of Labrador making representation 

to this government about what is going to happen offshore,and how 

fast the rate bf development is going to be,and what circumstances 

there are going to be,if the Government of Newfoundland does not 

have jurisdiction. If the Covernrnent of Canada has jurisdiction, you 

are going to have to deal with the Government of Canada. That is a 

couple of thousand miles away. If they have jurisdiction and ownership 

it is not a question just of revenue - that is important enough -

of what revenue the government might get,but of the rate of development 

and the kind of development and when it comes and the kind of 

management. 

That 'is why we feel that we must, if we have any chance at 

all, establish that we have ownership and jurisdiction, oecause 

otherwise we will control nothing in connection with it. \oJe w:lll 

have no control over it, of how fast i.t develops or how it develops 

and how j,t gets exploited. Not only that but a whole lot of it will 

pass away from Newfoundland. They will have their offices in Halifax, 

they will have their off:.ces in Nontreal and Toronto if we do not 

control and own it. They will spend no more time in Newfoundland 

and Labrador than they have to. 

l:ll. HH.:K.t'1A.N: They will refine it in Montreal. 

~!R. CROSBIE: Yes,and they will refine everywhere but in this 

Province. 

The only way we will get really substantial benefits from 

this development that is coming,is if this Province, the 

government of this Province,owns the resource. Sir, as long as we 
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~1R. C:TIOSiliE: 

have 'got any chance to estahlish that we have to try to establish 

it. Now the negotiations with the federal government have broken 

do'-'11 for one reason, because at no point will they concede that on 

anything we must have a final say or that we have any veto power. 

They say that they will allow us to advise them and they will consult 

1-1ith us, but at no point will we have a final say, or will we have to 

agree with them so that both parties will have to agree to some 

particular thing being done. 

So they are not prepared to agree to Newfoundland having in 

any area dealing with offshore oil and gas, a final say on anything, 

or that we would have to agree as well as them. All they will agree 

is that we can advise them and that they will consult us. What good 

is that if all the control is with them? So as long as ~·!e have got 

any chance at all at law,we have to take that chance. The only way 

for this to be settled is by a court. The hon. gentleman for 

St. John's East (Hr. Harshall) does not th:l.nk it should be the 

Supreme Court of r.anada,but it certainly has got to be a court. 

If the odds were 1,000 to one against us,I would still 

want to go to court, if they were 2,000 to one, 500,000 to one, 

1 would want to go to court. He cannot get any meaningful agreement 

with them. Hhatever chance we have got, we have got to go there 

ancl '"e have a deaent, respectable chance and this :l,s probabl,.y where 

we 'o~ill have to end up going. The government has made no final 

decision yet. 

_lltl . S}•ALL1\'00D: Is the minister, if you ,.dll allow me, is the minister 

satisfied nov and are his comrades in the cabinet all agreed that the 

chances of getting a political settlement with the Government of Canada 

are minimal or virtually nonexistent and that therefore the only 

recourse is to the courts? 

}T. CROSBIE: This is the way it appears to be,unless there is 

some change because if you din decide to go to court you would have 

to '"ork in terms of reference and the Uke and there might always 

be some chance while that is happening. But the political route, 
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t~. C':P.OSBIE: 

for the reason that J have mentioned,has not been successful 

because we are not prepared to say that the only role we will ever 

have is advisory,and they are not prepar ed to agree that at any point 

we would have to agree to certain things . 

Of course as the minister knows - excuse my voice, 

I did too much shouting today - as the minister knows I failed , just 

as notably as he did and his leader did,in getting a political 

settlement on this question with the Government of Canada. The 

Government of Canada just refused point-blank to have a political 

settlement. 

~m. CROSBIE: That is right. Well,it appears that we have 

reacherl the same impasse, l'fr. Chairman.. To tne 

497o 



April 6, 1976 Tape 1854 PK - 1 

Mr. Crosbie: 

lL is peculiar the way the Government of Canada acts in this matter, 

because they are suppose to want to overcome regional disparity, 

they are suppose to want to help the have-not provinces and the like. 

And when we have some asset that might put this Province on its feet 

and make it self-sustaining, and save them a barrel of money, and 

which is more convenient and better that i~ be controlled and dealt 

with locally, they would still have control over external affairs, 

still have control over pollution and the environment and all of these 

other respecto, wher. they got a chance for the Province to get -

well,it is our only main chance to be self-sustaining and stand on our 

own feet, they went to fight us to the death on, and not concede that 

we should have even a minimal veto power on the matter. They are 

ready to concede us that we will have some of the revenue or even a 

major share of the revenue. But they are going to decide what the 

revenue base is, and how much revenue there is and the like. They 

treat us like peons and peasants! That is their attitude! They 

look on us as a nuisance, fools, id·iots, people with our hand out, 

people who engage in di,;a;;;trous schemes, they laugh at us. not to our 

faces, they do not dare do it to our faces. They treat us with 

contempt. Because they are smug. They can only see Ontario and Quc~cc, 

tl\ls l,; the1r Canada, That is why they treated Alberta and 

Saskatchewan as they have in the oil and gas business, and British 

Columbia. They think we all exist to serve Ontario and Quebec and 

Central Canada. That is their view. That is the way they are brought 

up. That is the impression they get when they watch the T.V. and 

see that filthy programme, The Filth Estate or The Fifth Estate. 

The Fifth Estate. 

MR. CROSBIE: They had that programme on, that knife job on Newfoundland 

there several weeks ago. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Like St. John's. 

MR. CROSBIE: That is the way they think of us up in Ontario and 

Quebec. ''Look of that bunch of Newfies disaster after disaster, haw, 

haw, haw! But after all we are sending them down the family allowance, 
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Mr . Crosbi e: 

the unemployment insurance:' Any Newfoundlander that mentions 

the family allowance, the unemployment insurance and any of that 

stuff on the mainland of Canada should be shot. They do not 

deserve any credit for it. Everyone in Canada gets it. And that 

is what they think of us. And that programme was a typical example 

of how they look at the rest of Canada 1 ' ' These people who are not 

contributing anything to Canada, who are down there with their 

mouths open arid their hands out." 

MR. ROWE: Was that produced by the Government of Canada or the 

CBC? 

MR. CROSBIE : I am saying the Government of Canada and the CBC and 

those people in this country lucky enough to live in Quebec and Ontario , 

that is what they generally think of the outlining areas of Canada, 

and this is reflected in how they treat us. So that is how they are 

treating us on oil and gas. Oil and gas: The Province of Newfoundland 

are not smart enough down there; they are not clever like we Upper 

Canadians; they will not know how to handle it; they will not know 

how to deal with it •: Talk about Indians and Eskimos, I do not think 

they will get a look in. They do not think any of us down here 

in the Maritimes or in British Columbia are smart as they are in 

Central Canada. And when it gets developed, if they control it, it 

will be developed at the rate of which they want it developed. 

PREMIER MOORES: Right. 

MR. CROSBIE: They will develop the gas to bring to Montreal when 

they finish using up the gas from the MacKenzie Valley or from the 

Northwest Territories or from wherever. And when that is all done, 

i n thirty or forty years time,they may start to allow the gas off 

Labrador to be brought there. 

You :~no\,-, wl.at they say i s they are looking at 

it from the national viewpoint. Well the national viewpoint is not 

to give this area a boast up before the other areas, it i s to do what· is 

in the interest of Central Canada,because they think Central Canada is 
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Mr. Crosbie: 

a nation . And that is their attitude t here . Now we do not have 

to succumb it , and we are not going to succumb to i t. J nd we do 

not have to go to them with our cap in hand , and we do not go t o 

them with our cap in hand . And our Finance Hinister does not bow 

and say ,'' !hen;; you , Don;· when Don gives all of the provi nces a 

boot in the pants . 

l!RE~IIER MOORES : MacDonald, not Jandeson . 

}fR . CROSBIE : .Don ~lacDona1d, 
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''11. r".nsnu:: not non Jami~son. We are up there fir;hting: for our 

rip:hts. They get us into Jl'edicare and then they pull the plug 

and so on. T will not go into all that now. But tl1at is "'hY 

the oil :md gas issue is tmportant, l~r. Speaker, because if we 

Hant that developed for the benef:tt of this Province it will have 

to l>e controlled by the Province,and we have got to do everything 

He can to establish that. ~'Y time is up so I ~,,ill -

}fR. NEAPY: Before the minister takes his seat, I I•!Dnder if he 

1muld ans11er my question in connection 1dth the oil refinery 

and Ataka, \;as it in .Tune the minister said that he first learned 

of the Japanese and their involvement in the oil refinery? Can 

the minister set me straight on that? 

l•R. C110SBIE: ~lr. Chainnan, I co not know ~1hy this is of such great 

momentum for the lton. gentleman. The first time I knew there was a 

Japanese associated 1dth the oil refinery ~~as IVhen the first oil tanl:er 

came in down there. 

~rr. NEARY: Hhen 1vas that? 

~ Cl'.O~IE: I do not !:now. That ~1as in the Fall of 1973 or early 

1974. I went down 1~ith the Premier and some other people from the 

Cabinet and,lo and behold! the lfhole tanker had a crew of Japanese. 

VR, NEARY: No, l>ut excuse me, I just want to get -

~ .. ClWSBIE: So I knew that there waE" some .Japanese connection with 

the oil refinery. 

1m. NEARY: No, I ,1•ant to get the minister straight. The minister 

told us the other day,I believe,he first learned of Ataka was it 

'-<ay or June of 1975? Am I correct in this? 

'fR. CROSBIE: Mr. Chairman, I forget what I said exactly the other 

day. The first time that I had any knowledge that the Japanese 

were involved :l.n financing the crude oil sh:!.p!'lents to the oil 

refinery was, I believe I saiG, in July 

'm. NEARY: Of 1975. 

!Ill. CROSBIE: nf 1'175, and that; they ~•ere m~ed substantial sums of 

money. 
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~'1' , NEARY : ;\ 11 right. 'lkay , 

As a matter of fact on a visit to Japan in April 

of 1975 I met Mr, Tagaki and Hr. Furmark1 who had us out to 

dinner. T w~s there on other business and they had us out to 

dinner. So I mean I knew Mr. Tagaki had something to do with 

the oil refinery. 

HR. NEARY: I thank the han. minister. 

r'!R. CHAIRMAN (MR. YOUNG): The hon. member for Trinity - Bay de Verde. 

11r. Chairman, it is not my intention to carry on very much 

longer with this particular subhead of the minister's office 

of !fines and Energy. He have already consumed I think approximately 

fifty' hours in estimates, one thing anrl. anothe·r. 

M HON, ~fEr<JlER.: He have only userl twenty. 

'<!'. FOWE: I am sorry, He have approximately fifty hours left. We 

have consumed approximately one third of the time devoted to the 

estimates and we are still on the first head of the first department 

that :Is going to he considered under the estimates. 

'IR. HOORES: He Jlc! not have a heading for the Liberal Party, 

"P, Rmm: !.1; 1 t larns out there might Hell have been a heading for 

the Liberal Party,and I expressed my dissatisfaction and displeasure 

and sorrow over the fact that this whole thing came up this afternoon 

but it had to be dealt with,and the hon. members opposite must have 

had the thrill of their lifetime. Sir, at least it was interesting 

from their point of view, 

~m. MJORES: \-There is your romper room? 

r<J>. llNlE: I am sure my recreation room, Sir, is not quite on a par 

Hith the han. Premier's recreation room. 

'lR. MOO'R.ES: I rlo not have the same guests, 

~'n. ROWE: '!m·7, "r. Chairman, if 1 can get back to the point at 

hand, just let the record show, Hr. Chairman, that this committee 

has not received answers to questions put to the Hinister of 

~lines and Energy. 

HR. CROSBIE: I had to sit down. 
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The hon . minis t er has had so far,I believe, two forty-

five minute sessions . and instead of answering questions put to him 

by memhers on this side of this !louse, the minister has used the 

ol<l la~vyer tactic of o~istil!g a question into a statement, then 

accustnr. the hon. ~e~er ~ho asked the question of having advocated 

a particular course of action . NotJ 1 ask the Hinister of t.4ines 

and Energy, you know, t~ithin the rules of at least policitcal consistency, 

economic consistency and philosophy, why they did not: consider acquiring 

this Light and PoHer Company, l~hich is a retailer and which buys, I 

understand,approximately seventy per cent of its power from Newfoundland 

anc Labrador Hydro, why they did not consider using the manpower, 

expertise, etc., of that company or acquiring it , and havinr. 

Newfoundland and Labrador 

4982 



April f., l<:l7f. Tape No. 1856 

tm. RCWF.: llytlro as retailers as well as wholesalers of electricity. 

But the minister turns around and makes a great big roar that 

the member for Trinity - Bay de Verde has suggested that 

they should nationalize the Light and Power Company, or expropriate 

it. f,nd nothing was ever suggested, the suggestion just 

was not made. It is as • simple as that. But I ask for a reasonable 

and sensible explanation of why the government in its acquisition 

activity of BTIINCO for the purpose of gaining ownership of her 

hydro resources and natural resources in the area, did not take 

a look at the L:!ght and Power Company and sort of blendinp; it 

together with Ne~~foundland and Labrador Hydro to make the ~•hole 

~ystem more e ff:l cient and presumably - why ~10uld a government ~Tish 

to do this, ' 1r. r.hairman7-just to have one r.rown corporation instead 

of a Crown corporation and a Rural Electrical Authority. We got 

a Pural Electrical Authority now, a Light and Power Company, and 

Newfoundland and Lahrador Hydro. It is not just because we want all to 

come under .cne name; the purpose of the question was to find out 

whether it ~JOuld mean a savings for the consumers of electricity 

in this Province. And the han. the minister I must adtrit has 

failed to answer that particular question and has seen fit to 

suggest that we are now advocates of nationalizing everything 

in s-ight. 

HJL t"lJRJ'TW: · I.Jould the hon. member agree that as each item is 

called a Guestion be asked and then the minister could answer it 1 

rather than the general discussion that ~e have been having. 

lm. PO',oTE: I.Jell,like I said to the Chairman, and this Commi.ttee, 

~lr. ChaiT'1llan, ~·1as that it is not my intention to prolong this. 

There will undoubtedly he some questions asked about the various 

heads and subheads, but under the minister's office we do have 

general debate and we have general questions and we do expect 

general statements of principles or philosophy or of direction 

from the minister who is responsible for that particular department, 

and I would hope that we ~·muld not spend too much longer on this 

particular department. But let the record stand, i"r. Chairman, that 
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~IR, ROWE: the minister did not provide this Co!l11'li.ttee with answers 

to that particular question Hith respect to the T.i)!,ht 

and l'mver rompany. 

"<m-r let the record also stand or show that we did support 

the government's acquisition of the BRINCO shares. In the 

short haul, in the short term,it :f.s very easy for us to stand 

here and say that it is a colossal blunder,and in fact I have 

referred to it, even though this party supported it, as a colossal 

blunder because of the fact that we assumed that the government 

knew 'l'lrhat it was doinr,,numher one, had the markets, had the 

fi~ances and had the expertise to develop the Lower Churchill 

without bouncing us into a heavy debt situation. We felt that 

way,an4 I can remember standing up in this House and I cl'n remember 

the Premier sitting right across from me,and I can remember saying 

to him that we hopec' that this legislation was in the best interest 

of the Province and I sincerely wished the government the best of 

lud: and the best uishes ~1hen this r.rmm corporation was formed. 

And "'e sincPrely !•oped that ~•e have gotten the full story and 

thP true story from the government ~·lith respect to markets, 

f1.mmcinr: and techncial expertise, and that we Hould not find 

ourselves in the position that we find ourselves in today. 

1\.t this point in time it is a colossal hlunder,but I want 

to re-emphasize that the h:l ~~er colossal blunder <V"as the fact 

that the government diCI not rHscnver this pro]-,lem since 

September 16t,, They m•.rst have known Phat thev r,rere ge-tting 

:fnto,so why rlid they not deveJop our other hydro electrical 

pntent:fal >~re«s in this Province, on the ~lainland and on the 

IsJand part of our Province. That answer 
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MR. F.B.ROWE: has not been forthcoming to the Committee by 

the Minister of Mines and Energy. And may I point out, Mr. 

Chairman, that the hon. the member for Twillingate (Mr.Smallwood) 

and this party may differ on whether or not the acquisition of 

the BRINCO shares was a colossal blunder- at this moment it looks 

pretty sick - I would say that in the long haul it was the 

right thing for this Province to have done. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: 

MR. ROWE: 

MR. ROUSSEAU: 

then~ 

MR. ROWE: 

You were in favour of -

Yes, and I really mean that. 

You are in favour of doing the Lloyds River 

If the hon. minister wants me to talk about 

the Lloyds River, I will get to that in one moment. But as the 

hon. minister suggested earlier, what was true five, ten or 

fifteen years ago may not be true today,or in five or ten or 

fifteen years time. Now I do not want to get - he is gone. Thank 

Heavens! - I do not want to get my colleague the member for 

Windsor-Buchans (Mr. Flight) all terribly excited, but may I 

suggest - and he should probably be in his seat to hold me back 

in case I am ~oing to get all twisted and turned and pulled out 

in the corridor and knocked around again - but there may well be 

the day when this Province will have to look at the Lloyds River 

diversion and weigh and balance the environmental effects against 

the other benefits that could accrue to the Province. There may 

well be the day. 

MR. CROSBIE: The hon. member is not here tonight. 

MR. ROWE: I was hoping he was in sight so that he could 

restrain me in case I am wandering out of caucus philosophy. 

AN IKiN. MEMBER: The Terra Nova next, 

MR. ROWE: Look: Look: Read a few reports and stop 

remembering a couple of rivers. There are sixteen rivers in 

Newfoundland and Labrador that have - well,on the Island itself 

445 me~awatts,and on the Labrador there are somewhere between 

2,000 and 3,000 megawatts in round figures. What I am saying is 

that the colossal blunder is the government must have had some 
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MR. ROWE: indication of the tremendous expense necessary to 

develop the Lower Churchill, the tremendous technical problems, 

the problems with the market,,an~ knowing that for the future 

development of this Province acquisition was the answer, 

ownership of natural resources was the answer, if they knew, 

with all the reports that they had. thirteen reports, thirteen 

studies and all the experts they had in their various departments -

it is gone. I have them all written down here. I will not name 

all the companies involved, but fiscal and engineering firms and 

what have you -with all that information, as it turns out, they 

must have been hiding something. The fact is that the Lower 

Churchill was not going to be developed overnight. 

Because before the election, Mr. Chairman, and I hesitate 

to repeat this because it is repetition, but I feel that it is my 

duty to bring to the Committee's attention the fact that up until 

September 16, 1975 this government gave the people of this Province 

the distinct and undeniable impression that the Lower Churchill 

was ready to go straight ahead. And I do not have to go on with 

trying to paint the pictures of the Premier with his sticks of 

dynamite on both sides of the Straits. 

PREMIER MOORES : 

'ffi. ROWE: 

PREMIER MOORES: 

"'R. ROWE: 

if I were the Premier. 

PREMIER MOQRES : 

MR. ROWE: 

I knew you would bring up that. 

I know ~e does not want to be reminded of it. 

Sure I do. Why not? 

Well I would not want to be reminded of it 

Why not? Why? 

I would not want to be reminded of the fact 

that he deceived the voters of Newfoundland. 

PREMIER MOORES : 

MR. ROWE: 

PREMIER HOORES: 

too glad to do it. 

MR. ROWE: 

You are against progress, good P.C. progress. 

I would not want to be reminded of that. 

Do not be so foolish boy, you would be only 

If the hon. the Premier would only get up and 

say something once in awhile he might add something to the debate, 
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NR . RO\oiE: or he might subtract something from the debate, 

but these little utterances coming from him now do not add 

anything to the debate , 

PREMIER MOORES : 

t-tR. ROWE : 

I will have a go at you in a minute. 

Okay! Good! I am looking forward to it 

and I cannot say that I will have a go at the hon . the Premier , 

Hr. Chairman. But , Sir , this was the greatest crime of all. 
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}~. F. ROWE: 

The hon. ~ember for Twillingate (Yr. Smallwood) may 

t~ink that the greatest crime was the acquisition process. I think 

the greatest c~ime was the fact that the people of th:ls Province 

were led down the garden path by this administration during the 

election campaign,and given the impression that everything was 

A-DK with respect to the Lower Churchill. The Premier cannot deny that 

that was the impression that was left by the political activity during 

the election campaign. 

PREMIER MOORES: Some people are soft :In the head: 

~~. F. ROWE: The han. the Premier was not present When his loyal 

11inister of 1!ines and Energy was speaking. If he wants to see an 

exerd.se in political maneuvering, it was When the minister was 

speaking. I am not quite as good at it at the present time. I 

might develop the art. 

AN HON. t-w.MBER: You did alright this afternoon. 

}~. F. ROlffl: Do not remind me of this afternoon. It sickens me. 

And I have asked the Yinister of Tourism if he would declare my home 

a provincial h:l.storic site and probably arrange for royalties that 

would meet my mortgage payments. 

PREMIER MOORES: How about tours? 

YR. F. ROWE: And tours, daily conducted tours at the little 

Winegate. 

Sm1E HON. t-'EMBEFS: Oh, oh! 

~· r.HAIRMAN: Order, please: 

I would ask the hon: member to continue on. 

~!R. F. ROWE: Yes,! ~rould love to continue on, Yr. Chairman, if I am 

not distracted, tarassed 

in hand. 

and maneuvered off the particular subject 

Now, Mr.Cha:l.rman, the Minister of !·!ines and Energy indicated 

:l.n reply to the member for 'l't'lillingate (Mr. Smallwood) that it appears 

that a pol:l.tical settlement with respect to ownership of the offshore 

mineral, oil, gas, etc. resources, a political settlement is out of 
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l>'ll. F. l'miF.: 

the question nm''· That is the impression that I got. Am I correct? 

noes the Premier aerP.e t~:!tl:l that? 

PREMIER llOORF.S: Get on with it. 

·~ . r. Rnvl'E: l'ell this is the problem "e have had over here, ~~r. 

rhaiman. He cannot seem to lmo~r whether the Premier ann the Minister 

of l'ines and Energy are on tl:le same wave lencth. ApparentJy at 

this point in time -

rnEHIER HOORES: We will let you know if we have a chan~e of mind. 

~'T? .• F. ROI-lL: Hell,okay. The minister has indicated>and the Premier 

is shaking his head,that a political settlement with respect to 

the offshore ownership or control,or what have vou 1 question, that 

is out of the question now. 

rouJd the 111inister indicate where we go from here and when 

<•e go from here with respect to court action? Now I am not a lawyer. 

1 ~o not knotv ''hat the minister was suggesting when he pointed to the 

member for St. .John's East (~'r. t'larshall) that the Supreme Court 

is not the answer. T. no not knm• if there is another court that is 

the ans,~er. nut tvhen is the government ready to F;O to court. 

!~. }WARY: TI1is crow~ are court happy over here. 

"ll. F. ROHE: You sl:louJd know. Hhen is the - now if tl:le han. 

mHdster, Yr. Chai.rman, wHl pay attention. F.very now and then a 

Jittle glimmer of intelligence comes from this member when he is 

asldnr; a (!uesti on, when is the government going to start moving in 

the c11 rection of tryi.ng to get some sort of a settlement if it is not 

p;oing to be settlerl po] Hically, if we cannot reach a political -

~m.. r:rnsBIE: Presently by leave. 

MP. F. r>mm: Presently by leave. hTell that is a very intelJ:Igent 

anstJer, and prorably the minister when he gets up and rep] :les can 

attach a date to that for the information of the Committee Rnd the people 

of Net<•foundland because, Sir, TJe do have a situation where T'etro-Canada 

are nm~ involve<!, apparently, :ln exploratory work, or plan to become 

involven in exploratory Hork off the coast of Ner.1foundland. ~low how 
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HR. F. RO-lE: 

they do it is gojng to be a very interesting Question. The minister 

indicated probably through another company1 which is not an unusual 

thing. 1Jel] if that is so,obviously they do not have to get a permit 

from the Province,because, they can do it through a federal permit,or 

through the company that already has a permit through the Province, 

or through the federal government. 

But, you kno~r, what exactly is going on here? Is this a ploy 

by the federal government? Is it a test activity? You knm~, it is 

not a court testing case,but are they testing us out, pulling our 

bluff or what are they doing? Or is there going to be - I guess what 

I am trying to really get at, Mr. Chairman, is ,is there going to 

be a confrontation or is there going to be co-operation with ~etro­

Canada with respect to this whole business of oil off our shores? 

While I am on that subject,and if I am not out of order, could 

the minister brin~~; us up-to-date with respect to any j_nterest that 

Petro-Canada might have in the r.ol'te By Chance oil refinery, because 

apparently the Premier has indicated that there are other private 

companies. interested. Probably this might be one of Pe~ro-Canada's 

greatest contributions. it might be, I am not saying that it is, 

but it might be, it. might be one of Petro-r.anada's greatest 

contributions and display of faith in the future of this Province 

in getting involved in rescuing this oil refinery and keeping it 

or getting it back into operation. Petro-Canada may not be the answer. 

They may not want to get into the oil refinery business at all. But 

it is worth looking at because we are talking about, you know, a pretty 

big refinery out there. If we do not get it back in operat1on soon, 

obviously the only people who are going to ~ose are the people 6f 

this particular Province. 

With respect to the federal government's attitude, ~r. Chairman, 

you know,I am not going to stand here and defend or 
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MR. ROWE: 

attack Ottawa, but there is something screwball somewhere. There 

is something screwball somewhere when we have- and I go back to 

P .E. I., Nova Scotia and New Brunswick- there is something screwball 

somewhere along the line when these provinces are J>aying exorbil!ant 

electrical rates, and we have all of the hydro resources that we do 

have in this Province. You know, it is an ironical,strange, weird, 

almost sinister kind of situation. 

Now I do not know whether it should all be blamed on the 

Federal Government• I have to again come back to Quebec and,you 

know, what is their attitude in this whole situation? 

PREMIER MOORES: Not bad. 

HR. ROWE: Not bad! Not bad! 

PREMIER MOORES: No. Not on what you just said now. 

HR. ROWE: In other words,they are going to let power flow through 

Quebec from Labrador? 

PREMIER MOORES: If it is the overview you are talking about, if 

the Federal Government and a few others would take their mind off 

oil and gas,and concentrate on hydro instead of oil and gas,we would 

be a lot better off and so would Canada. 

!L~. COLLINS: This is why you are getting ahead. 

~~- ROWE: In other words - look I am not - there is nobody trying 

to get ahead here. 

PREMIER MOORES : No, no, I am answering that very sincerely here 

MR. ROI-'E: Look the Mimister of Health is playing politics again. 

I am trying to get some information out of the Premier and the hon. 

Ninister of Hines and Energy with respect to the ironically situation 

that exists in this Eastern Seaboard today where we got loads of 

hydro power, we have Quebec surrounding us, and we got three other 

Atlantic Provinces dying out of electrical hunger, if I can use that 

expression, from electrical h~nger, and here we are sitting with 

these resources. And the hon. Premier suggests that Quebec's 

attitude is not that bad. Well,I find that, you know, refreshing, 
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Mr. Rowel 

and whilst it is refreshing I find it quite astounding. Because 

I know of the tremendous battles that the bon. member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Saallwood) had with the Quebec Government in trying to get 

electrical power through Quebec, and they ripped us off. There is 

no doubt about that. They ripped us off. And it was either not 

go ahead with the Upper Churchill or go ahead with the circumstances 

that existed at that time, and not knowing energy crisis, of course, 

that was going to hit the world since the initiation of the develop­

ment of the Upper Churchill. But now that the- I do not know,they 

are in the middle of negotiations, Mr. Chairman, the Provincial 

Government and the Quebec Government are in the middle of negotiations, 

so I guess it is a bit much to ask them to start making public, you know, 

how things are going at the present time. 

But I find it a little bit disheartening when we ask questions 

in this House during the Question Period, and when we raise questions 

in Committee of Supply and do not get answers, I find it very disheartening 

to hear the Minister of Mines and Energy of Quebec- Cournoyer, is it? -

saying, "bh yes, we are having a yarn . We are in negotiations, and we 

are thinking about, you know, allowing the government to buy back 

300 or 400 or 500 megawatts of electricity· We are thinking about 

other things, the Lower Churchill Development, but we want s.omething 

in return." .And the way it sounded to me, they wanted soaething 

pretty substantial. And looking at the history of the activity of 

Quebec in recent years with respect to their attitude towards Newfound­

land, I am wondering about whether they want a piece of Labrador back. 

Because I am convinced that there are people in Quebec who do not yet 

realize or will not appreciate the fact that they do not own Labrador. 

PREMIER MOORES: It is true .They want it back. 

MR. ROWE: They want it back? 

PREMIER MbORES: Why do they want it back if they already own it? 

MR. ROWE: They own it? Well they are bleeding us, they are bleeding us. 

MR. SIMMONS: They believe they own it,too . 
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PREMIER MOORES: I think, you know -

MR. ROWE: Yes, they believe, some people believe that they own 

it, you know, some unreasonable people believe they own it. Some 

reasonable people wish they owned it. But what is the deal, you know? 

What do they want in return? 

Now if the minister suggest that by revealing this 

information negotiations will be jeopardized, I will accept the 

minister's answer. 

Now I said I was not going to be long , 1 shall keep 

to my word. But I simply state that a lot of the questions that we 

have raised have not been answered. For example, why not reveal 

this whole business of - what is so religious, what is so secretive 

about Crown corporations that the deals of their estimates cannot be 

brought into the nouse and considered? 

an individual's salary . 

And I am not interested in 



April 6, 1976. Tape 1860 RH - 1 

MR. F. ROWE: 

I know it must be substantial. It might be very revealing. But I would 

like to know just how the money is being expended by that particular cor­

poration. I would·like to know what the salaries are and I would like to 

know what these gentlemen are in fact doing. Have we recruited a great 

number of people and then ground to a halt,and do we have a number of 

members in Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro sitting making huge salaries 

doing essentially nothing? Do we have a situation like this? Because I 

know people have been brought into the Province, people have been 

recruited. In recent months we have heard about drastic slow-downs, big 

question marks on the transmission line, big question marks on the tunnel, 

big question marks on the Gull Island site, big question mark, period. 

So do we have people biting their fingers and reading the Daily News in 

the Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro making huge salaries? It is conceivable 

that this is possible. It is quite conceivable. I think the minister should 

consider bringing the estimates of this Crown corporation before the Committee. 

Probably it is unprecedented,but it certainly should be looked at. 

There was another point that the minister did not answer that I have 

forgotten. Oh, yes! This is a specific question that the minister may 

want to deal with when we come to the appropriate head, this whole business 

of where did the $6 million - rounded off - for Newfoundland and Labrador 

Power Corporation go last year when it was revised to zero,and where did 

the $4.4 million, I think, come from this year,and what is the purpose of 

that $4.4 million? I!e may want to deal with that at the particular moment. 

But to clue up, Sir, unless some of my colleagues who have specific questions 

on this subhead, we are quite prepared to settle for the answers or lack of 

answers that the minister has provided during the consideration of vote 

1101. I can stand here for hours and badger the minister,and appeal to 

the minister ,and plead with the minister for further answers. This is 

the third time now I have asked him. I have repeated myself the third 

time to try to get answers out of the minister. I consider that any 

further appeals to the minister would be a needless consumption of the 

time that is spent in estimates. We have one third of the time consumed 
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already and we are only on t He first subhead of the first department 

called. Obviously it is an indication of the blunder that the then House 

Leader got this whole House and Committee into by slapping on a time limit 

for the consideration of the estimates, It has been a complete disaster, 

a complete disaster,and it will continue to be a disaster as long as we 

have time limits. 

MR. LUND RICAN: Row many months do you want? 

MR. F. ROWE: \vell, Mr. Chairman, if the Chairman will allow me to answer 

the question, when it comes to the expenditure of money, the peoples' money -

MR. LUNDRIGAN: We would be here until Christmas , I suppose. 

HR. ROl-lE: Look, the hon. minister asked me a question, Mr. Chairman. If 

he would close his buccal cavity and let me answer he might learn something 

for a change. 

}ffi. LUNDRIGAN: I never saw the like in my life. 

~m. ROWE: No, that is right. You have not seen the like. And we have not 

heard the likes of the hen. minister. 

HR. RIDEOUT: It was always unlimited, was it not? 

HR. ROWE: It was always unlimited. Now if the hon. minister would allow 

me to reply to his own question: When it comes to the expenditure of the 

peoples' money I would say that I do not care if we spend 365 days of the 

year discussing it and debating it. I think it is that important. Any time 

limit placed on consideration of estimates is a crime. Now the press are 

up there - sometimes they are up there - and hen. members are up there and 
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1m. ROWE: Ne are accountable for our own actions. J\s far 

as I am concerned what ~~as brought up by the hon . member for 

THillingate (Yr. Smallwood), what was brought up this afternoon 

,.1ith res·pect to a foolish old secret meeting 

PREMIER MOORES: Some secret: 

~~ell, yes . I am just using the terms that were used. 

You know, it is some secret. This must be the most publicized 

secret meeting ever -

!'11.. ~'ITP.l'HY: The most secret meeting ever to be helc1 in 'lle~,;foundlftnd. 

"''R. r.mm: But an)TY1ay as far as I am concerned that particular 

point, all this garbage about what ~1as agreed to and ~1hat was 

not agreed to was quite irrelevant, quite irrelevant. Now the 

hon. member for T~rillingate (}~r. Srnalh~ood), the people will 

judge l-is actions,and the people will judge our actions with 

respect to how we treat the estimates. If we make buffoons 

fools, cl~Nns, idiots, imbeciles of ourselves -

MR. CROSBIE: Accurate so far. 

HR. P<WE: I must say, l"r. Chairman, the minister,you know,does 

have a t,.dnge of humour. I do get a kick out of him. You know, 

he is so jovial and funny I cannot even attack him anymore. I 

am reduced to asking simple little questions. 

AN HON. MY.~1JIER : Atnka him! 

1-!"R. ROWE: I cannot attack him anymore, particularly after 

Ataka and the oil refinery business. 

But in ans,~er to the minister's question,. you know, 

I am sorry that these rules limiting the time of debate on estimates 

were brought in. lve did not support it at the time, and as far 

as I am concerned there should be unlimited time .And we will stand 

and we will be judged by the people of this Province
1

and if I have 

made a fool of myself I am sure the people in Trinity - Bay de Verde 

will vote accordingly in the next election. If the han. Hinister 

of Hines and Energy has made a fool of himself, and has not acted 

responsibly,! am sure the people of St. John's West will vote 

accordingly. 
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MR. RClWE: I think the hon. the }\inister of }'ines and Energy 

is a sincere and hard working minister. But I am tremendously 

disappointed in the lack of information that he has provided 

to this Committee during the consideration of his estimates. 

And even if I do not receive replies to the questions that I 

have asked~I will tell the minister that I will not get up 

and lvaste the time of this eommittee on this particular department, 

because 1ve are most anxious to get down to other departments. 

~. CHAUMAN (HR. YOUNG): The hen. the Premier. 

PREHIER ~·ClORES: ~·r. Chairman,! am only going to speak for a very 

few minutes, not the forty-five that everyone thinks is automatic 

1.rhen they stand up, But I think that there is a few thinr;s that 

should be pointed out to the House and to the public and anyone 

else who may be involved, 

\~e talk about wasting or using the people's time, the people 

whom we represent, or the House's time,which is basically the same 

thing, and so far we have had twenty-one hours,after tonight, 

of the seventy-five used up on Interim Supply, basically general 

debate which could be easily done in the Budget debate or the 

Throne Speech debate as opposed to any department which should 

have gone through. 

MR. SI~ClNS: If the government would allow. 

PREMIER M00RES: Now, Mr. Chairman, the hen. member for Burgee -

Bay d'Espoir sayR if the government would allow. The government 

had nothing to do with the internal fracas that went on for four 

hours today, Mr. Speaker. We had a situation lvhere,as himself the 

hen. -

l 'R. SD1l'<ONS: A point of order, }lr. Chairman. If the Premier is going 

to quote me he should do so correctly. 

1'!R. NURPHY: Sit down, 'Rodger'. 

MR. SU'I~0NS: ~<r. Chairman, I would like to make a point of order 

if 1 may, if the member for St. John's Centre does not mind . 

~'R. MURPHY: Sit do~m, 'Roger'. 
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'fit. Cl!AIPY.AN: Order, ?lease! A point of order has been made. 

''P. SD~'ONS : }lr. Chairtr.an , that is t~hat has made a shambles 

of t.hU; Rouse, "r. Chairman, that kind of nonsense . t'r . Chairma:t, 

I ~~ould like to raise a point of order, If the l'remie't is going 

to quote me he do so correctly,! ask. and I mentio:l that if ~~t­

PRE!f!ER ~!OORES : I was not quoting you- yet. 

'Ill.. SUt'.CONS: Mr. Chai::man , I hear d him refer to the member for 

8urgeo- Bay d'Espoir. 

PP.E}I!ER I'OOR.ES: Yes, but I never got out what I was going to 

!lAY about you. 

}11' . S!J>"IONS : l'lr. Chairman 

:'!! . CliAT"P.MA.t'l : Order, please! 

You referred to the han. member fnr Bu~geo - Say d ' Espoir . 

~. SM'ONS: "r. Chairman, my point of order is that 

! believe that if a member is going to quote me 
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}!R. SIMMONS: 

he do so correctly. Anclwhat I have asked is that he call the debate, 

he allow his House Leader to call the debate on the budget, to call 

the Throne Speech and we can then speak to it. But if he procrastinates 

and puts off. the calling of those two debates, how can we address 

ourselves to the subject? 

PREl"IEn l'•OOPF.S: Mr. Chairman, that is not a point of order. 

SOME RON. :'1EMBERS: Hear, hear! 

PPEMIE~ MOORES: Do you want me to speak on that point of order, 

''r. Chairman. 

MR. CHAIRHAN: I feel it is not a point of order. 

PPE~IER JfOORES: Exactly. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Of course it is 

not a point of order. The hon. member had not even been quoted. I 

was just going to use of his lighter remarks when he referred to 

his colleague's house today as a house of disrepute. 

!.<Jl. SD<}!ONS: No, ill-dispute . 

PRE~liER MOORES: Ill-dispute, sorry, as opposed to ill repute. I 

am sorry about that. That is what he said today. 

HR ROWE: ~ly house not , not the House. 

PBEMIEn. MOOPES: No, I am talking about the debate this afternoon 

that was going on 1 that we really did not have very much to do with, 

'~r. Chairman. 

The fact is, Sir, we were here today and we were talking 

about the estimates. Now the calling of the Throne Speech or the 

calling of the budget debate will have to come. It has to come and 

it can be spoken to. The fact is we were here today and we were a 

witness to basically the same thing in estimates. Now there are seventy­

five hours allocated in estimates. In those seventy-five hours 

the Opposltion.in effect,has the right to dictate in which manner 

they are spent by the amount of time they take on each subhead and 

each department. So far we are on the first department and the salary 

vote in that department. That, Hr. Speaker, is not a good use of the 

time of estimates when you consider it has taken them twenty-one hours 
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Pl'E~'fiE P. YOO'RES: 

so far out of seventy-five to get to that position. 

Now the Opposition can say all they want that it is a matter 

th8t they really han no control over. As I say, we heard today about 

leaders, almost leader, potential leaders and even political 

anarchists,if you listen to them as to which point 6f viet~ you wanted 

to listen to, that was the issue today. It was between members of the 

Opposition. There 1-ras no member of the government spoke today except 

for the last five ~inutes when the minister got up and tried to 

answer just a few of the very few questions that had come out of 

them at that stage. 

But the fact is, Sir, that there has been a great deal of wasted 

time here,based on the personalities and the principles,political, 

as opposed to the facts ~h:lch estimates are supposed to deal with. 

Now, S:lr, today - and I must speak on a few th1nrs from a government 

point of view and the hon. minister can do this. Put there has been 

so much innuendo slashed out about hydro and offshore oil and gas 

that I think it is only fair that I have just a few words,and they 

will be very few. The fact :Is, Sir, that contrary to what the member 

for Trinity-Bay de 1'erde (Hr. F. l'owe) saiCI, 1ve 1Jill not develop 

Lloyrls River no matter how much he encourages us to do it,because 

environmentally I think it is wrong and I am sure the member for 

l.Jindsor-Buchans (}'r. Flight) 1Ji 11 agree. 

smm RON. ~'Il:t-1BET!S: Hear, bear! 

1-'fP.. F. POWE: Yr. Chairman, on a point of order. I do not have 

the citation ri!!ht in front of me, ~~r. Chairman, but it :l.s quite 

unparliamentary to distort or misrepresent the language of another 

hon • l'lembe r. 

P'RE~'!EP.. }ff')OFES: Well, we are not going to do it anyway, 'Fred'. 

}'ll. F. POWE: Now, I dicl not suggest that we develop the Lloyc1s 

River,and the Premier knows full well that I did not suggest it. He 

1.s finally learning the art of the llinister of Y:i.Bes of Energy,and I 

ask hi.m to w:l. thCiraw that statement without qualifi.cation, because this 
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is the th:lrd time now when I have asked a question that has been 

distorted and put in the form of a statement and I am not going to 

stand for it any longer. 

S0YE RON. ~!EMJERS : Hear, hear! 

IB-3 

PP£MIER ~OOFES: ¥r. Chairman, before the hon. member self-destructs, 

I "'ill certainly withdraw anything that will suggest that this 

~overnment is going to dev~lop the Lloyds River because it :Is not. 

SOME RON. 1-IJ':!"BEP.S: Hear, hear! 

PRE}<IER 1-"00T>F.S: Despite any cotmnent to the contrary, Mr. Chairman. 

1-"R. F. ROWF.: Without qualification. 

PnEMIER MOORES: 'ol:lthout quaHficat:lon we will not be developing 

the l.loyds 'R:Iver. Hrn~ever :If ever there was a chanp;e of government 

the hnn. member for Windsor-Buchans (~~r. Flight) may have to contact 

the melllber for Trinity-Bay de Vercle (Mr. F. 'Rowe). 

However, S:lr, talking today about the estimates, the Gull 

Island project, as has been said by the ~inister of Hines and E11ergy, 

is something that this government very badly wants to develop for 

the energy resources of the Province. We also want to talk about 

the other rjvers in the Province, that includes the Island and 

Labrador, as to ~rhat our potential is, whlch ones are environmentally 

wise to do,which ones cannot be done because r>f the salmon fishery,or 

\Vhich ones can be done from an energy point of view i.n the Canadian 

context . 

.,..-r. Ch;drman, there is one very important thing that has come 

out of all energy negot:lat:l.ons. If our friends across the way want 

to kno~r what C1ttawa thinks regard:f_ng energy, I think it is very 

important to note one particular fact. :!ll'r. ~~aurice Strong from 

Petro-r.anada was here a few days ago and I spent 
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PREMIER MOORES: 

a few hours with him, a man of extraotdinary ability, in my 

opinion, a man who has the good of the energy requirements of 

Canada at heart. 

But the terms of reference for our Petro-Ganada is primarily 

oil and gas exploitation. The f~ct is that Ottawa,or the Federal 

Government,or the authorities that be,still not have come to grips, 

Mr. Chairman,with the fact that hydro is by miles the best 

opportunity that Canada has to become sufficient and secure in 

energy requirements. That fact is, Sir, that between Quebec and 

Newfoundland and Labrador there are some 35,000 megawatts of hydro 

still undeveloped, still not touched, still where the water is 

running into the oceans, whether they be Ungava Bay, James Bay or 

the Atlantic Ocean, the fact is there are 35,000 potential megawatts 

undeveloped. The Upper Churchill 

the power of the Upper Churchill 

is 5,000 megawatts, seven times 

is still available to be developed 

for the use of all Canadians. Our Province could never use only 

a very, very minor part of it when you consider ve only use' 1,000 

megawatts today in total. The fact is that Petro-Canada or whoever 

that the Federal Government sets up,should be looking at hydro at 

the same time as they are looking at oil and gas. 

We are looking at an undeveloped potential of hydro 

in Canada today where some 350 million barrels of oil per year 

equivalent, that is, 35 per cent of all Canada's energy requirement, 

and it is still undeveloped. Somehow, somewhere,Quebec, the Federal 

Government and ourselves have to realize what our responsibilities 

really are, and that is to harness the hydro potential that we have 

in our mutual provinces and in country. Because with hydro you 

are talking about a very different thing than the oil and gas of 

Saskatche\~an or Alberta or offshore off, Labrador. It is not an 

undepleting and an unrenewable resource, it is a totally renewable 

resource. The water flows forever, not like oil and gas which once you 

take it out is gone. Here is an opportunity to develop 35 per 

cent of Canada's requirements. It is now just flowing away into the 
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oceans, as the Federal Government and the provincial governments 

are developing syncrudes for more oil and gas, trying to salvage 

a bit of oil and gas, but with no priority, and, Mr. Chairman, I 

say no priority -

AN RON. MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

PREMIER MOORES: - for that thing that can develop Canada more than 

any other, and that is hydro power. 

You can go to the markets in New York, the financial 

markets, Quebec-Hydro is my source on this, if you are borrowing 

money for hydro there is no problem; if you are borrowing money for 

nuclear development, thermal power,there is a great deal of problems 

because they are dealing in a world of inflation, in a world that 

changes as does the products that go into them. 

No1~, Mr. Chairman, referring to the Upper Churchill for 

a moment the fact is that we have to the Regional Grid incorpo~ating 

the Maritime Provinces -

MR. SIMMONS: Would the hon. Premier permit a question? 

PREMIER MOORES: Sure! 

MR. SIMMONS: I am interested in what the Premier ~as said 

about no trouble getting money for hydro. Would the Premier indicate 

whether he is saying that his government is having no problem 

getting money for the purpose? 

PREMIER MOORES: Not at all, Mr. Chairman. I was trying to talk 

in the Canadian context and I was quoting the Chairman of Quebec 

Hydro. I am saying for Newfoundland to borrow the money for Gull 

Island, I would say is possible, but to borrow the money for 

Gull Island and the transmission line is very, very difficult, because 

we are talking about $2 billion as opposed to $1 billion. 

MR. SIMMONS : That is not what the Premier said a moment ago though. 

PREMIER MOORES: Oh, no. I said, hydro only for the development of 

hydro facilities is easier than any other form of energy that is what I 

said. 
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Would the Pt:emie~: allow a question? 

Of cout:se. 

PK - 3 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Does he not mean when he quotes Bydro-Que~ee· 

authot:ities as to the ease of raisiqg funds, capital funds for 

hydt:o development , does he not mean,always p~:ovided those who are 

asked to lend the money are satisfied that the project in question, 

wherever it !~ ,has a market and profitable rates . 

PREMIER MOORES: Of course . Yes , Mr . Chairman, of course that goes 

with it. And with Quebec-Rydro,of course,that is much easier than 

with Newfoundland Hydro that either has to go through Quebec or 

have that tt:ansmission line built to the Island part of the Province. 

And that, Mr. Chairman, is one t:hing that I would like to be very 

definitive on. If this P~:ovince's po"'er is going to be developed 

in the future, t her e is going to be a clothesline from t hat s ource 

l O t he people -

SOME !!ON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

PREMIER ~!OORES: - so that those people can use it. 
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Hear, hear.~ 

PP.JWIE P. Y.OOll.ES : It is the eas:l.est thinr, in the world, }fr. Chairman, 

to ~evelop the r:lvers of Labranor and sell it through Quebec Hydro 

into l4hntever market there is .. whilst the people of the Island part 

of the Province pay for o:IJ and gas to develop thermo power. The 

same thing as our friend from Eagle River said the other day, 

the easiest thing in the world is to develop the offshore oil and 

gas and have a tanker come and take it away,or a pipeline into a 

site far beyond,but the peop]e themselves not benefiting from it. 

l'fr. Chairman, I just ''ant to re-emphasize one thing; that 

developing Gu11 Island ,nrinco could have done it. No quest:! on, 

no ar~ument. l)ut, Yr. r:ha:lnnan, Brinco ,,ouJd not - and they specifically said 

it - would not clevelop it to brinr. :1.t to the I!>land part of this 

T'rov:lnce. ~hat \••as not gooc1 enough. 

"1' . ~WALL\ 1001': J'ven if there was a market here for it? 

PllEt!TEP. ~·r>OllfS: TI1P narket ,.~as academic because, Sir, they dfd not 

hel:leve that we h11d a market. rhat is the very simple fact. 

Now, Yr. Chairman, ~·e are on the l'latter of hydro electricity. 

The han. member for Twillingate (>{r. Smallwood) who has played an 

increasinr,ly prominent part for increasingly different reasons in 

th:ls House in the last few weeks - he can honestly say that I have 

played no p11rt on many occasions,and that is qu:lte correct- he said 

the other clav that he does no.t thi.nk I like ll'Y seat in this House. 

Sir, on many occasions that is true. But, Sir, the seat one floor 

be]mJ T am enjoying very much, thank you. 

~·r. Cha:lnnan, regarclin.g the l'pper Churchill: The fact is that 

at the time H H<lS done the TTpper Churchill was I suppose, and I agree, 

the most :rtllgnificant engineering achievement :In hydro or :l.n most 

enginee rinr criteria in the world. The fact 1s also, vr. r:hairman, 

that under the conditions the sale of that po~·er to Quebec ••as all 

that could have been done and at the maximum rate at that tjme. I 
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will say everything in that agreement was as much as could be done 

at that time. But, Mr. Chairman - and this is the one where the 

member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) and I will disagree - to 

sign a sixty-f:l.ve year contract without a reopener clause, to sign 

any resource of this Province for sixty-five years away w:lthout 

reopeners! Now do not let anyone look at me and say the reopeners, 

the trustee would not abide by it. The trustee would always abide 

by it if it was for more. But sixty-five years, Sir, as a firm 

situation was too long to commit the generations of th:l.s Province. 

The fact is today - and I know hindsight is easy - but we are 

selling po•rer now to Quebec Hydro for over sixty-five years, from 

three mils to two and a half mils,descending almost to two, the same 

t:lme Con Edison in New Y~rk is buying power at forty-five mils, 

the cost of developing power in Quebec is hlenty-five mils at the 

bus bar in Bay James, twenty-five mils, Mr. Chairman, as opposed 

to three mils, tlrenty-two mils difference for creating power today. 

Each ll'il to Newfoundland is $35 million. That, }!r. Chairman, is 

$770 million that Quebec is getting, that they are paying for 

replacement power today. The reason they do not have to pay it 

for Newfoundland and Labrador power is because they have a sixty­

five year contract and, Mr. Chairman, that is not good enough. 

The fact is, Sir, that we are now negotiating with Quebec. 

~-'e are not negotiating with Quebec under any circumstances to give 

away any, not one inch of Labrador. We ar~ not talking about asking 

for something that lve in this Province do not have a r:l ght to. Sir, 

we are not talking about one thing that Quebec 1 if they want to 

challenge us in the courts or in the backrooms or anywhere else 

where we l.rill step down and not defend and reclaim or do whatever 

we have to do to benefit the people of this Province and the resources 

•re have. 

SOME HON. }IE}'BERS: Hear, hear! 

PREMIER MOORES : Mr. Chairman, I talk about offshore oil and gas, 

which has been mentioned, and in the matter of iurisdiction 
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PREt!lER NOORES: 

T half apree w1 th the first colllJ'lent t hat the member f or '!'rinity-

llay de Verc!e (Hr . 'f' . l'owe) mn<\e. I think what is impor tant is that 

the benefit for our Province and the people of Labrador, particularly 

as outlinec! the other day in an excellent speech by the meMber for 

17.llgle river (''r . ~trachan), hy the way, as he l.e~ up to what h11ppened 

in the Shetland Islands . and t am only sorry he did not p.o to Norway 

becAuse I think there even More so there has been a tremendous approach 

to it, I ~ouJ~ like to say , Sir, that rep.ar.ding the offshore oil and 

g11s there is a r,reat deal more will be said 1n this House before 

anything is ~one, bef~re any 
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l'RE:1IER M001tES: posit::.on is taken. But I Han ted on that hydro 

position to stand up, to stand up just for a very few brief moments 

and make my position clear. 

SO!fE liON. NEHBERS: Ile<:.r, hear! 

!ffi. CIIAIRJiAN: The hon. the member for LaPoile. 

HR. NEARY: Hr. Chairman, first of all I want to thank 

the Hinister of Hines and Energy for providing me with some of the 

answers to the questions that I put to the hon. minister 

during the evening. I am not quite as satisfied at the member 

for Trinity - Day de Verde (~r. Rowe) to the answers to the questions 

that '"ere put to the minister from this side of the House. But I 

do 1.;ant to thank him, Sir, for clearing up a couple of things that 

have been bothering me. For instance, I want to thank the minister 

for setting the record straight and putting it on the public 

record, entering it into Hansard, that the Eirst time that the 

miaister ever heard tell of Ataka was in July, 1975. The minister 

told the !louse that he kne1J the Japanese -

Pl'.E!:IER HOORES: 1-.Tha t is the nonsense? 

}1R. NEARY: If I were the hon. the Premier I Hould just sit in my 

seat for a moment because I have something to say that -

PPJ:!!IER MOORES: No smoking in here, so I am going to get one. 

'1:11.. :'<EARY: ~Jo? ~-lcll the hon. the Premier may be interested in 

~.;hat I am going to say. Hr. Chairman, the hon. minister put on 

the public record, on the record of this House, that to his knm~ledr;e 

the first time that he ever heard of Ataka was in July, 1975. And I 

repeated the question to the hon. minister and he confirmed for 

me th11t t~1e firr.t time he heard of Ataka - he had heard of Japanese 

before, the T'ljnistcr tole me, coMing in and bringing the oil in in 

tanl:ers to Come By r:hance but he had never he.'lrd of Ataka until 

1~75. 'nd I Accept the minister's word for this, Sir. It is a 

matter now of public record. 

I also want to thank the minister for giving me the 

information in connection with the Julienne Lake iron ore deposit<;. 

The :oinistcr told I:l" and told the House that Canadian Javelin were not 

kicl~ecl out of this Province, that they are still here, that they can carry on 
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1!r. ~~ eary .. 

exploration, ancl they m:~y still have people on their payroll. They were Ilot 

J...icked out. The minister saiJ they did not perform, they did not live up to 

their agreements and legislation was passed in this hon. House 

in 1975 to take back the rights that had been allocated to 

Canadian Javelin. The minister also indicated to the Committee 

that the Canadian Javelin Company had held these rights for 

fifteen years and they did not perform. They had held the rights 

to the Julienne Lake iron ore deposits from 1959 up until 1975. 

They were not performing,the minister told the House. They had 

it long enough, that sufficient time had expired and it was 

time to terminate their concession. Am I quoting the minister 

correctly? 

MR. CROSBIE: I think so, yes. 

HR. NEARY: I mean, there is no argument, no disagreement 

on that? The minister said that there was some doubt whether or 

not they had performed and their time had expired and it was 

time to terminate their concessions. Is that correct? Basically 

that is correct. And the minister said they were provided 

compensation of $750,000,more generous, he said, than the amount 

of money they had put into the exploration. And the minister nods 

hi s head in approval and says that is true. 

Then he went on to explain about the suit of $800 

million against the government as a result of the termination of 

Javelin's rights to the Julienne iron ore deposits, and the 

minister had some doubt whether or not this would ever go to 

trial. 

Well now, Sir, I want to thank the minister very 

much for putting that information on the public record, for 

having that information recorded 
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•'R. NEARY: into Hansard. I do not necessarily agree with the 

information, ~~r. Chairman, I want to point out, Sir, to this 

hon. House•and I am not apologizing for the time that I am taking 

on these estimates because I have a feeling, Hr. Chairman, that 

these estimates were put up number one on the hit parade deliberately, 

Because the Government House Leader and the government strategist 

felt that this would be a very controversial department,and it 

would take some time before the estimates would get through the 

House. Sothey would get rid of this one first, let the ~~inister 

of Mines and Energy take all the flak, let the Opposition use 

up as much time as they could,and everybody would be happy. 

Well, Sir, T am not apologizing one bit for the amount of time , 

because I want to tell this House right now, here and now-and I will 

just show the hon, '·Minister Without Portfolio how I can bounce 

back when he thinks he can slam me with a 1vrit, a frivolous writ! 

Well,I can bounce back and I am going to bounce back,and I may 

get another one before the night is over-because I want to point out 

to this hon. House, Hr. Chairman, that it is a breach of privilege, 

it is a breach of privilege of the hon. House for a minister to 

lie in this hon. House. I am not saying the hon. Hinister of 

Hines and Energy lied, Sir, I am merely pointing out to mf'mbers 

the seriousness of lying to this House. 

~m . CRAIP~ : Point of order; 

MR. 'ti'ELLS: A point of order has been raised. We are dealing with 

the estimates for Mines and Energy, If a minister,or the minister, 

has lied to the House,or any minister has lied to the House 1 then 

:1.t should be brought out and dealt with before the House, 

MR. NEARY: J.fr. Chairman, to that point of order, Sir, my statement 

is purely academic at this moment, Sir, purely academic. I am merely 

reminding han. members, not only minister,but it could apply to any 

member of the House, if a minister or a member lies to the House then 

then he has to pay the price. The consequences are he has to resign. 

I am just merely pointing this out. It is academic, Sir. 

COlO 
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~'P.. 1-W.T.T.S: ~.r>olor,iz~. 

~~. NEARY: Apologize for what? 

~rn. CHAIPI'AN: Order, please! U!J to this point in time I think 

the han. member's statement was a hypothetical one in that he 

incHcated ~vhat the point of lying to the House would mean. He 

di~ not name names nor implicate anyone up to this point. 

The han. member for LaPoile. 

'~. NFARY: nne thin~ I am learning over the fourteen years in 

this House, Sir, is how to skate around, how to get around 

the little - T am learning from the lawyers, Sir. I have had 

enough of experi.ence in it no"' • and I am getting more experience, 

and before I lay a charge I have to think the case through very 

carefully. 

But, Sir, I think I can make a prima facie case in this 

particular information that has been put on the public record 

by the ''inister of Hines and Energy, that the information •~oms 

incorrect, the J.nformation given to the House by the minister 

was incorrect. Hhethcr the minister did it innocently or did 

it ueJiberately is not for me to say,but the information basically, 

Sir, is :!.ncorrect .And I asked the minister when 'he was giving 

it to me, T said to the han. minist~r, "no you mean to tell me 

vhen the legislation I•Tas introduced in this House in 1°75 to 

take back the Julienne iron ore rights in Labrador that the 

government was not wheeling and dealing with another company?" 

The minister said, "That is correct. \~e did not have another 

company in mi.nd." The minister is saying,yes,it is true. llut 

T am saying l.t is incorrect. The information given by the 

minlster is incorrect. 

''". CROS1liF.: T mean, I know you are referring to that foolish affidavit of 

Shaheen. He i s incorrect. You know,you are wasting your time and 

it is a big blow about nothing. 

'~. NEA~Y: Ts that so? I have the affidavit here, Sir. 

'~. CRnSnTE: It is trash. 
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MR. N':.ARY: It is a trap1 I see,that is a trap. There is the 

affidavit~ 

AN liON. ~!EMBER : He said trash. 

Ml. NEARY: Trash? I see. It is trash. 

MR. CROSBIE: But you get on and I will answer vou. You are 

wasting the Rouse's time. 

'M'R. NEARY: Well, Sir, let me put this : to the- and the minister 

told us that he did not know anything about Ataka -

~m. CROSBIE: A point of order, ~r. Chairman. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: A point of order! 

~~. CROSBIE : We will save the Rouse a lot of time if the hon. 

gentleman would ask me has Mr. Shaheen alleged that he was 

involved in the Julienne deposit and so on,and I will give him 

the answer_ and all this foolish kerfuffle and what not 1rlll 

be over with. Because you are going by a statement that 

Mr. Shaheen made, an a-ffidavit he filed,and it is all hogwash 

and can be explained in a few words. Do you want me to explain it 

no1v? It • would save you a lot of time. 

MR. NEARY: Mr. Chairman, to that point of order, Sir, I am 

not referring to an affidavit made in the New York Supreme 

Court, I have more concrete evidence than that to ~hrow at 

the hon. minister. I would not bring in the. affidavit to use 

as evidence in this hon. House. I have got more concrete evidence 

than that. 
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Mr. Neary: 

And I suggest, Sir, that I am perfectly in order, and the minister 

should just leave me alone and let me present my case. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: On the point of order, I wou~d state that the 

hon. minister is offering information to the House. 

The hon. member for Lapoile. 

MR. NEARY: Mr. Chairman, we were told at the time the legislation 

was brought in to this hon. House, Sir, that the government had nobody 

in mind to develop the Julienne Lake iron ore deposits, and it was 

confirmed here again tonight. Can any member, can any minister, can 

any member of the House deny that the hon. Minister of Mines and 

Energy made that statement? Correct me a.ow. Can the hon. Minister 

without Portfolio deny it? I do not know if the hon. · member was 

in the House or not when the statements were made. I wrote down 

some of the coJmDents that were made by the hon. Minister. of Mines and 

Energy who said, "beyond any doubt that there was no ulterior motive 

to the government taking back the Julienne deposits. No ulterior 

motive. They were not negotiating with any other companies. There 

was nobody on the horizon. The government had taken it back, hoping 

that somebody would come along and offer to develop it." Is that 

not correct? Is that true or false? It is a true statement. 

Well, Sir, let me read a telegram sent to Mr. Takagi, 

the hon. minister's buddy, Ataka and Company, To~yo, dated September 

26, 1974, September 26, 1974: the minister never heard of Ataka 

until July 1975! The government did not know about this great 

Japanese company until 1975, and yet here is a telegram sent to Mr. 

Takagi, Ataka and Company. Listen: Mr. Chairman, I want members to 

listen carefully to this telegram. "We have delivered by hand privately 

to the Prime Minister your excellent presentation on iron ore project. 

Prospect most optimistic." 

Mil.. CROSBIE: Signed John M. Shaheen. 

MR. NEARY: "The government will advance subordinated loan for 

$65 million with reasonable amount of equity should assure placement 

very large first mortgage loan with E.C.G.D. based upon take or pay 
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~r . Neary . 

contracts for pellets. ~his judgement is a valid one as it comes 

from our Olilll department in London which as you know has had 

commitments from E.C.G . O. for over $600 million. :tatter goes to 

the House of Assembly next session which will begin in October 

26 . Signed John !!. Shaheen . " 

f\::1 RON. MDIDER: lfuat year? 

HR., NEARY: 1974 . 

!..nd, Xr. Chairman , there is 11 silence, a complete 

silence cort:in:; over the House now, Sir . 

AN RO~. }{EY.BER: ffih"lt are you getting at? 

~m. . NF.ARY: Hhat am I :;etting at? I will tell the House 1o~hat 

r am eetti:lg at. 1: accused the minister of providing this Rouse 

with incorrect information. And I sub~it to the Rouse , Sir - I am going to 

,a~e it a little stronger - that the hon . Premier ~d been ne~otiating 

•·d th the At;~lc.a Comp::my as far bnck as September, 1974 . Haybe he did not 

tell the hon. !!inister of :·tines and Energy ai>out these negotiations. 

Here is a piece of correspondence that ::tay be of some 

inte1:est to the CowAittee. It is written t o Hr. John ~!. Shaheen? 

Chairnl.:ln of Shaheen iiatural Resources Company Incorporated, 90 Park Avenue, 

Xc1~ York, :~ew York. "Dear !lr . Shaheen: 1 a:u enclsoing a general proposal 

tocetl.er ~lith estima;;es, lll.lps and mining oper ation flow-sheets 
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''ftZ. ~F.Al'Y: for the development of the Julienne Lake iron 

ore deposlt which we discussed at Hotel Champlain on August 6th. 

wl th Premter '~oores ~' 

}!r. r.hairman, this is the hon. crowd that never heard of 

Ataka until July, 1975. And then it goes on, Sir, to state, "To 

meet the deadline of ~fr. ·Furmark' s conference with Premier Moores 

in Canada the early part of the month,a rush, rush job has been 

maCie and translated from Japanese to English. I do hope this will 

he a little helpful for the Premier to bring it to the attention 

of the Parliament." 

"I am enclosing two sets, one for you and one for the Premier. 

If you have nny· ·qucstion on this matter please be free to let 

us know. Hith hest wishes for a successful meeting, I am, your 

sincerely, S. '~'<>.ka~i, !'anagin~ Direction, Ataka and Company Limited. 

September 2, 1974." 

And the bon. }~injster of Mines and Energy tells the House when 

I put the questions to him that are now recorded in Hansard that 

there were no negotiations, that everything was on the up 

and up v1hen the legislation was brought into the House, the government 

wns not dealing "ith anybody to develop the Jullenne Lake iron 

ore deposits, there was no ulterior fe>r taking the rights a~my from 

Canadian Javelin~ And here is concrete evidence, Sir, that negotiations 

were going on full speed ahead on a large scale in St. John's and 

up i.n !'ontreal in which the hon. the Premier was involved. I v1ish 

the bon. the Premier ~.;ras in his seat so the bon. gentleman could set 

me straip;ht in these negotiations. Did he not tell his Cabinet about 

it? Did he not tell the minister about it? Are there ;my Orders in 

Council confi.rrning the $E5 million as a loan to get this iron ore 

deposit developed1 

MR. HICKlUl~: We do not owe $65 million thp~a. 

NR. NEARY: 11'r. Chairman, the Government of Newfoundland, Sir, is 

alleged, according to this document that I have in front of me, 

is alleged to have agreed to give -Ataka ,and another company that 

I will come to in a few moments, $65 million as a loan to get 
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>~. NEARY: the project off the ground so they could negotiate 

the financing with r.cGD. 

¥.r. Chairman, only an hour and a half ago,and I kept repeating 

the questions because I wanted to make sure I was getting the answers 

correct, an hour and a half ago we were told in this hon. House there 

was no ulterior motives for kicking Canadian Javelin out anc, 

¥.r. Chairman, I want to make it abundantly clear to the members 

of this Committee that I could not care less about Shaheen 

Hatural Iesources or Canadian Javelin, I am concerned about this 

Province of ours. What happens to these companies? All this is 

a matter that will be thrashed out in the courts. There will 

probably be a long- drawn-out legal wrangle in the courts. Well, that 

is their problem,but my problem, Sir,is to get the record of this 

House set straight. 

You know, !'r. Chairman, I am told that a deal had been made that 

the bon. the Premier is familiar with, whether or not he reported 

it to his Cabinet only he can say in this hon. House,whether he told the 

Minister of l1ines and Energy or whether he was negotiating behind the 

minister's back, behind the government's back, it is not for me to say, 

only the Premier can say. The member for St. John's North (Mr. J. Carter) 

can tut tut all he t~ants. I am laying out a pretty strong case here, 

Sir. 

'MR. J. CARTER: It is sordid. 

!fR. NEAl'.Y : It is not sordid. I have got the documents here 

that can be put upon the table of the House. 

MR. J • . CARTER: Then table it. 

~'R. NEARY: I am prepared to table them. 

'1-'11.. J. CARTER: Do it now. 

>~, . NEAF~: I am told, Sir, that agreement had been reached in 

connection with the concesrions in Labrador to set up a company 

in Liberia, set up a company in Liberia where forty-nine per cent 

of the capital stock would be owned by Atak~~; and fifty-one per 

cent owned by Shaheen Natural Resources. It was supposed to be 

called - no,this particular company,! do not know the name of the 
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vn .. NE~~Y: Liberian company. But then under the laws of 

Prince Edward Island, under the Companies Act of Prince Edward 

Island :. listen to this, it should be enough to bring hon. 

members across the House or resign~ 
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MR. J. CARTER: "Table it. 

MR. NEARY: I am tabling it. I have to deal with it first. I only 

have one copy in front of me. If I table it, how am I going to read 

from it? You know, I do not have eyes in the back of my head. 

Sometimes I wish I did. They were going to then organize under the 

laws of Prince Edward Island a corporation to be known as Eastern 

Canada Resources Limited, Eastern , Eastern Canada Resources Limited, 

gastern • Why under the laws of 'Prince Edward Island? Why not 

under the laws of Newfoundland? lfuy a Liberian company? God only 

knows! 'fhe hon. minister himself. has told us enough about Liechtenstein 

in this hon. Rouse. ~r. Chairman, why were we not given this 

information when I gave the minister an opportunity to put the 

information on the table of this HCluse and on the record of this 

House? 

Did the hon. Premier in actual fact in September, 1974 -

_MR. CROSBIE: ~'r. Chairman, would the hon. gentleman permit me 

to answer this fo6lishness before eleven o'clock? 

r'R. NEA.'RY: 

yet. 

No, I ~d.ll not. I am not finished laying out my case 

~'R. r.ItOSBIE : You are not laying out any case. You are getting 

on with all this nonsense,and I would like to answer it before eleven 

o'clock. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Name him. Name him. 

MR. NEARY: Name what? 

~11'. CROSBIE: Hill the hon .. gentleman sit down for a minute? 

HR. NEARY: No, I will not sit down. I am not fj.nished yet. 

}IF.. OROSBTF: That is right. Yqu want to talk on until eleven 

o'clock so that the truth cannot come out before eleven and we ~~ill 

have to wait until Thursday. 

I"'P . NEARY: Mr. Chairm&~, I already have the minister on the record 

of this House. 

MR . CROSBIE: These foolish documents he is quoting from are filed 

in the court. 



Apr:ll 6, 19 76 T;~pe 11169 IH-2 

~'1'. NEA"RY: It is not fool:l.sh talk, S:l r. ><r. Chairman, T have n 

r:lp.;ht, S:lr, to be hear~ 1n sjJence :In this hon. House. 

~~. r.ROSHIF.: - down in the United States -

}~. NEARY: I have a right, ~1r. Chairman, and I ask Your Honour to 

enforce my rights :In this House. 

Order, please! 

I understand the hem. T!lember is not voluntarily yielrlin!(. Unless 

the hon. minister is bringing up a point of or~er I must ask :If he 

VT:!ll allm~ 

YP.. r.FOSBIE: 

the one. 

~!1' CHAIT'~'A 'I: 

continue on. 

Not a point of ort'ler, a po:l.nt of courtesy~ That is 

The hon. member,if he does not wish to yield,may 

'"R. ~TEAP.Y : 'fr. Ch.airman, I ask the hon. m:l.nister -

MP. J. CARTER: ~r. r.hairroan, a point of orrler. This whole 

business is intolerable. Surely this Rouse :Is the master,not the 

hon. !J:entleman froy., LaP oil e O•r. Neary) or wherever the devil it 

is he comes from. ~·r. r.hairman, this House ourht to r:l.ght nm~ ask 

him to sit <'m•'ll, in fact force hi.m to sit down 1 so ~hat this matter 

can be c'ispose<' of before eleven o'clock. Either that,or else this 

House shoul<1 sit until the matter is c'isposecl of, one or tho::> other. 

Tt is intolerable. 

~1'. NE.\PY: Are we J :l.ving in T'nssia or what? 1'r. r.ha~rman, are we 

Jiv:lnr, in Puss1n? Is it a rl:lctatorship. 1ust. set up by the hon. 

mel'lher? That is not a point (lf orc'er, Yr. Chairman. 

~'1'. CHAIT''' AN: flrcler, please! 

Hy understanding is that :In a matter of privilege the hon. member 

hrf.ngi.ng up the po:l.nt shouJ d table documents and make a formal 

motion. I do not understand that the hon. member has yet clone this. 

SCl that his rieht to CCl~ent further is in order. 

"r. <'ha:l.rnan, about, I would say, 9:45 P.M. 

th:l.s even:lng I put a number of questions to the ''inister of ~'ines and 

F.nergy :In connection with the ta~i~r. back of the Juli.enne Lake iron 

ore deposits. 
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MR. CROSBIE: And all answered correctly and truthfully. 

~ffi. NEARY: And the minister told me that there were no negotiations 

going on at the time. There were no companies into the picture, There 

were no ulterior motives. 

MR. CROSBIE: Absolutely correct. 

}'R . NEAP.Y: \vell, then what was the Premier doing up in Montreal in 

the Hotel Champlain on ~eptember 2, 1974? 

PJ!Et-'IE~ "'OORES: When? 

HI?. NEARY: September 2. 

Pl?JWIE"P. }f(lOF.ES: Sit down and I will tell you, 

1T.. NEARY : Mr. Chairman, I "'ill sit do1m when I am good and ready, 

~'1?. €P.OSBIP. : You do not 1<ant the truth, 

l!J1. NEARY: I "'ant the truth. 

}'R. CROSBIE: You do not. 

}<:11 . NEARY : Oh, I see. I do not want the truth, 

HP.. CROSBIE: You want this foolishness to con tine, 

MR . NEARY : ~<r. rha1t"'l'an, the minister gave the House incorrect 

infoT.'lT'ation, 

Iff!. rFOSBIE: Sit down. 

PREt-'IER HOORES : That is not true. 

YR. NEAP.Y: It is so. 

}"J!. CP..OSBIE: You make me ashamed. 

~ - NEAPY: }'r. rhairman, I would like to suggest to Your Honour. 

that Hansard, the tapes, be sent for, Sir, and that Hansard be printed 

and the transcript be brought to this hon. House tomorrow. I put the 

questions t1o1o or three times to the hon. lilinister. 

MR, CP.OSBIE: Sit down. 

~'R. NEARY: Oh,I have really got their goat, Sir. I have really got 

their dander up now. 

PP.. CROSBIE: The han. gentleman got their goat, yes. That is right, 

hercine, goat like, especially in smell. 

MR. NEARY: Oh, that js great. That is very, very funny. 

\Vhat I want to know, Mr. Chairmanl was the han. Premier negotiating 
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~.NEARY: 

with this company? 

PRElflER ~<CORES: No . 

Tape 1869 

MR. NEAPY: The hon. Premier says,"No". 

PREMIER MOORES: Pight. 

IB-4 

~. NEARY: I accept the hon. Premier's word. Rut I would certainly 

like to have a clarification, Sir, and an explanation. 

~. CROSBIE: B1t down and you will get one. 

~. NEAPY: The hon. member is anxious to get up. Look,I have forty­

five minutes. .Just take your time. 

vr.. Chairman, August 29, 1974 a letter from Ataka and Company 

Limited, ~ company which the government never heard tell of until 

July, 1975. 

:1-'P. r.R.OSBIE: J'r. Chairman, on a point of order. I have let that 

incorrect statement go by,but I will not let it go by at this point. 

I never said that A taka was not heard of. I said that I did not know 

that Ataka was involved for such large sums of money until July, 1975. 

I have already said I met Mr. Takagi in Japan in April, 1975 and I 

meet him on a tanker clown in Come By Chance harbour in the Fall 

of 1973. Nobody has said that A taka was not heard of. Ataka 1 s 

financial involvement in financing crude oil and the extent to 

which they were involved ~oras not known by us ,or by me eertainly, 

until July of 1975. 

~~. NEARY: Wha.t about the Julienne Lake iron deposits? When 

did the minister become a'A•are of thei.r involvement in that? 

~ITt. CROSBTl': Never heard of it. 

!'TI. NEARY: Never heard of it. Pll right then. Now the hon. the 

Premier need not prompt the hon. minister1 because I have got a letter 

here addressed to the hon. the Premier which I am going to read; 

"August 29, 1974, Mr. Frank n. J.foores, Premier of the Province of 

Newfoundland, St. Jbhn's, Newfoundland. Your Excellency, Premier Moores." 

PREMIER lmORES: As you would. 

MR. NEARY: I would like to take the liberty of submitting to you a general 

proposal for the development of the iron ore resources of the Julienae 
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!"'. NEAPY : 

t.e~ke derosH as attachec1 ~ere.,:ith." And the hon . minhter just told 

us there ~as no proposal ! 

!<P . c:ROSIHY.: Never take me seriously. 

'"' NE.AI'!Y: Now the hon. Utinister is trying to ~easle his way out 

of jt, Sir . It WIS taken seriously "'hen the govermnent obviously 

Rccordinc t o the ~ocunent -

PT'F.l'IEII ~·oorr.s: "r . Chairman, on a point of ordeT. 'l'he cocument 

the hon. yentle.,an is now ment1oning "~o:as the result of a conversat:lon 

:In ~·ontrea.l . Rut 5 roni<:>~11 y enongh the first time we sa1• a copy of 

that letter ..-afl when it !.rAs filec' in the court case in New York. "'r. 

Shaheen fo r got to ~e) iver i t. No•..1, carry ·on. 

"'P. 1\"F.AI'Y: 

T'eAr, hear! 

I 1110ve that the C'oD'I'11 ttee rise , !lr . f:hairman. 

~~at was that, S:lr? 

On 111ot:l.on that t he r.Oil'1!li t tee rise, t"eport p,;or,ress and as I: 

leave to sit again . t•r. Speaker returne~ to the f'hair. 

1-'r . ~peaker, the r.ommittee of Supply reports they 

hnve cons:! c!ered the matters to then referred, marle pror,ress and 

nsk leave to s:l.t aga:lo. 

On mot:lon report recei vec! and adopted. 

On motion r.oomittee orc:'eretl to sit a~ain on tomorrm~ . 

l'm. WELLS: J !'!OV(' :hat thls !louse no DOl-l acljourn until tomorrow, 

:?c(lnesclay at three o'clock in the afternoon. 

Mil . ST'Fi\KEP: It j" movetl and seconded that the llousc clo n(>w 

Adjourn until toll'ot"rou, lleclnesclay, at 3:00 P.~~. c.-rried. 
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STATEME~TS BY MINISTERS 

Mr. Hickey made a statement on the Norma and Gladys . 

PRESENTING PETITIONS 

By Mr. Callan in behalf of residents of North Harbour, 
P.B.,asking that the road from the Burin Peninsula 
Highway to the community be upgraded and paved. 

Supported by Mr. Neary. 

ORAL QUESTIONS 

Province-wide educational television system. 
Mr. Rowe, Mr. House. 

Query as to whether the idea has been dropped. 
}!r. Rowe, Mr. House. 

Increased pensions for retired teachers. 
~r. Callan, Mr. House. 

Af-reement between Ottawa and Newfoundland, and DREE 
financial assistance for the fishery. 
Capt. H'insor, Mr. H'. Carter. 

Department of Provincial Affairs. Mr. Nolan, Mr. lolells. 

Legality of the departmental name change used in the 
Estimates. Mr. Simmons, Mr. l.Jells. 

Awarding of contract for construction of the transmission 
line from Churchill Falls to the Goose Bay-Happy Valley 
area. ~r. Neary, Mr. Crosbie. 

0uery as to insertion of a clause in any contract awarded 
to a firm from outside the Province that Newfoundlanders 
would receive preferential treatment in hiring for the 
pro_1ect. "fr. Neary, Mr. Crosbie. 

Provincial-federal relations. Mr. Nolan, Mr. Lundrigan. 
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DRKE agreement on road improvements. ~r. Neary, Mr. Crosbie. 480° 

Regional colleges. "fr. "Ro~1e, Mr. House. 

Provincial Park for the Topsail area. Mr. Nolan, 
Mr. Hickey. 

Wards of the court. Hr. Neary, Mr. Hells. 

Responsibility for damages or thefts caused by such 
~mrds • Hr. Neary, Hr. l"ells. 

Responsibility for two such wards involved in the 
destruction by fire of Curtis Academy. Hr. Neary, 
Mr. Hells. 

The Norma and Gladys. Capt. Hinsor, "fr. Hickey. 

Construction of concrete drilling platforms. 
Hr. Rowe, Premier Hoores. 
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ORAL QUESTl O S (continued) age 

Juli enne take iron ore deposits . 1-r. Neary, Premier ~oores . 41HS 

Tabling of the names of th.e firms interested in 
developin:t the deposits. Mr . .!eary, Premier Moores. 

Tab l ing of contracts between Cabot Group 4 and the 
Department of Tourism . Mr . Roberts, Mr. Rickey. 

Redirected to Public l~orks and Services-. 
Mr. Roberts, ••rr. Rousseau. 

Proposed repairs to the dormatories at the Stephenville 
Traininf! Centre. lr. ~lcNeil, Mr. Wells. 

ORDERS OF Tfre DAY 

Committee of S·uoply - :-lines and Enerr,y (continued) 

~!r. Smalll>ood 

Mr . Roherts 

Hr . Simmons 

'·lr. Smallwood 

'fr . Rowe 

M"C-. Crosbie 

The Committee rose at ~: n p.m. 

T:1e Comr..ittee resumed at 8 :00 p.m. 

Comittee of Supply - ~lines and Energy (continued) 

4811> 

4816 

4817 

41na 

481 9 

4819 

4816 

485(. 

4881 

4905 

4921 

4922 

4923 

·I'C . Neary 4923 

' r. C:roshie 4944 

'lr . 'Ro'Cole 4981 

Premier ~!oores 4997 

Y."C . Neary 5008 

On mot i on the Commit_tee rose, reported p.rogress, asked 
leave to sit again and t*as ordered to sit again on tomorrow . 5022 

AOJOU&~NT 5022 


